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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(1) INDUSTRY OVERVIEW
(1) General Situation

During this year, the national economic development of China maintains stability while achieving progress. The
GDP in the first half of this year was RMB34,063.7 billion, representing an increase of 6.7% as compared with
the corresponding period last year, with a decrease of 0.3 percentage point of growth rate as compared with the
corresponding period last year. However, as the recovery of the world economy is weaker than expected and trading
is experiencing a continuous downturn, there are more uncertainties in economic operation; the Chinese economy is
under a crucial stage of structural adjustment, transformation and upgrading. Pains of adjustment continues, operation
of real economy maintains difficult and the economic downward pressure remains relatively high.

(2) Overview of Port Industry in the PRC

In the first half of 2016, the overall harbour production maintained stability in China, the throughput of cargoes above
designated size reached 5,803.05 million tonnes, representing an increase of 2.2% as compared with the corresponding
period in 2015, a decrease of 0.6 percentage point of the growth rate as compared with the corresponding period in
2015, of which, coastal ports achieved 4,008.86 million tonnes, representing an increase of 1.7%, river ports achieved
1,794.18 million tonnes, representing an increase of 3.2%. In terms of goods categories, the seaborne coal sales of
northern ports decreased by 1.7% as compared with the corresponding period in 2015, inward volume of imported
crude oil increased by 8.9% as compared with the corresponding period in 2015, inward volume of imported metal
ores increased by 8.5% as compared with the corresponding period in 2015, container throughput increased by 2.5%
as compared with the corresponding period in 2015.

(Source: National Bureau of Statistics of the PRC, Ministry of Transport of the PRC)
(I1) RESULTS OF OPERATIONAL AND FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

In the first half of this year, total coal throughput of ports in the Bohai Rim was 279 million tonnes, representing a decrease
of nearly 10 million tonnes. Affected by the increase in the number of southbound transportation channels for coals from
northern region and the intensified competition from surrounding ports, large amount of high quality coal diverted from
Dagin line to Shuohuang line at Huanghua Port, causing a significant decrease in throughput in major seaborne coal ports
including Qinhuangdao Port and Caofeidian Port with a total amount of seaborne coal of 124 million tonnes, representing a
decrease of nearly 60 million tonnes as compared with the corresponding period in 2015. The decrease in coal throughput
led to a decrease in the Group’s revenue.

Meanwhile, under the shrinkage of business value in Qinhuangdao Port, benefit from the gradual dedication of new capacity,
and the implementation of various measures including improvement of organizing works of cargo source, fully expansion of
new categories, improvement of service quality, establishment of the brand and enhancement of efficiency, the Group has
maintained a fast growth momentum of the throughput of Huanghua Port and bucked the downward trend.

QINHUANGDAO PORT CO., LTD.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(1)

(2)

(3)

Revenue

We provide integrated port services including stevedoring, stacking, warehousing, transportation and logistics services.
We handle various types of cargo mainly including coal, metal ores, oil and liquefied chemicals, containers and general
cargoes. We also provide value-added services including towing, tallying and coal blending services.

During the Reporting Period, our revenue amounted to RMB2,388,259 thousand, representing a decrease of
RMB1,086,170 thousand or approximately 31.26% as compared to the revenue of RMB3,474,429 thousand for the
corresponding period of 2015. The decrease was mainly attributable to a significant decrease in coal throughput
resulted from the increase in the number of southbound transportation channels for coals from northern region and
the intensified competition from surrounding ports, as well as the implementation of charge preferences policy.

The following table sets forth the revenue generated from each type of cargo we serviced:

For the six months ended 30 June

2016 2015
Percentage

of total Percentage of Increase/ Increase/
Revenue Revenue Revenue  total Revenue (decrease) (decrease)
(RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (%) (RMB'000) (%)
Dry bulk 2,096,514 87.79 3,114,287 89.63 (1,017,773) (32.68)
- Coal 1,753,399 73.42 2,697,817 77.64 (944,418) (35.01)
- Metal ores 343,115 14.37 416,470 11.99 (73,355) (17.61)
Qil and liquefied chemicals 30,719 1.29 54,890 1.58 (24171) (44.04)
Container 62,921 2.63 60,655 1.75 2,266 3.74
General and other cargoes 88,850 3.72 115,884 3.34 (27,034) (23.33)
Others 109,255 4,57 128,713 3.70 (19,458) (15.12)
Total 2,388,259 100.00 3,474,429 100.00 (1,086,170) (31.26)

Operating Costs

Our operating costs primarily include labor costs, depreciation and amortization, power and fuel costs, repair and
maintenance expenses, environmental protection and sewage charges and leasing expenses.

During the Reporting Period, our operating costs amounted to RMB1,798,021 thousand, representing a decrease of
RMB141,575 thousand or 7.30% from RMB1,939,596 thousand for the corresponding period of 2015. Such decrease
was mainly due to a respective decrease in variable costs including staff performance bonus, power and fuel costs,
and environmental protection and sewage charges affected by the decreased throughput.

Gross Profit Margin

During the Reporting Period, our gross profit (gross profit is revenue less operating costs.) amounted to RMB590,238
thousand, representing a decrease of RMB944,595 thousand or 61.54% from RMB1,534,833 thousand for the
corresponding period of 2015, and our gross profit margin for the Reporting Period was 24.71%, representing a
decrease of approximately 19.47 percentage points as compared with 44.18% for the corresponding period of 2015.
Such increase was mainly attributable to a larger decrease in revenue as compared with the decrease in operating
costs for the Reporting Period.

INTERIM REPORT 2016
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(4)

Segment Analysis' (Business Review)

During the Reporting Period, the Group achieved a total cargo throughput of 151.59 million tonnes', representing
a decrease of 34.26 million tonnes or approximately 18.43%, as compared with the throughput of 185.85 million
tonnes' for the corresponding period of 2015.

The throughputs generated from each of the ports which we operate are as follows:

For the six months ended 30 June

2016 2015
Percentage Percentage

of total of total Increase/ Increase/
Throughput throughput Throughput throughput (decrease) (decrease)

(million (million (million
tonnes) (%) tonnes) (%) tonnes) (%)
Qinhuangdao Port? 84.61 55.82 125.08 67.30 (40.47) (32.35)
Caofeidian Port® 36.60 24.14 41.85 22.52 (5.25) (12.54)
Huanghua Port*® 30.38 20.04 18.92 10.18 11.46 60.57
Total 151.59 100.00 185.85 100.00 (34.26) (18.43)

During the Reporting Period, the Group achieved a cargo throughput of 84.61 million tonnes? in Qinhuangdao
Port, representing a decrease of 40.47 million tonnes or approximately 32.35% from 125.08 million tonnes? for the
corresponding period of 2015. This was mainly due to the fact that the cargo handled in Qinhuangdao Port was mainly
coal, and the coal throughput decreased as affected by the economic downturn, lack of demand for industrial electricity
and competition from UHV transmission, hydropower and imported coal, reduction of coal production capacity as a
result of China’s national supply side reform policy, and the competition from surrounding ports.

The Group achieved a cargo throughput of 36.60 million tonnes® in Caofeidian Port, representing a decrease of 5.25
million tonnes or approximately 12.54% from 41.85 million tonnes® for the corresponding period of 2015. The main
reasons for the decrease are: as the formalities for operation of Caofeidian Shiye Ore Terminal Phase One 2# berth
were not completed, the vessel berthing has been ceased since November 2015 and this resulted in the decrease in
ore unloading capacity.

The Group achieved a cargo throughput of 30.38 million tonnes* in Huanghua Port, representing an increase of 11.46
million tonnes or approximately 60.57% from 18.92 million tonnes* for the corresponding period of 2015. The increase
was mainly because we cultivated and reinforced the seaborne coal and imported iron ore market. Both of our coal
and metal ore businesses showed promising development trends.

QINHUANGDAO PORT CO., LTD.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The cargo throughput of each type of cargoes we handled is set out below:

For the six months ended 30 June

2016 2015
Percentage Percentage

of total of total Increase/ Increase/
Throughput throughput Throughput throughput (decrease) (decrease)

(million (million (million
tonnes) (%) tonnes) (%) tonnes) (%)
Dry bulk® 132.75 87.57 171.11 92.07 (38.36) (22.42)
- Coal 75.05 49.51 114.87 61.81 (39.82) (34.67)
- Metal ores’ 57.70 38.06 56.24 30.26 1.46 2.60
Qil and liquefied chemicals 1.57 1.04 3.74 2.01 (2.17) (58.02)
Container® 6.82 4.50 5.85 3.15 0.97 16.58
General and other cargoes® 10.45 6.89 5.15 2.77 5.30 102.91
Total’ 151.59 100.00 185.85 100.00 (34.26) (18.43)

(i)

(i)

Dry bulk cargoes handling services

Our dry bulk cargoes handling services mainly include coal and metal ores handling services. During the
Reporting Period, the Group recorded a total dry bulk throughput of 132.75 million tonnes, representing a
decrease of 38.36 million tonnes or approximately 22.42% from 171.11 million tonnes for the corresponding
period of 2015. Such decrease was mainly attributable to the decline in throughput of coals of Qinhuangdao
Port, leading to a decrease in throughput of dry bulk of the Group.

During the Reporting Period, the Group achieved a total coal throughput of 75.05 million tonnes, representing a
decrease of 39.82 million tonnes or approximately 34.67% from 114.87 million tonnes for the corresponding period
of 2015. Such decrease was mainly attributable to the decline in throughput of coals of Qinhuangdao Port, which
was caused by the weakened supply and demand in the coal market, the increase in the number of southbound
transportation channels for coals from northern region and the intensified competition from surrounding ports in
2016.

During the Reporting Period, the Group achieved a total metal ores throughput of 57.70 million tonnes,
representing a increase of 1.46 million tonnes or approximately 2.60% from 56.24 million tonnes for the
corresponding period of 2015. Such increase was mainly attributable to expansion of unloading amount by
using the favorable opportunity that demands of steel factories in the hinterland has been improved. The
opening of Hanhuang Railway in March actively prompted the new railway coal transportation model by
providing direct access to the ports, and enriched the ports’ centralized transportation.

Oil and liquefied chemicals handling services
The Group recorded a total oil and liquefied chemicals throughput of 1.57 million tonnes during the Reporting
Period, representing a decrease of 2.17 million tonnes or approximately 58.02% from 3.74 million tonnes

for the corresponding period of 2015. This is mainly due to the stop of Daging crude oil transportation, and
different degrees of decrease in the production of gasoline and diesel.

INTERIM REPORT 2016
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Note:

Container services

During the Reporting Period, the Group achieved better results in respect of the “dry bulk & general cargoes
to containers” reform, expansion of imported cargo resources, expansion of sea-rail intermodal transportation
business and stabilization and development of shipping lines. As a result, during the Reporting Period, the
Group recorded a total container throughput of 527,693TEU, equivalent to a throughput of 6.82 million
tonnes. The increase in the number of containers handled and throughput was 86,654TEU and 0.97 million
tonnes, respectively, (i.e. approximately 19.65% and 16.58% respectively) as compared with the number of
containers handled and throughput of 441,039TEU and 5.85 million tonnes for the corresponding period of
2015, respectively.

General cargoes handling services

During the Reporting Period, the Group recorded a total throughput of general and other cargoes of 10.45
million tonnes, representing an increase of 5.30 million tonnes or approximately 102.91% from 5.15 million
tonnes for the corresponding period of 2015. The increase in general cargoes handling throughput was mainly
because the Group actively expanded the hinterland source market, strived to cater the various demands of
customers and continued to improve the service quality.

Ancillary port services and value-added services

We also provide a variety of ancillary port services and value-added services. Our ancillary port services include
tugging, tallying, trans-shipping, and shipping agency services during the Reporting Period. Our value-added
services mainly include towing, tallying, coal blending and tariff-free warehouse and export supervisory
warehouse services.

Throughput includes that of Caofeidian Shiye. Caofeidian Shiye operates terminals in Caofeidian Port and is a non-consolidated
associate company of, and is 35% owned by, the Company. The Company is the largest shareholder of Caofeidian Shiye.
During the Reporting Period, the throughput of Caofeidian Shiye was 36.60 million tonnes, consisting of 1.29 million tonnes
of coal, 35.15 million tonnes of metal ores and 0.16 million tonnes of general cargoes.

Includes containers throughput. Using TEU as the measuring unit, the Group recorded a containers throughput of 237,929TEU
in Qinhuangdao Port during the Reporting Period.

Representing throughput from Caofeidian Shiye.

Includes containers throughput. Using TEU as the measuring unit, the Group recorded a containers throughput of 289,764TEU
in Huanghua Port during the Reporting Period.

Metal ore throughput includes the throughput of Cangzhou Mineral during the trial operation. Cangzhou Mineral is a subsidiary
of the Company which commenced trial operation in November 2015. For the six months ended 30 June 2016, the metal ore
throughput of Cangzhou Mineral was 8.60 million tonnes.

The dry bulk cargoes we handle mainly consist of coal and metal ores.

Metal ore throughput includes the throughput of Cangzhou Mineral.

During the Reporting Period, using TEU as the measuring unit, the Group recorded a containers throughput of 527,693TEU.

General and other cargoes include grain, fertilizer, etc.

QINHUANGDAO PORT CO., LTD.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

Administrative Expenses and Selling Expenses

During the Reporting Period, our total administrative expenses and selling expenses amounted to RMB386,995
thousand, representing an increase of RMB3,386 thousand or approximately 0.88% from RMB383,609 thousand for
the corresponding period of 2015. The decrease was mainly attributable to the provision for early retirement salaries
to be paid in the forthcoming year during the Reporting Period, and a decrease in staff performance bonus caused
by the decline in throughput.

Financial Costs

During the Reporting Period, our financial costs amounted to RMB116,136 thousand, representing a decrease of
RMB35,912 thousand or approximately 23.62% from RMB152,048 thousand for the corresponding period of 2015.
The decrease was mainly attributable to several reductions of benchmark rate by the People’s Bank of China last year,
leading to a decrease in annual interest rate and a respective decrease in financial costs during the Reporting Period.

Investment Income

Our investment income for the Reporting Period amounted to RMB67,183 thousand, representing a decrease of
RMB103,860 thousand or approximately 60.72% from RMB171,043 thousand for the corresponding period of 2015.
The increase was mainly attributable to a decrease in profits of enterprises which the Group invested in.

Net Non-operating Revenue and Expenses

During the Reporting Period, our net non-operating revenue and expenses amounted to RMB14,763 thousand,
representing a decrease of RMB21,207 thousand or approximately 58.96% from RMB35,970 thousand for the
corresponding period of 2015. The decrease was mainly because the unemployment insurance benefits and employment
subsidy were not received during the Reporting Period as received during the first half of 2015.

Income Tax Expense

Income tax expense of the Group decreased by RMB215,046 thousand to RMB43,827 thousand for the Reporting
Period from RMB258,873 thousand for the corresponding period of 2015.

Net Profit

Net profit of the Group for the Reporting Period amounted to RMB139,923 thousand, representing a decrease of
RMB789,892 thousand or 84.95% from RMB929,815 thousand for the corresponding period of 2015. Our net profit
attributable to owners of the parent for the Reporting Period amounted to RMB137,364 thousand, representing a
decrease of RMB790,102 thousand or 85.19% from RMB927,466 thousand for the corresponding period of 2015. The
decrease of net profit was mainly attributable to 1. the effect of significant decrease in the coal throughput during
the Reporting Period and the implementation of charge preferences policy, resulting in a decrease in revenue; 2. a
decrease in profits of enterprises which the Group invested in, leading to a decrease in investment income.

During the Reporting Period, the net profit margin of the Group was approximately 5.86%, representing a decrease
of 20.90 percentage points from approximately 26.76% for the corresponding period of 2015.

INTERIM REPORT 2016
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(11) Earnings Per Share

Earnings per Share are calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to owners of the parent for the Reporting
Period by the weighted average number of ordinary Shares in issue during the Reporting Period. Earnings per Share
of the Group for the Reporting Period amounted to RMB0.0273, representing a decrease of 85.20% from RMB0.1844
for the corresponding period of 2015. Please refer to Note V-47 to the financial statements for the calculation of
earnings per Share.

(12) Capital Structure, Cash Flows and Financial Resources

The Group’s funds are mainly used for operating costs, construction of berths and repayment of loans. The Group
primarily relied on funds generated from operations and bank loans for our working capital requirement.

During the Reporting Period, net cash inflows generated from operating activities were RMB576,076 thousand,
representing a decrease of RMB854,524 thousand or 59.73% from RMB1,430,600 thousand for the corresponding
period of 2015. Such decrease was mainly attributable to a decrease in revenue during the Reporting Period.

During the Reporting Period, the net cash outflows from investing activities were RMB608,243 thousand, representing
an increase of RMB1,306,060 thousand or 187.16% from RMB-697,817 thousand for the corresponding period of
2015. Such decrease was mainly attributable to the decrease in payment of construction fees and recovery of bank
deposits with maturity over three months during the Reporting Period.

During the Reporting Period, the net cash inflows from financing activities were RMB-218,116 thousand, representing
a decrease of approximately RMB-146,232 thousand from RMB-71,884 thousand for the corresponding period of
2015. Such change was mainly due to the decrease in the net increase of bank borrowings as compared with last year.

Based on the above, as at 30 June 2016, the Group held a balance of cash and cash equivalents of approximately
RMB2,347,374 thousand, representing a decrease of RMB1,214,949 thousand or 34.11% from RMB3,562,323
thousand as at 30 June 2015.

As at 30 June 2016, the gearing ratio (total liabilities divided by total assets) of the Group was 54.32%, decreased by
1.78 percentage points as compared with the gearing ratio of 56.10% as at 30 June 2015.

The table below sets forth the summary of the statement of consolidated cash flow of the Group for the Reporting

Period:
As at 30 June As at 30 June
2016 2015
(RMB'000) (RMB'000)
Net cash generated from operating activities 576,076 1,430,600
Net cash generated from investing activities 608,243 -697,817
Net cash generated from financing activities -218,116 -71,884
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 970,917 660,083
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of period 1,376,457 2,902,240
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of period 2,347,374 3,562,323

10 QINHUANGDAO PORT CO., LTD.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

(19)

(20)

Exchange Rate Risks

The operation of the Group is mainly located in the PRC, and substantially all of business assets, liabilities, operating
revenue and expenses are settled in RMB. As such, the Group has not adopted any foreign exchange hedging
arrangement.

Bank Loans and Other Borrowings

As of 30 June 2016, details of bank loans and other borrowings of the Group are set out in Notes V-20 and V-28 to
the financial statements in this report.

Pledge of Assets and Contingent Liabilities
The Group has no pledge of assets and contingent liabilities during the Reporting Period.
Capital Commitment

Details of the capital commitment of the Group for the Reporting Period are set out in Note X to the financial
statements in this report.

Management of Working Capital

As at 30 June

As at 30 June

2016 2015
Current ratio 0.62 0.73
Quick ratio 0.52 0.67
Turnover days of trade receivables 14.01 11.45
Turnover days of trade payables 13.38 10.92

As at 30 June 2016, the current ratio and quick ratio of the Group were 0.62 and 0.52 respectively, representing
decreases as compared with the current ratio and quick ratio of 0.73 and 0.67, respectively as at 30 June 2015. The
turnover days of trade receivables for the Reporting Period were 14.01 days, representing an increase of 2.56 days
from 11.45 days as compared with the corresponding period of 2015, whereas the turnover days of trade payables
were 13.38 days, representing an increase of 2.46 days from 10.92 days as compared with the corresponding period
of 2015. The above ratios and turnover days are still at a reasonable level.

Overview of Major Investments

During the Reporting Period, save for the disclosed information, the Group made no material investments in its
subsidiaries or associated companies.

Material Acquisition and Disposal

During the Reporting Period, save for the disclosed information, there was no material acquisition of subsidiaries and
associated companies by the Group.

Future Plans Relating to Material Investment or Capital Assets

As at the date of this report, save for the disclosed information, the Group did not enter into any agreement in respect
of any proposed acquisitions and did not have any other future plans relating to material investment or capital asset.

INTERIM REPORT 2016
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(111) PROSPECTS IN THE SECOND HALF OF 2016

In the second half of 2016, adverse factors affecting the coal transportation production of Qinhuangdao Port, namely weak
market demands, diversion of coal resources by direct and new railways and strong competition of surrounding ports, will
still exist. But the throughput of the Group has been stable on the current basis. The subsequent production and operation
is expected to be improved as compared with the first half of 2016. Meanwhile, to cope with adverse situations and solve
current problems, the Group will adopt various measures to ensure the stable operation of the port production.

In the second half of the year, the Group’s main measures for each business segment are as follows:
Coal business

The Group will continue to strengthen marketing, increase the visit frequency to substantial clients, solve problems in
production, fully ensure the volume of coal handling business; strive to compete with others for railway cargo sources through
the coordination linkage with Daqgin line and its ancillary ports; and continuously meet client demands on value-added services
by innovating cooperating models with them.

Metal ores business

The Group will continue to manage cargo source, strive to explore new cargo source on the basis of ensuring the stability of
current cargo source; improve the ports’ operation efficiency by scientific berthing and unberthing organizing and production
plans, as well as innovative transport mode; strive to achieve the early recovery of operation of Caofeidian Shiye Ore Terminal
Phase One 2# berth through actively accelerating the works of project in progress and relevant formalities, so as to ensure
the subsequent capacity input.

Oil and liquefied chemicals business

The Group will actively maintain a tight connection with government and supervision authorities, further improve the
communication with major clients, endeavour to accelerate the supervision on site construction and facilitate upgrading,
fully leverage current equipment, proactively promote cooperation of key projects as well as adapt to the trend of market
development.

Container business

The Group will further expand cargoes of “dry bulk & general cargoes to containers” by fully leveraging the government’s
development strategy to integrate Beijing, Tianjin and Hebei Provinces and the favourable opportunity of rapid development
of container business in Hebei Province; cooperate closely with railway and shipping companies to develop sources, stabilise
and actively explore sea-rail intermodal transportation projects, strive to develop long distance hinterland cargoes and to
proactively explore new shipping lines while improving the quality of shipping lines.

General and other cargoes business

The Group will enhance the cavassion and market development, stabilise current resources while striving to seek new resources,
actively respond to the port competition, further improve service quality; organise production critically, continuously improve
loading and unloading efficiency, and continue to deepen the integrative development of harbour, industry and city as well
as the integrative development of harbour and railway.

QINHUANGDAO PORT CO., LTD.



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(IV)

(V)

(V1)

USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE GLOBAL OFFERING

The H Shares of the Company have been listed and traded on the Stock Exchange since 12 December 2013. After deducting
related expenses, the net proceeds of the Company from the Global Offering amounted to approximately HK$3,823 million.
During the Reporting Period, the use of proceeds was in line with that disclosed in the Prospectus.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

On 19 July 2016, Tangshan Jingtang Railway Co., Ltd. (FBLIREERERAT) ("Jingtang Railway Co”) (a 16.67% owned
associated company of the Company) and China Railway Group Limited ((PEFh#ERZDBEIRAT]) (“China Railway”) entered
into the General Contracting Agreement on Investment and Construction of Jishugang Railway Project from Newly Constructed
Shuichang Mine Area to Caofeidian Port Area* (“FFE/KBIEEZEEICHBERERBSHEE TERENETEEREER") (the
“General Contracting Agreement”). Under the General Contracting Agreement, China Railway shall invest in and construct
the Shuicao Railway Project undertaken by Jingtang Railway Co and increase the capital of Jingtang Railway Co for no more
than RMB2.9 billion to subscribe its equity interests.

Pursuant to the terms of the General Contracting Agreement, the Company, Beijing Shougang Resource Reuse Technology
Co., Ltd. It EMERBF ARHEERAE) (“Shougang Resource Reuse Technology Co”) and Jingtang Railway Co entered
into the Repurchase Undertaking (“Repurchase Undertaking”), pursuant to which an undertaking is made to China Railway
to repurchase the equity interests held by China Railway in Jingtang Railway Co within a specified period at the original cost.
The Company and Shougang Resource Reuse Technology Co shall make the repurchase proportionate to their shareholding
in Jingtang Railway Co, provided that the Company and Shougang Resource Reuse Technology Co shall take joint and several
responsibility regarding the repurchase. Where Shougang Resource Reuse Technology Co is unable to perform its repurchase
by then, the Company shall repurchase the equity interests of Jingtang Railway Co in the amount up to RMB2.9 billion and
Jingtang Railway Co will become a subsidiary of the Company.

On the same date, the two shareholders of Shougang Resource Reuse Technology Co have signed an undertaking to the
Company, pursuant to which, in the event that Shougang Resource Reuse Technology Co is unable to make the repurchase
as agreed in the General Contracting Agreement, the two shareholders will make the repurchase as agreed in the General
Contracting Agreement on behalf of Shougang Resource Reuse Technology Co, and will indemnify any loss incurred to the
Company due to any delay in the repurchase. At the same time, the Company has also signed an undertaking to Shougang
Resource Reuse Technology Co to indemnify any loss incurred to Shougang Resource Reuse Technology Co due to the
Company’s delay in the repurchase.

EMPLOYEES, REMUNERATION POLICY AND PENSION SCHEME

As at 30 June 2016, the Group has a total of 12,271 employees enrolled. Staff costs of the Group during the Reporting Period
amounted to RMB1,043,027 thousand. Please refer to Notes V-23 and V-29 to the financial statements for the details of the
Group’s employees, remuneration policy and pension scheme.
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OTHER INFORMATION

SHARE CAPITAL

As at 30 June 2016, the total issued share capital of the Company amounted to RMB5,029,412,000, which was divided into
5,029,412,000 Shares with a nominal value of RMB1.00 each, including:

Approximate
percentage to total
issued share capital

Class of Shares Number of Shares of the Company
Domestic Shares 4,199,559,000 83.50%
H Shares 829,853,000 16.50%
Total 5,029,412,000 100%

Details of changes in share capital of the Company during the Reporting Period are set out in Note V-31 to the financial statements
in this report.

INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS
AND OTHER PERSONS IN SHARES OF THE COMPANY

As at 30 June 2016, so far as the Directors and Supervisors of the Company are aware, other than the Directors, Supervisors and the
senior management of the Company and their respective associates, the following persons had or were deemed to have an interest
or short position in the Shares, underlying Shares and debentures which was recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO:

Approximate
percentage to Approximate
the total number percentage to
of relevant class the total number

Capacity in which of issued share  of issued share
Number of  the Shares were capital of the capital of the  Long position/

Name of Shareholders Shares held  held Class of Shares Company Company  short position
State-owned Assets Supervision & 3,104,314,204  Interest of controlled  Domestic Shares 73.92% 61.72%  Long position

Administration Commission of the (note 1) corporation

People’s Government of Hebei Province
HPG 3,104,314,204  Beneficial owner Domestic Shares 73.92% 61.72%  Long position

(note 1)

Qinhuangdao Municipal People’s 629,824,026  Beneficial owner Domestic Shares 15.00% 12.52%  Long position

Government State-owned Assets

Supervision and Administration

Commission
Hebei Construction & Investment 212,692,830  Beneficial owner Domestic Shares 5.06% 4.23%  Long position

Communications Investment Co., Ltd.

14 QINHUANGDAO PORT CO., LTD.



OTHER INFORMATION

Capacity in which

Approximate
percentage to
the total number
of relevant class
of issued share

Approximate
percentage to
the total number
of issued share

(

Number of  the Shares were capital of the capital of the  Long position/
Name of Shareholders Shares held  held Class of Shares Company Company  short position
Genesis Asset Managers, LLP 69,775,750  Investment manager  H Shares 8.41% 1.39%  Long position
Fosun Holdings Limited 44,839,500  Interest of controlled H Shares 5.40% 0.89%  Long position
(note 2) corporation
Fosun International Holdings Ltd. 44,839,500 Interest of controlled  H Shares 5.40% 0.89%  Long position
(note 2) corporation
Fosun International Limited 44,839,500 Interest of controlled H Shares 5.40% 0.89%  Long position
(note 2) corporation
GUO Guangchang (SFES) 44,839,500  Beneficial owner H Shares 5.40% 0.89%  Long position
(note 2)
China Shipping (Group) Company 44,296,500  Interest of controlled H Shares 5.34% 0.88%  Long position
(note 3) corporation
China Shipping (H.K.) Holdings Co., Ltd. 44,296,500 Interest of controlled H Shares 5.34% 0.88%  Long position
(note 3) corporation
China Shipping Ports Development 44,296,500  Beneficial owner H Shares 5.34% 0.88%  Long position
Co., Ltd. (note 3)

Notes:

1. State-owned Assets Supervision & Administration Commission of the People’s Government of Hebei Province is the controlling shareholder of
HPG, therefore, was deemed to be interested in 3,104,314,204 Shares of the Company under the SFO;

2. Each of Mr. GUO Guangchang (38/&&) (being the direct controlling shareholder of Fosun International Holdings Ltd.), Fosun International Holdings
Ltd. (being the direct controlling shareholder of Fosun Holdings Limited) and Fosun Holdings Limited (being the direct controlling shareholder
of Fosun International Limited) was deemed to be interested in 44,839,500 Shares of the Company respectively under the SFO; and

3. Each of China Shipping (Group) Company (being the direct controlling shareholder of China Shipping (H.K.) Holdings Co., Ltd.) and China

Shipping (H.K.) Holdings Co., Ltd. (being the direct controlling shareholder of China Shipping Ports Development Co., Ltd.) was deemed to be

interested in 44,296,500 Shares of the Company respectively under the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, as of 30 June 2016, to the best knowledge of the Directors and Supervisors of the Company, none of other
persons (other than Directors, Supervisors and senior management of the Company and their respective associates) had, or was
deemed to have, any interest or short position in Shares, underlying Shares and debentures of the Company which were required to

be recorded in the register kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO.

INTERIM REPORT 2016
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OTHER INFORMATION

INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND
CHIEF EXECUTIVES IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES
OF THE COMPANY AND ITS ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS

To the best knowledge of the Directors of the Company, as of 30 June 2016, none of the Directors, Supervisors or chief executives of
the Company and their respective associates had, or was deemed to have, any interest or short position in Shares, underlying Shares
and debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which were required to
be recorded in the register kept by the Company under Section 352 of the SFO or which were required to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

PURCHASE, SALE AND REDEMPTION OF LISTED SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

During the Reporting Period, the Company or any of its subsidiaries did not purchase, sell or redeem any Shares of the Company.

CHANGES IN DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Changes in Directors, Supervisors and senior management during the Reporting
Perio

There is no change in Directors, Supervisors and senior management during the Reporting Period.

Changes in Directors, Supervisors and senior management after the Reporting
Period and up to the date of this report

There is no change in Directors, Supervisors and senior management after the Reporting Period and up to the date of this report.
Changes in the information of Directors and Supervisors

Saved as disclosed in this report, during the Reporting Period, there was no information of Directors and Supervisors shall be disclosed
under the Rule 13.51B(1) of Listing Rules and there was no change in any disclosed information.

MATERIAL LITIGATION AND ARBITRATION
Background of the Lawsuit with Shanxi Province

Reference is made to the chapter in relation to the litigation in the Prospectus. On 22 January 1986, the Qinhuangdao Port Management
Bureau of Minister of Transportation (the predecessor entity of HPG) and the Planning Committee of Shanxi Province (the “Parties”)
entered into an agreement (the “Investment Agreement”) pursuant to which Shanxi Province would invest RMB70 million to RMB80
million in the construction of three berths at the Wu Ji (%) terminals in Qinhuangdao Port, including any ancillary projects. In return,
Shanxi Province would be granted favorable terms in coal or general cargo handling services during the investment period and after
the construction of the three berths. In addition, Shanxi Province would have ownership rights in the three berths in proportion to
its investments, and the three berths would be jointly operated by the Parties. After the execution of the Investment Agreement, the
Planning Committee and Economic Committee of Shanxi Province established the Port Construction Command office of Shanxi Province
in Qinhuangdao (“Shanxi Port Construction Command”), which was responsible for managing Shanxi Province’s investments in the
Wau Ji terminals. From 1986 through 1988, Shanxi Province paid an aggregate amount of RMB40 million for construction of the Wu
Ji terminals. However, the construction work did not commence on time, and the Parties agreed to utilize the invested RMB40 million
for the construction of other terminals of the Qinhuangdao Port.

QINHUANGDAO PORT CO., LTD.
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OTHER INFORMATION

Due to changes in national policies, the improvement of transportation capabilities was not included in the National Railway and Port
Transportation Plan. Meanwhile, the approval for the construction of Wu Ji terminals was not obtained until August 1997. During
this period, the national exemption policies on investment in underwater infrastructure changed, which caused a significant increase
in the required investment amount by Shanxi Province. This change in policy broke the foundation of the Parties’ cooperation, and
Shanxi Province ceased to invest in Qinhuangdao Port. The Parties held a number of negotiations to settle the amount of RMB40
million already invested by Shanxi Province, but no agreement has been reached.

In April 2011, Shanxi Port Construction Command initiated a civil lawsuit (the “Lawsuit with Shanxi Province”) in the Hebei Province
High Court against HPG and the Company, as co-defendants, claiming that the Investment Agreement had terminated and that HPG
and the Company should return to them a total loss of approximately RMB144.9 million, which includes the investment principal,
accrued interests and management fees.

HPG has committed on 16 April 2012 that they will reimburse to the Group all damages, if and to the extent incurred by the Group,
in connection with Lawsuit with Shanxi Province.

Development in the Lawsuit with Shanxi Province during the Reporting Period
and up to the Reporting Date

On 5 July 2016, Shanxi Port Construction Command, HPG and the Company entered into a settlement agreement (the “Settlement
Agreement”), pursuant to which the parties agreed to conditionally terminate the Investment Agreement. The Company does not
incur any compensation liability under the Settlement Agreement.

On 21 July 2016, the Hebei Province High Court issued a civil mediation certificate confirming the Settlement Agreement.

So far as the Directors are aware and save as disclosed in the Prospectus, the Company was not engaged in any material litigation,
arbitration or claim, and no arbitration or claim of material importance was pending or threatened against the Company during the
Reporting Period.

COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

The Company has a risk management and internal control system which is strictly complied with in order to maintain the corporate
governance and ensure that the Company has complied with the provisions of Corporate Governance Code. The Audit Committee has
been reviewing the risk management and internal control system of the Company regularly, whilst such duties were not specified in
the written terms of reference of the Audit Committee. To comply with amendments of Listing Rules while considering the schedule
of Board meetings, the Company thereby, through the Board meeting held on 23 March 2016, approved the amendment of the
terms of reference of the Audit Committee, of which duties of the Audit Committee regarding the risk management are specified.
The above did not have a material and significant effect on the Company’s corporate governance.

Save as disclosed herein, during the Reporting Period, so far as the Directors of the Company are aware, the Company has complied
with the Corporate Governance Code and there has been no deviation from the provisions.
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OTHER INFORMATION

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE

During the Reporting Period, the Company has adopted the Model Code as the code of conduct for securities transactions by the
Directors and the Supervisors to regulate the securities transactions made by the Directors and Supervisors. Upon specific enquiries
made to each Director and Supervisor by the Company, all the Directors and Supervisors confirmed that they have complied with the
requirements under the provisions of the Model Code during the relevant period.

INTERIM DIVIDENDS
The Board did not recommend the payment of interim dividends for the six months ended 30 June 2016.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established the Audit Committee with written terms of reference in accordance with the provisions of Corporate
Governance Code. The Audit Committee has reviewed the unaudited interim financial report of the Group for the six months ended
30 June 2016.

QINHUANGDAO PORT CO., LTD.
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REVIEW REPORT

Ernst & Young Hua Ming (2016) Zhuan Zi No. 61063699_E09
To the Shareholders of Qinhuangdao Port Co., Ltd.:

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Qinhuangdao Port Co., Ltd. and its subsidiaries, which comprise the
consolidated and company balance sheets as at 30 June 2016, and the consolidated and company income statement, statement of
changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the six months ended 30 June 2016, and notes to the financial statements (hereinafter
referred to the “Interim Financial Statements”). Management of Qinhuangdao Port Co., Ltd. is responsible for the preparation of the
Interim Financial Statements. Our responsibility is to issue a review report based on our review of the Interim Financial Statements.

We conducted our review in accordance with the Standards on Review Engagements for CPAs of China No. 2101 — Engagements
to review financial statements, which requires that we plan and conduct the review to obtain limited assurance about whether the
Interim Financial Statements are free from material misstatement. A review is limited primarily to enquiries of company personnel and
analytical procedures applied to financial data and thus provides less assurance than an audit. We have not performed an audit and,
accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the abovementioned Interim Financial Statements

are not prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises No.32 — Interim Financial Report., and do not
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position, operating results and cash flows of Qinhuangdao Port Co., Ltd.

Ernst & Young Hua Ming LLP Chinese Certified Public Accountant: Meng Dong

Beijing, the People’s Republic of China Chinese Certified Public Accountant: Zhang Yan

30 August 2016
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

30 June-2016

RMB
30 June 2016

Assets Note V (unaudited) 31 December 2015

Current assets
Cash and Bank Balance 1 2,512,589,508.08 2,483,302,306.65
Bills receivables 2 93,079,224.11 83,760,965.06
Account receivables 3 188,427,223.66 178,236,586.19
Prepayments 4 8,812,350.80 5,347,566.22
Interest receivable 40,000.00 24,225.00
Dividends receivable 5 108,236,500.00 -
Other receivables 6 22,215,313.61 19,316,925.30
Inventories 7 208,440,392.49 197,221,032.56
Other current assets 8 346,375,647.49 198,769,174.41

Total current assets 3,488,216,160.24 3,165,978,781.39

Non-current assets
Available-for-sale financial assets 9 710,376,014.95 710,376,014.95
Long-term equity investments 10 1,490,551,793.94 1,505,195,201.36
Investment properties 11 6,212,050.00 6,286,150.00
Fixed assets 12 10,705,735,474.42 11,007,187,787.64
Construction in progress 13 9,731,339,034.62 9,655,820,466.36
Intangible assets 14 923,794,577.10 934,630,231.45
Long-term prepaid expenses 15 3,436,615.49 3,586,952.39
Deferred tax assets 16 161,085,146.37 175,566,609.12
Other non-current assets 18 7,458,445.00 5,662,384.75

Total non-current assets

23,739,989,151.89

24,004,311,798.02

Total assets

27,228,205,312.13

27,170,290,579.41
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

30 June 2016
RMB

30 June 2016

Liabilities and shareholders’ equity Note V (unaudited) 31 December 2015
Current liabilities
Short-terms borrowings 20 1,682,000,000.00 1,450,000,000.00
Account receivables 21 162,671,278.31 100,933,703.32
Deposits received 22 309,381,785.47 387,831,826.28
Employee benefits payable 23 130,924,534.78 117,489,734.18
Taxes payable 24 17,506,620.95 64,247,956.26
Interest payable 25 15,312,351.37 17,522,440.97
Dividends payable 26 754,412,109.29 2,309.54
Other payables 27 1,336,907,489.87 1,438,689,342.57
Non-current liabilities due within one year 28 1,214,010,732.92 679,102,320.56
Total current liabilities 5,623,126,902.96 4,255,819,633.68
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 28 8,762,267,715.84 9,455,851,621.98
Long-term Employee benefits payable 29 68,834,035.47 65,492,908.50
Deferred income 30 335,471,194.48 352,227,786.10
Total non-current liabilities 9,166,572,945.79 9,873,572,316.58
Total liabilities 14,789,699,848.75 14,129,391,950.26
Shareholder’s equity
Share capital 31 5,029,412,000.00 5,029,412,000.00
Capital reserve 32 4,506,903,112.81 4,506,903,112.81
Other comprehensive income 46 2,632,175.10 1,788,437.76
Special reserve 33 21,899,283.23 10,884,608.51
Surplus reserve 34 1,015,722,853.98 1,015,722,853.98
Retained profit 35 634,273,642.53 1,251,321,607.34

Total equity attributable to shareholders of the parent

11,210,843,067.65

11,816,032,620.40

Minority interests

1,227,662,395.73

1,224,866,008.75

Total shareholders’ equity

12,438,505,463.38

13,040,898,629.15

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity

27,228,205,312.13

27,170,290,579.41

The financial statement have been signed by:

Legal representative: Person in charge of
business operation:

XING Luzhen TIAN Yunshan

Chief financial officer:

Guo Xikun

Head of accounting
department:

Xie Hui
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

For the six months ended 30 June 2016

RMB
For the six months For the six months
ended 30 June 2016 ended 30 June 2015
Note V (unaudited) (unaudited)
Operating revenue 36 2,388,258,879.82 3,474,429,018.16
Less: Operating cost 36 1,798,020,796.73 1,939,595,524.49
Business tax and surcharges 37 11,246,414.50 17,418,856.81
Selling expenses 72,551.04 44,333.92
Administrative expenses 38 386,921,667.41 383,564,562.03
Financial cost 39 116,136,289.87 152,047,648.94
Asset impairment loss 40 (25,941,805.98) 83,021.85
Add: Investment income 41 67,183,408.49 171,042,591.98
Including: investment income from associates and
joint ventures 60,302,892.05 108,613,410.80
Operating profits 168,986,374.74 1,152,717,662.10
Add: Non-operating income 42 17,637,717.11 42,472,030.82
Including: gain on disposal of non-current assets 237,851.68 827,209.64
Less: Non-operating expenses 43 2,874,553.14 6,502,403.34
Including: losses on disposal of non-current assets 352,751.44 6,252,034.79
Total profit 183,749,538.71 1,188,687,289.58
Less: Income tax expense 45 43,826,517.33 258,872,511.29
Net profit 139,923,021.38 929,814,778.29
Net profit attributable to shareholders of the parent 137,363,835.19 927,465,711.51
Minority interests 2,559,186.19 2,349,066.78
Other comprehensive income, net of tax
Other comprehensive income attributable to shareholders of
the parent, net of tax
Other comprehensive income that may be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss
Exchange differences arising on translation of foreign currency
denominated financial statements 46 843,737.34 (697,922.36)
Other comprehensive income attributable to minority
shareholders, net of tax - -
Total comprehensive income 140,766,758.72 929,116,855.93
Including:
Total comprehensive income attributable to shareholders of
the parent 138,207,572.53 926,767,789.15
Total comprehensive income attributable to minority shareholders 2,559,186.19 2,349,066.78
Earnings per share
Basic and diluted earnings per share 47 0.03 0.18
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the six months ended 30 June 2016

RMB
Equity attributable to shareholders of the parent
Other Total
comprehensive shareholders'
Note V. Share capital ~ Capital reserve Income ~ Special reserve  Surplus reserve  Retained profits Sub- total  Minority interests equity
I Current period’s opening balance 5,029,412,000.00  4,506,903,112.81 1,788,437.76 10,884,608.51  1,015722,853.98  1,251,321,607.34 11,816,032,620.40  1,24,866,008.75 13,040,898,629.15
Il. Changes during the period
() Total comprehensive income
1. Net profit - - - - - 13736383519 137,363,835.19 2559,186.19  139,923,021.38
2. Other comprehensive
income - - 843,737.34 - - - 843,737.34 - 843,737.34
(I} Profit distribution
1. Distribution to Shareholders 35 - - - - - (754,411,800.00)  (754,411,800.00) - (754,411,800.00)
(1) Special reserve
1. Accrual - - - 36,762,141.13 - - 3676214113 375,970.50 37,138,111.63
2. Usage - - - (25,747,466.41) - - (25,747,466.41) (138,769.71)  (25,886,236.12)
I Current period's closing balance 5,029,412,000.00  4,506,903,112.81 2,632,175.10 2189928323 1,015722,853.98 63427364253 11,210,843,067.65 1,227,662,395.73 12,438,505,463.38
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CONTINUED)

For the six months ended 30 June 2015

RMB

Equity attributable to sharefolders of the parent

Other Total
comprehensive shareholders'
Share capital Capital reserve income Special reserve Surplus reserve  Retained profits Sub-total ~ Minority interests equity
I Current period's opening balance 5,029,412,00000  4,506,903,112.81 - 21544992.62 88420571439 1,798,642,550.46  12,40,708,370.28  1,177,066,945.45 13,417,775,315.73
Il. Changes during the period
() Total comprehensive income
1. Net profit - - - - - 92746571151 927,465,711.51 2,349,066.78  929,814,778.29
2. Other comprehensive
income - - (697,922.30) - - - (697,922.30) = (697,922.30)
(I} Contributions from Shareholders
1. Establishment of new
subsidiaries - - - - - - - 44,000,000.00 44,000,000.00
() Profit distribution
1. Distribution to Shareholders - - = - - (1,760,294,200.00)  (1,760,294,200.00) - (1,760,294,200.00)
(V) Special reserve
1. Accrual - - - 37,728,619.85 - - 3172861985 338,777.63 38,067,397.48
2. Usage - - - (24,806,097.91) - - (24,806,097.91) (232,569.85)  (25,038,667.76)
Il Current period’s closing balance 5,029,412,00000  4,506,903,112.81 (697,922.30) 344675145 88420571439 965814,001.97 11,420,104481.37  1,223522,22001 12,643,626,701.38
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the six months ended 30 June 2016

RMB

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015

Note V (unaudited) (unaudited)
I. Cash flows from operating activities

Cash received from sale of goods or rendering of services 2,425,734,168.67 3,707,550,270.98
Cash received relating to other operating activities 17,539,163.32 53,420,610.30
Sub-total of cash inflows 2,443,273,331.99 3,760,970,881.28
Cash paid for goods and services 433,546,662.91 488,077,176.18
Cash paid to and on behalf of employees 1,001,655,487.97 1,077,504,571.44
Cash paid for all taxes 220,361,610.81 589,013,893.17
Cash paid relating to other operating activities 211,633,613.83 175,775,444.58
Sub-total of cash outflows 1,867,197,375.52 2,330,371,085.37
Net cash flows from operating activities 48 576,075,956.47 1,430,599,795.91

Cash flows from investing activities

Cash received from return of investment

Cash received from investment income

Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets,
intangible assets and other long-term assets

Cash received relating to other investing activities

1,089,660,540.00
3,628,241.44

269,108.41

142,000,000.00
30,000,000.00

1,247,660.11
5,863,000.00

Sub-total of cash inflows

1,093,557,889.85

179,110,660.11

Cash paid for acquisition of fixed assets, intangible assets
and other long-term assets
Cash paid for investments

200,915,272.17
284,400,000.00

770,948,141.46
105,979,200.00

Sub-total of cash outflows

485,315,272.17

876,927,341.46

Net cash flows from investing activities

608,242,617.68

(697,816,681.35)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

For the six months ended 30 June 2016

\ RWIB

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015

Note V (unaudited) (unaudited)
Ill. Cash flows from financing activities
Cash received from capital contribution - 44,000,000.00
Including: cash received from capital contribution by
minority shareholders to subsidiaries - 44,000,000.00
Cash received from borrowings 827,669,233.00 1,592,482,701.90
Sub-total of cash inflows 827,669,233.00 1,636,482,701.90
Cash paid for repayments of borrowings 754,344,726.78 1,364,315,581.43
Cash paid for distribution of dividends or profits and
for interest expenses 290,440,224.87 344,051,420.24
Including: dividends paid to minority shareholders by
subsidiaries - -
Cash paid relating to other financing activities 1,000,000.00 -
Sub-total of cash outflows 1,045,784,951.65 1,708,367,001.67
Net cash flows from financing activities (218,115,718.65) (71,884,299.77)
IV. Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and
cash equivalents 4,714,345.93 (815,174.27)
V. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 970,917,201.43 660,083,640.52
Add: Balance of cash and cash equivalents at the beginning
of the period 1,376,457,026.65 2,902,239,590.05
VI. Balance of cash and cash equivalents at the end of the
period 48 2,347,374,228.08 3,562,323,230.57
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COMPANY BALANCE SHEET

30 June 2016

¢

RMB
Assets Note XllI 30 June 2016 31 December 2015
(unaudited)

Current assets
Cash and bank balances 1,299,792,364.68 1,199,009,028.77
Bills receivable 83,322,425.20 80,461,519.44
Accounts receivable 1 169,812,896.47 160,791,672.57
Prepayments 2,780,170.37 1,394,571.21
Dividends receivable 105,000,000.00 -
Other receivables 2 5,003,562.12 6,084,467.62
Inventories 187,100,666.19 184,081,916.52
Other current assets 38,257,854.21 6,843,817.12

Total current assets 1,891,069,939.24 1,638,666,993.25

Non-current assets
Available-for-sale financial assets 3 562,752,357.95 562,752,357.95
Long-term equity investments 4 7,013,910,573.89 7,053,952,610.31

Investment properties
Fixed assets
Construction in progress
Intangible assets
Deferred tax assets
Other non-current assets

6,212,050.00
5,224,636,958.69
86,024,657.35
403,144,349.61
123,148,297.86
5,463,625.00

6,286,150.00
5,551,259,522.13
68,387,450.36
407,323,430.54
132,672,352.34
5,463,625.00

Total non-current assets

13,425,292,870.35

13,788,097,498.63

Total assets

15,316,362,809.59

15,426,764,491.88
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COMPANY BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

30 June-2016
RMB

Liabilities and shareholders’ equity

30 June 2016
(unaudited)

31 December 2015

Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings
Accounts payable
Deposits received
Employee benefits payable
Taxes payable
Interest payable
Dividends payable
Other payables
Non-current liabilities due within one year

1,600,000,000.00
128,198,505.06
277,180,798.78
119,944,132.24
9,788,210.71
2,554,375.00
754,412,109.29
195,261,585.92
570,000,000.00

1,410,000,000.00
55,227,856.76
355,113,884.37
111,009,627.26
59,183,636.25
3,133,487.50
2,309.54
226,304,983.55
328,000,000.00

Total current liabilities

3,657,339,717.00

2,547,975,785.23

Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings
Long-term Employee benefits payable
Deferred income

68,834,035.47
335,471,194.48

570,000,000.00
65,492,908.50
352,227,786.10

Total non-current liabilities

404,305,229.95

987,720,694.60

Total liabilities

4,061,644,946.95

3,535,696,479.83

Shareholders’ equity
Share capital
Capital reserve
Special reserve
Surplus reserve
Retained profits

5,029,412,000.00
4,500,194,317.96
18,010,971.90
1,015,584,509.21
691,516,063.57

5,029,412,000.00
4,500,194,317.96

10,696,105.01
1,015,584,509.21
1,335,181,079.87

Total shareholders’ equity

11,254,717,862.64

11,891,068,012.05

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity

15,316,362,809.59

15,426,764,491.88
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COMPANY INCOME STATEMENT

For the six months ended 30 June 2016
RMB

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016

¢

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015

Note XllI (unaudited) (unaudited)

Revenue 5 1,873,978,257.24 2,997,507,345.64
Less: Operating costs 5 1,450,056,153.73 1,604,888,158.21
Business tax and surcharges 8,564,893.96 14,965,525.96
Administrative expenses 348,419,675.77 348,699,646.24
Financial costs 32,814,282.26 49,657,601.63

Asset impairment loss (26,335,588.42) (2,191,461.88)

Add: Investment income 6 65,304,263.05 169,402,447 .43

Including: investment income from associates and
joint ventures

62,904,263.05

110,152,447.43

Operating profit
Add: Non-operating income

Including: gain on disposal of non-current assets
Less: Non-operating expenses

Including: losses on disposal of non-current assets

125,763,102.99
17,120,983.13
237,851.68
2,874,552.74
352,751.44

1,150,890,322.91
42,392,609.20
827,209.64
6,388,278.73
6,240,752.18

Total profit
Less: Income tax expenses

140,009,533.38
29,262,749.68

1,186,894,653.38
257,220,637.20

Net profit

110,746,783.70

929,674,016.18

Other comprehensive income, net of tax

Total comprehensive income

110,746,783.70

929,674,016.18
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COMPANY STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the six months ended 30 June 2016 and 2015

RMB

For the six months ended 30 June 2016 (unaudited)

Share capital

Capital reserve

Special reserve

Surplus reserve

Retained profits

Total
shareholders’
equity

. Current period's opening balance 5,029,412,000.00 4,500,194,317.96 10,696,105.01 1,015,584,509.21 1,335,181,079.87 11,891,068,012.05
II. Changes during the period
(I) Total comprehensive income - - - - 110,746,783.70 110,746,783.70
(Il) Profit distribution
1. Distribution to Shareholders - - - - (754,411,800.00) (754,411,800.00)
() Special reserve
1. Accrual - - 31,466,313.49 - - 31,466,313.49
2. Usage - - (24,151,446.60) - - (24,151,446.60)
Ill. Current period's closing balance 5,029,412,000.00 4,500,194,317.96 18,010,971.90 1,015,584,509.21 691,516,063.57  11,254,717,862.64

For the six months ended 30 June 2015 (unaudited)

Share capital

Capital reserve

Special reserve

Surplus reserve

Retained profits

Total
shareholders’
equity

. Current period's opening balance 5,029,412,000.00 4,500,194,317.96 10,188,279.91 884,067,369.62 1,911,821,023.60  12,335,682,991.09
II. Changes during the period
(I) Total comprehensive income - - - - 929,674,016.18 929,674,016.18
(Il) Profit distribution
1. Distribution to Shareholders - - - - (1,760,294,200.000  (1,760,294,200.00)
(1) Special reserve
1. Accrual - - 33,825,041.44 - - 33,825,041.44
2. Usage = = (23,495,280.66) = - (23,495,280.66)
Ill. Current period's closing balance 5,029,412,000.00 4,500,194,317.96 20,518,040.69 884,067,369.62 1,081,200,839.78  11,515,392,568.05
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COMPANY STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the six months ended 30 June 2016

RMB

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

¢

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash received from sale of goods or rendering of services
Cash received relating to other operating activities

1,885,120,866.04
12,359,988.28

3,181,306,032.08
47,487,081.28

Sub-total of cash inflows

1,897,480,854.32

3,228,793,113.36

Cash paid for goods and services

Cash paid to and on behalf of employees
Cash paid for all taxes

Cash paid relating to other operating activities

309,291,491.14
913,821,341.53
193,634,402.96
185,009,402.38

408,994,434.02
992,563,739.98
535,371,012.22
170,926,488.68

Sub-total of cash outflows

1,601,756,638.01

2,107,855,674.90

Net cash flows from operating activities

295,724,216.31

1,120,937,438.46

Cash flows from investing activities

Cash received from return of investment

Cash received from investment income

Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets and
other long-term assets

Cash received relating to other investing activities

825,500,540.00
2,400,000.00

269,108.41

55,000,000.00
30,000,000.00

1,240,443.13
5,863,000.00

Sub-total of cash inflows

828,169,648.41

92,103,443.13

Cash paid for acquisition of fixed assets, intangible assets
and other long-term assets
Cash paid for investments

40,514,971.24

49,065,027.30
96,115,000.00

Sub-total of cash outflows

40,514,971.24

145,180,027.30

Net cash flows from investing activities

787,654,677.17

(53,076,584.17)
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COMPANY STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

For the-year ended 2016
RMB

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Ill. Cash flows from financing activities

Cash received from borrowings

490,000,000.00

600,000,000.00

Sub-total of cash inflows

490,000,000.00

600,000,000.00

Cash paid for repayments of borrowings
Cash paid for distribution of dividends or profits and for interest expenses
Cash paid relating to other financing activities

628,000,000.00
47,430,663.91
1,000,000.00

1,310,000,000.00
68,811,279.56

Sub-total of cash outflows

676,430,663.91

1,378,811,279.56

Net cash flows from financing activities

(186,430,663.91)

(778,811,279.56)

IV. Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents

3,835,106.34

(134,601.37)

V. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Add: Balance of cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period

900,783,335.91
398,793,748.77

288,914,973.36
1,772,075,428.54

VI. Balance of cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period

1,299,577,084.68

2,060,990,401.90
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2016

GENERAL INFORMATION

Qinhuangdao Port Co., Ltd.* (the “Company”) is a joint stock company with limited liability incorporated in Hebei province,
the People’s Republic of China on 31 March 2008. The H Shares of the Company were listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (“Hong Kong Stock Exchange”) on 12 December 2013. The office address and headquarter of the Company is
located at 35 Haibin Road, Qinhuangdao, Hebei Province.

The main operating activities of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) are: provision
of terminal facilities for vessels and provision of port services such as loading and discharging, stacking, warehousing,
transportation, container stacking and less than container load services; other port related services such as tugboat service,
lease and repair of harbour facilities, equipment and machinery, cargo weighing, freight forwarding, port tallying and provision
of power and electrical engineering services; and import and export services of goods. The Group's port services mainly handle
coal and metal ores as well as other types of cargo including oil and liquefied chemicals and general cargo and containers.

The parent and ultimate controlling shareholder of the Company is Hebei Port Group Co., Ltd. (“HPG"), which was established
in the People’s Republic of China.

The financial statement has been approved by the board of directors of the Company by resolutions on 30 August 2016.

The consolidation scope of these consolidated financial statements is determined on the basis of control, and the consolidation
scope is consistent with that of previous year save for the subsidiaries newly established during the accounting period for the
six months ended 30 June 2016.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These interim financial statements have been prepared in accordance with “Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises
No. 32 — Interim Financial Reporting” issued by the Ministry of Finance, thus they do not include all the information and
disclosures in the audited financial statements for the year ended 2015. Therefore, these interim financial statements should
be read together with the financial statements of the Group for the year ended 2015 prepared pursuant to the accounting
standards for business enterprises.

As of 30 June 2016, the Group’s net current liabilities amounted to approximately RMB2.135 billion. In preparing the financial
statements, the management have considered the Group’s sources of liquidity, and believe that adequate funding is available
to fulfil the Group’s debt obligations and capital expenditure requirements. Accordingly, the financial statements have been
prepared on a basis that the Group will be able to continue as a going concern.

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention. If the assets are impaired, corresponding
provisions for impairment shall be made according to relevant rules.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June-2016

1. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The Group adopts specific accounting policies and accounting estimates according to the actual production and management
features, which include provision for bad debt of receivables, accounting method for inventories, provision for fixed assets
depreciation and intangible assets amortization.

1. Statement of Compliance with Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises and
present fairly and fully the financial position of the Company and the Group as at 30 June 2016 and their financial
performance and cash flows for the accounting period for the six months ended 30 June 2016. The accounting policies
used in these interim financial statements are the same as those followed in the preparation of the Group’s last year’s
financial statements.

2. Accounting Period

The accounting year for the Group is from 1 January to 31 December of each calendar year while its accounting period
for these interim financial statements is from 1 January to 30 June.

3. Functional Currency

The Group’s reporting and presentation currency is Renminbi (“RMB”). Unless otherwise stated, the unit of the
currency is RMB yuan.

The reporting currencies of the subsidiaries of the Group operating overseas are subject to their respective principal
economic environment, and will be denominated in RMB for the preparation of the financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2016

. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
(CONTINUED)

4.

Business Combinations (continued)

A business combination is a transaction or event that brings together two or more separate entities into one
reporting entity. Business combinations are classified into business combinations under common control and business
combinations not under common control.

Business combinations under common control

A business combination under common control is a business combination in which all of the combining entities are
ultimately controlled by the same party or parties both before and after the combination, and that control is not
transitory. For a business combination under common control, the party that, on the combination date, obtains control
of another entity participating in the combination is the merging party, while that other entity participating in the
combination is the merged party. The combination date is the date on which the merging party effectively obtains
control of the merged party.

Assets and liabilities (including goodwill arising from the acquisition of the merged party by the ultimate controller)
that are obtained by the merged party in a business combination under common control shall be accounted for based
on their carrying amounts in the financial statements of the ultimate controller at the combination date. The difference
between the carrying amount of the net assets obtained and the carrying amount of the consideration paid for the
combination (or the aggregate face value of shares issued as consideration) shall be adjusted to share premium under
capital reserve. If the capital reserve is not sufficient to absorb the difference, any excess shall be adjusted against
retained earnings.

Business combinations not under common control

A business combination not under common control is a business combination in which all of the combining entities are
not ultimately controlled by the same party or parties both before and after the combination. For a business combination
not under common control, the party that, on the acquisition date, obtains control of another entity participating in
the combination is the acquirer, while that other entity participating in the combination is the acquiree. Acquisition
date is the date on which the acquirer effectively obtains control of the acquiree.

The acquirer shall measure the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired in the business
combination at their fair values on the acquisition date.

Where the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration paid (or the fair value of the equity securities issued) and
fair value of equity interest in the acquiree held before the acquisition date exceeds the acquirer’s interest in the fair
value of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets, the difference shall be recognised as goodwill. Goodwill is subsequently
measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. Where the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
paid (or the fair value of the equity securities issued) and fair value of equity interest in the acquiree held before the
acquisition date is less than the acquirer’s interest in the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets, reassessment
of the measurement of these items is conducted first, if the sum of the fair value of this consideration and other items
mentioned above is still lower than the fair value of the net assets acquired, the difference is recognised in profit or
loss for the current period.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June-2016

. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
(CONTINUED)

5.

Consolidated Financial Statements

The consolidation scope of consolidated financial statements is determined on the basis of control, including the
financial statements for the accounting period for the six months ended 30 June 2016 of the Company and all of
its subsidiaries. A subsidiary is an entity (including an enterprise, a separable part of an investee, a structural body
controlled by the Company, etc.) that is controlled by the Company.

In preparation of consolidated financial statements, the subsidiaries use the same accounting year and accounting
policies as those of the Company. All assets, liabilities, interests, income, fees and cash flows resulting from intra-group
transactions are eliminated on consolidation in full.

Where the amount of losses for the current period attributed to the minority shareholders of a subsidiary exceeds the
minority shareholders’ portion of the opening balance of shareholders’ equity of the subsidiary, the excess amount is
allocated against minority interests.

For subsidiaries acquired through a business combination not under common control, the operating results and
cash flows of the acquiree are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date on which the Group
obtains control and continue to be consolidated until the date that such control ceases. In preparing consolidated
financial statements, adjustments shall be made to the subsidiaries’ financial statements based on the fair values of
the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities at the acquisition date.

For subsidiaries acquired through a business combination under common control, the operating results and cash flows
of the acquiree are included in the consolidated financial statements from the beginning of the combination year.
In preparing consolidated financial statements, adjustments shall be made to related items of prior year’s financial
statements, as if the reporting entities after the combination had existed from the date when the combining entities
first came under control of the ultimate controlling party.

Where change in relevant facts and conditions lead to the change in one or more control elements, the Group will
re-evaluate its control over the investee.

Change in non-controlling interests that does not result in the loss of control over the subsidiary is accounted for as
an equity transaction.

Classifications of Joint Arrangement and Joint Operations

Joint arrangement is classified as joint operations and joint ventures. Joint operation refers the joint arrangement which
the joint venture parties entitled to the underlying assets of the relevant arrangement and assumed liabilities of the
joint arrangements. Joint venture refers the joint arrangement which the joint venture party only entitled to the right
of the net assets of the arrangements.

The joint venture parties recognise in relation to its interest in a joint operation: its assets, including its share of any
assets held jointly; its liabilities, including its share of any liabilities incurred jointly; its revenue from the sale of its
share of the output arising from the joint operation; its share of the revenue from the sale of the output by the joint
operation; its expenses, including its share of any expenses incurred jointly.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2016

. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
(CONTINUED)

7.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises the Group's cash on hand and deposits that can be readily withdrawn on demand for payment
purposes. Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments held by the Group, that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Foreign Currency Transactions and Translation of the Financial
Statements Prepared in Foreign Currencies

The Group translates the amounts of foreign currency transactions occurred into its functional currency.

Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition, in their functional currencies, by applying to the
foreign currency amounts at the spot exchange rates at the transaction dates. At the balance sheet date, foreign
currency monetary items are translated using the spot exchange rates at the balance sheet date. All the resulting
exchange differences are taken to profit or loss for the current period, except for those relating to foreign currency
borrowings specifically for acquisition and construction of qualifying assets, which are capitalised in accordance with
the principle of capitalisation of borrowing costs. Non-monetary foreign currency items measured at historical cost shall
still be translated at the spot exchange rates prevailing on the transaction dates, while the amounts denominated in
the functional currencies do not change. Non-monetary foreign currency items measured at fair value are translated
at the spot exchange rates prevailing at the date on which the fair values are determined. The exchange differences
thus resulted are recognised in profit or loss or as other comprehensive income for the current period, depending on
the nature of the non-monetary item.

For foreign operations, the Group translates all amounts of functional currencies into RMB for the preparation of
the financial statements. For assets and liabilities in the balance sheet, spot exchange rates at the balance sheet date
are used for translation, while, for shareholder’s equity, spot exchange rates prevailing on the transaction dates are
adopted for items other than “undistributed profit”. For items of income and expenses in the income statement,
spot exchange rates prevailing on the transaction dates are adopted. Translation differences of functional currencies
resulting from the translations mentioned above are recognised as other comprehensive income. For the disposal of
foreign operations, other comprehensive incomes relating to foreign operations transfer to profit or loss for the current
period for disposal, subject to the ratio of disposal.

Foreign currency cash flows and cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated using the average exchange rate for

the period during which the cash flows occur. The effect of exchange rate changes on cash is separately presented as
an adjustment item in the statement of cash flows.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June-2016

. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
(CONTINUED)

9.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

Recognition and derecognition of financial instruments

The Group recognises a financial asset or a financial liability when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
a financial instrument.

The Group derecognises and writes off a financial asset (or part of a financial asset, or part of a group of similar
financial assets) from its account and balance sheet when the following conditions are met:

(1) the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired;

(2) the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset, or has assumed an obligation to pay
the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a “pass-through” arrangement;
and either (a) the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group
has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred
control of the asset.

If the underlying obligation of a financial liability has been discharged or cancelled or has expired, the financial liability
is derecognised. If an existing financial liability is replaced by the same creditor with a new financial liability that has
substantially different terms, or if the terms of an existing financial liability are substantially revised, such replacement
or revision is accounted for as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the
resulting difference is recognised in profit or loss for the current period.

Regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on the trade date. Regular way
purchases or sales of financial assets mean that the financial assets are received or delivered under the terms of a
contract within a period as specified by regulations or conventions in the marketplace. Trade date is the date that the
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Classification and measurement of financial assets

Financial assets are, on initial recognition, classified into the following categories: financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, held-to-maturity investments, loans and receivables, available-for-sale financial assets and derivatives
designated as effective hedging instruments. A financial asset is recognised initially at fair value. In the case of financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, relevant transaction costs are directly charged to profit or loss for the current
period; transaction costs relating to financial assets of other categories are included in the amount initially recognised.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2016

MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
(CONTINUED)

9.

Financial Instruments (Continued)

Classification and measurement of financial assets (Continued)

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on its category as follows:
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held for trading and those designated upon
initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss for the current period. A financial asset held for trading is the
financial asset that meets one of the following conditions: the financial asset is acquired for the purpose of selling
in a short term; the financial asset is a part of a portfolio of identifiable financial instruments that are collectively
managed, and there is objective evidence indicating that the enterprise recently manages this portfolio for the purpose
of short-term profits; the financial asset is a derivative, except for a derivative that is designated as an effective
hedging instrument, or a financial guarantee contract, or a derivative that is linked to and must be settled by delivery
of an unquoted equity instrument (without a quoted price from an active market) whose fair value cannot be reliably
measured. For such kind of financial assets, fair values are adopted for subsequent measurement. All the realised or
unrealised gains or losses on these financial assets are recognised in profit or loss for the current period.

Dividend income or interest income related to financial assets at fair value through profit or loss is credited to profit
or loss for the current period.

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturity date that an entity has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity. Such kind of financial assets are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Gains or losses arising from amortisation
or impairment and derecognition are recognised in profit or loss for the current period.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. Such kind of financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. Gains or losses arising from amortization or impairment are recognised in profit or loss for the current period.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are those non-derivative financial assets that are designated as available for sale
or are not classified as any of the above categories at initial recognition. After initial recognition, available-for-sale
financial assets are measured at fair value. The discount or premium is amortised using the effective interest method
and recognised as interest income or expense. A gain or loss arising from a change in the fair value of an available-for-
sale financial asset is recognised as other comprehensive income, except that impairment losses and foreign exchange
gains or losses resulted from monetary financial assets are recognised as profit or loss for the current period, until the
financial asset is derecognised or determined to be impaired, at which time the accumulated gain or loss previously
recognised is transferred to profit or loss for the current period. Dividends or interest income relating to an available-
for-sale financial asset are recognised in profit or loss for the current period.

Investments in equity instruments without a quoted price from an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably
measured, are carried at cost.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June-2016

. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
(CONTINUED)

9.

Financial Instruments (Continued)
Classification and measurement of financial liabilities

The Group's financial liabilities are, on initial recognition, classified into the following categories: financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss, other financial liabilities and derivatives designated as effective hedging instruments.
For financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, relevant transaction costs are directly recognised in profit
or loss for the current period, and transaction costs relating to other financial liabilities are included in the amount
initially recognised.

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on its category as follows:
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and those designated
upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss. A financial liability held for trading is the financial liability
that meets one of the following conditions: the financial liability is assumed for the purpose of repurchasing it in
a short term; the financial liability is a part of a portfolio of identifiable financial instruments that are collectively
managed, and there is objective evidence indicating that the enterprise recently manages this portfolio for the purpose
of short-term profits; the financial liability is a derivative, except for a derivative that is designated as an effective
hedging instrument, or a financial guarantee contract, or a derivative that is linked to and must be settled by delivery
of an unquoted equity instrument (without a quoted price from an active market) whose fair value cannot be reliably
measured. For such kind of financial liabilities, fair values are adopted for subsequent measurement. All realised or
unrealised gains or losses on these financial liabilities are recognised in profit or loss for the current period.

Other financial liabilities

After initial recognition, such kind of financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost by using the effective interest
method.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the balance sheet when both
of the following conditions are satisfied: the Group has a legal right to set off the recognised amounts and the legal
right is currently enforceable; the Group intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the financial assets and
settle the financial liabilities simultaneously.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses the carrying amount of every financial asset at the balance sheet date. If there is objective evidence
indicating a financial asset may be impaired, a provision is provided for the impairment. Objective evidence that a
financial asset is impaired is one or more events that occur after the initial recognition of the financial asset and have
an impact (which can be reliably estimated) on the expected future cash flows of the financial asset. Objective evidence
that a financial asset is impaired includes: significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor; a breach of contract
by the obligor, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments; a higher probability that the obligor
will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation; and observable data indicating that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows.
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9.

Financial Instruments (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Financial assets carried at amortised cost

If impairment on a financial asset has incurred, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced through an allowance
amount to the present value of expected future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred).
Impairment is recognised in profit or loss for the current period. The present value of expected future cash flows
is discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e., effective interest rate computed on initial
recognition) and includes the value of any related collateral. Subsequent to the Group’s recognition of impairment
loss on a financial asset carried at amortised cost, the interest income is measured by applying the discounting rate in
the future cash flows estimation when measuring the impairment loss.

For a financial asset that is individually significant, the asset is individually assessed for impairment, and the amount
of impairment is recognised in profit or loss for the current period if there is objective evidence of impairment. For
a financial asset that is not individually significant, it is individually assessed for impairment. If no objective evidence
of impairment incurs for an individually assessed financial asset (whether the financial asset is individually significant
or not individually significant), it is included in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and
collectively assessed for impairment. Assets for which an impairment loss is individually recognised is not included in
a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assessed for impairment.

If, subsequent to the Group’s recognition of an impairment loss on a financial asset carried at amortised cost, there is
objective evidence of a recovery in value of the financial asset and the recovery can be objectively related to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed and recognised
in profit or loss for the current period. However, the reversal shall not result in a carrying amount of the financial
asset that exceeds what the amortised cost would have been at the date of reversal had the impairment loss not been
provided for.

Available-for-sale financial assets

If there is objective evidence that an available-for-sale financial asset is impaired, the accumulated losses arising from
decline in fair value previously recognised in other comprehensive income are removed and recognised in profit or
loss for the current period. The accumulated losses that removed from other comprehensive income are the difference
between the initial acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and amortisation) and the current fair value, less
any impairment loss on the financial asset previously recognised in profit or loss.

If, after an impairment loss has been recognised on an available-for-sale debt instrument, the fair value of the debt
instrument increases in a subsequent period and the increase can be objectively related to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised, the impairment loss is reversed with the amount of the reversal recognised in
profit or loss for the current period.

Financial assets carried at cost
If there is objective evidence that such an asset is impaired, the difference between its carrying amount and the

present value of expected future cash flows which are discounted at the current market interest rate is recognised as
an impairment loss in profit or loss for the current period. Once an impairment loss is recognised, it is not reversed.
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9.

10.

Financial Instruments (Continued)
Transfers of financial assets

If the Group transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the Group derecognises
the financial asset; if the Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the
Group does not derecognise the financial asset.

If the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, it
accounts for the transactions as follows: if the Group has not retained control, it derecognises the financial asset and
recognises any resulting assets or liabilities; if the Group has retained control, it continues to recognise the financial
asset to the extent of its continuing involvement in the transferred financial asset and recognises an associated liability.

When the entity’s continuing involvement takes the form of guaranteeing the transferred asset, the extent of the
entity’s continuing involvement is the lower of the carrying amount of the asset and finance guarantee amount. The
finance guarantee amount refers to the maximum amount of the consideration received that the entity could be
required to repay.

Receivables

Receivables that are individually significant and are provided for bad debts on individual basis
As at the balance sheet date, accounts receivable and other receivables greater than RMB10 million are considered
as individually significant and are subject to separate impairment assessment. If there is objective evidence that an
impairment loss has been incurred, an impairment loss is recognised and a bad debt provision is made based on the
shortfall of the present value of estimated future cash flows as compared to the carrying amount of the receivables.
Receivables for which provision of bad debts made by portfolio of credit risk characteristics

The Group determines the receivables group based on the aging as the credit risk characteristics. The provisions for

bad debts of accounts receivable and other receivables are recorded based on the aging analysis and the accrual
percentages are stated as follows:

Accounts receivable Other receivables

Percentage of Percentage of

provision provision

(%) (%)

Within 1 year 5 5
1 to 2 years 10 10
2 to 3 years 30 30
Over 3 years 100 100
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10. Receivables (Continued)
Receivables that are individually insignificant but are provided for bad debts on individual basis

As at the balance sheet date, accounts receivable and other receivables falling below RMB10 million but with objective
evidence that an impairment loss may have been incurred, are individually assessed for impairment loss. The impairment
loss is recognised and bad debt provision is made based on the difference between the present value of future cash
flows and the carrying amount of the receivables.

11. Inventories
Inventories include raw materials, fuels, spare parts, low-cost consumables, finished goods.

Inventories are initially carried at the actual cost. Cost of inventories comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion
and other costs. The actual cost of inventories transferred out is determined by using the weighted average method.
Low-cost consumables and spare parts are amortised by using one-off amortisation method.

The Group adopts perpetual inventory system.

At the balance sheet date, inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. If the cost of inventories
is higher than the net realisable value, a provision for decline in value of inventories is recognised in profit or loss for
the current period. If factors that previously resulted in the provision for decline in value of inventories no longer exist
and result in the net realisable value higher than their carrying amount, the amount of the write-down is reversed to
the extent of the amount of the provision for the inventories and is recognised in profit or loss for the current period.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business deducted by the estimated costs

to completion, the estimated selling expenses and the related taxes. Provision is considered on a category basis for
inventories in large quantity and with relatively low unit prices and on an individual basis for all other inventories.
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12.

Long-term equity investments
Long-term equity investments include equity investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates.

Long-term equity investments were initially recorded at initial investment cost on acquisition. For long-term equity
investments acquired through the business combination of entities under common control, the initial investment cost
shall be the share of carrying value of the owners’ equity of the merged party at the date of combination as stated in
the consolidated financial statements of the ultimate controlling party. Any difference between the initial investment
cost and the carrying value of the consideration for the combination shall be dealt with by adjusting the capital reserve
(if the capital reserve is insufficient for setting off the difference, such difference shall be further set off against
retained profits). Upon disposal of the investment, other comprehensive income prior to the date of combination
shall be dealt with on the same basis as if the relevant assets or liabilities were disposed of directly by the investee.
Shareholders’ equity recognised as a result of changes in shareholders’ equity other than the net profits or losses,
other comprehensive income and profit allocation of the investee shall be transferred to current profit and loss upon
disposal of the investment. Items which remain long-term equity investments after the disposal shall be accounted
for on a pro-rata basis, while items reclassified as financial instruments following the disposal shall be accounted for
in full. For long-term equity investments acquired through the business combination of entities not under common
control, the initial investment cost shall be the cost of combination (for business combinations of entities not under
common control achieved in stages through multiple transactions, the initial investment cost shall be the sum of the
carrying value of the equity investment in the acquired party held prior to the date of acquisition and new investment
cost incurred as at the date of acquisition). The cost of combination shall be the sum of assets contributed by the
acquiring party, liabilities incurred or assumed by the acquiring party and the fair value of equity securities issued. Upon
disposal of the investment, other comprehensive income recognised under the equity method held prior to the date of
acquisition shall be dealt with on the same basis as if the relevant assets or liabilities were disposed of directly by the
investee. Shareholders’ equity recognised as a result of changes in shareholders’ equity other than the net profits or
losses, other comprehensive income and profit allocation of the investee shall be transferred to current profit and loss
upon disposal of the investment. Items which remain long-term equity investments after the disposal shall be accounted
for on a pro-rata basis, while items reclassified as financial instruments following the disposal shall be accounted for
in full. The accumulated fair value change of equity investments held prior to the date of acquisition and included in
the other comprehensive income as financial instruments shall be transferred in full to current profit and loss upon
the change to cost accounting. The initial investment cost of long-term equity investments other than those acquired
through business combination shall be recognized in accordance with the following: for those acquired by way of
cash payments, the initial investment cost shall be the consideration actually paid plus expenses, tax amounts and
other necessary outgoings directly related to the acquisition of the long-term equity investments; for those acquired
by way of issuance of equity securities, the initial investment cost shall be the fair value of the equity securities issued;
for those acquired by the swap of non-monetary assets, initial investment cost is determined based on Accounting
Standard for Business Enterprises No. 7 — Swap of Non-monetary Assets.

For a long-term equity investment where the Company can exercise control over the investee, the Company uses the
cost accounting method in the Company’s financial statements. Control refers to having the power over the investee,
the entitlement to variable returns through the participation in the relevant activities of the investee, and the ability
to affect the amount of returns by using its power over the investee.

Under the cost method, the long-term equity investment is measured at its initial investment cost. For addition or
reduction of investments, the cost of long-term equity investments is adjusted. Cash dividends or profits declared to
be distributed by the investee should be recognised as investment income in the current period.
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12.

Long-term equity investments (Continued)

The equity method is adopted in accounting for long-term equity investments when the Group holds joint control,
or exercises significant influence on the investee. Joint control is the relevant agreed sharing of control over an
arrangement, and relevant activities of such arrangement shall be decided upon the unanimous consent of the parties
sharing control. Significant influence is the power to participate in decision making in the financial and operating
policies of the investee but is not the power to control or joint control with other parties over those policies.

Under the equity method, where the initial investment cost of a long-term equity investment exceeds the investing
enterprise’s interest in the fair values of the investee’s identifiable net assets at the acquisition date, such excess is
included in the initial investment cost of the long-term equity investment. Where the initial investment cost is less
than the investing enterprise’s interest in the fair values of the investee’s identifiable net assets at the acquisition date,
the difference is charged to profit or loss for the current period, and the cost of the long-term equity investment is
adjusted accordingly.

Under the equity method, the Group recognises, upon acquisition of the long-term equity investment, its share of the
net profits or losses and other comprehensive income made by the investee as investment income or losses and other
comprehensive income, and adjusts the carrying amount of the investment accordingly. The Group recognises its share
of the investee’s net profits or losses, except that the assets invested or disposed of constitute a business, after making
appropriate adjustments to the investee’s net profits based on the fair value of the investee’s identifiable assets at
the acquisition date, using the Group's accounting policies and periods, and eliminating the portion of the profits or
losses arising from internal transactions with its associates and joint ventures, attributable to the investor according
to its share ratio (but impairment losses for assets arising from internal transactions shall be recognised in full). The
carrying amount of the long-term equity investment is reduced based on the Group's share of any profit distributions
or cash dividends declared by the investee. The Group shall discontinue recognizing its share of the losses of the
investee after the carrying amount of the long-term equity investment together with any long-term interests that in
substance forms part of the Group’s net investment in the investee are reduced to zero, except to the extent that the
Group has incurred obligations to assume additional losses. The Group also adjusts the carrying amount of long-term
equity investments for other changes in shareholders’ equity of the investees (other than the net profits or losses, other
comprehensive income and profit allocation of the investee), and includes the corresponding adjustment in equity.

On disposal of the long-term equity investments, the difference between book value and actual proceeds received is
recognized in profit or loss for the current period. For long-term equity investments under equity method, when the
use of the equity method is discontinued, other comprehensive income previously accounted for under the equity
method shall be dealt with on the same basis as if the relevant assets or liabilities were disposed of directly by the
investee. Shareholders’ equity recognised as a result of changes in shareholders’ equity other than the net profits or
losses, other comprehensive income and profit allocation of the investee shall be transferred in full to current profit
and loss. If the equity method remains in use, other comprehensive income previously accounted for under the equity
method shall be dealt with on the same basis as if the relevant assets or liabilities were disposed of directly by the
investee and transferred to current profit and loss on a pro-rata basis. Shareholders’ equity recognised as a result of
changes in shareholders’ equity other than the net profits or losses, other comprehensive income and profit allocation
of the investee shall be transferred to current profit and loss on a pro-rata basis.
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13. Investment properties

An investment property is a property held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both. Investment properties
include land use rights leased out, land use rights held for transfer upon capital appreciation, and buildings leased out.

An investment property is measured initially at its cost. If the economic benefits relating to an investment property
will probably flow in and the cost can be reliably measured, subsequent costs incurred for the property is included
in the cost of the investment property. Otherwise, subsequent costs are recognised in profit or loss for the period in
which they are incurred.

The Group uses the cost model for subsequent measurement of its investment properties. The accounting policy for
depreciation or amortisation of investment properties is the same as that for buildings and land use rights.

14. Fixed assets

A fixed asset is recognised only when the economic benefits associated with the asset will probably flow to the Group
and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Subsequent expenditures incurred for a fixed asset that meets the
recognition criteria shall be included in its cost, and the carrying amount of the component of the fixed asset that
is replaced shall be derecognised. Otherwise, such expenditures shall be recognised in profit or loss for the period
during which they are incurred.

Fixed assets are initially measured at cost and the effect of any expected costs of abandoning the assets is considered.
The cost of a purchased fixed asset comprises the purchase price, relevant taxes and any other directly attributable
expenditure for bringing the asset to working condition for its intended use.

Except for those fixed assets formed by using production safety expense appropriated, depreciation of fixed assets is
calculated using the straight-line method. The useful lives, estimated net residual value ratio and annual depreciation
rate of fixed assets are as follows:

Estimated net Annual

residual value depreciation

Useful life ratio rate

Buildings 20 — 35 years 3% 2.77 - 4.85%
Terminal facilities 20 — 30 years 3% 3.23 -4.85%
Machinery and equipment 6 — 20 years 3% 4.85-16.17%
Vessels and transportation equipment 6 — 10 years 3% 9.70 -16.17%
Office and other equipment 6 years 3% 16.17%

Where individual component parts of an item of fixed assets have different useful lives or provide benefits to the
enterprise in different patterns, different depreciation rates are applied.

The Group reviews the useful life and estimated net residual value of a fixed asset and the depreciation method applied
at least at each financial year-end, and makes adjustments if necessary.
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15. Construction in Progress

Construction in progress is recognised based on the actual construction expenditures incurred. It consists of all types
of expenditures necessarily to be incurred, capitalised borrowing costs on related borrowed funds before the asset is
ready for its intended use, and other related expenditures during the period of construction.

Construction in progress is transferred to fixed assets or intangible assets when the asset is ready for its intended use.
16. Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs incurred by the Group in connection with the borrowings. Borrowing
costs include interest, amortisation of discounts or premiums related to borrowings, ancillary costs, and exchange
differences arising from foreign currency borrowings.

The borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset are capitalised.
Other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss for the current period. Assets qualifying for capitalisation refer
to fixed assets necessarily taking a substantial period of time for acquisition or construction to get ready for their

intended use.

The capitalisation of borrowing costs commences only when all of the following conditions are satisfied:

(1) expenditures for the asset are being incurred;
(2) borrowing costs are being incurred;
(3) activities relating to the acquisition or construction of the asset that are necessary to prepare the asset for its

intended use have commenced.

Capitalisation of borrowing costs ceases when the qualifying asset being acquired or constructed becomes ready for
its intended use. Any borrowing costs subsequently incurred are recognised in profit or loss for the current period.

During the capitalisation period, the amount of interest to be capitalised for each accounting period shall be determined
as follows:

(1) where funds are borrowed for a specific purpose, the amount of interest to be capitalised is the actual
interest expense incurred on that borrowing for the period less any temporary interest earned from deposits
or investment income.

(2) where funds are borrowed for a general purpose, the amount of interest to be capitalised is determined
by multiplying the weighted average of the excess amounts of accumulated expenditure on asset over the
expenditure of specific-purpose borrowings by the weighted average interest rate.

Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended when the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset is interrupted
by activities other than those necessary to prepare the asset for its intended use, while the interruption lasts for more
than three consecutive months. Borrowing costs incurred during these periods are recognised as expenses in profit or
loss for the current period until the acquisition or construction is resumed.
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17.

18.

Intangible assets

An intangible asset shall be recognised only when its related economic benefits will probably flow to the Group and
its costs can be measured reliably. Intangible assets are measured initially at cost. However, intangible assets acquired
in a business combination not under common control with a fair value that can be measured reliably are recognised
separately as intangible assets and measured at fair value.

The useful life of an intangible asset is determined according to the period over which it is estimated to generate
economic benefits for the Group. An intangible asset is regarded as having an indefinite useful life when the period

over which the asset is estimated to generate economic benefits for the Group is uncertain.

The useful lives of the intangible assets are as follows:

Useful lives
Land use rights 40 - 50 years
Sea area use rights 50 years
Software 5 - 10 years

The Group accounts for its land use rights and sea area use rights as intangible assets. For buildings such as plants
that are developed and constructed by the Group, the relevant land use rights and buildings are accounted for as
intangible assets and fixed assets, respectively. Payments for the land and buildings purchased are allocated between
the land use rights and the buildings; if they cannot be reasonably allocated, all of the land use rights and buildings
are accounted for as fixed assets.

Intangible assets with finite useful lives are amortised over the useful lives on the straight-line basis. The Group reviews
the useful lives and the amortisation method of intangible assets with finite useful lives, and adjusts if appropriate,
at least at the end of each year.

Asset Impairment
The impairment of an asset other than inventories, deferred income tax and financial assets is determined as follows:

The Group assesses at the balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
indication exists that an asset may be impaired, the Group will estimate the recoverable amount of the asset and
perform test for impairment. Goodwill arising from a business combination is tested for impairment at least at the
end of each year, irrespective of whether there is any indication that the asset may be impaired. Intangible assets that
have not been ready for intended use are tested for impairment each year.

The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its fair value less disposal costs and the present value of the future
cash flows estimated to be derived from the asset. The Group estimates the recoverable amount on individual basis.
If it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the individual asset, the Group determines the recoverable
amount of the asset group to which the asset belongs. Identification of an asset group is based on whether major
cash inflows generated by the asset group are largely independent from cash inflows of other assets or asset groups.
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18.

19.

20.

Asset Impairment (Continued)

When the recoverable amount of an asset or an asset group is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is
reduced to the recoverable amount. The reduction in carrying amount is recognised in profit or loss for the current
period and a provision for impairment loss of the asset is recognised accordingly.

For the purpose of impairment testing, the carrying amount of goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated
from the acquisition date on a reasonable basis to each of the related asset groups; if it is impossible to allocate to
the related asset groups, it is allocated to each of the related set of asset groups. Each of the related asset groups or
set of asset groups is an asset group or a set of asset groups that is able to benefit from the synergies of the business
combination and shall not be larger than a reportable segment determined by the Group.

In testing an asset group or a set of asset groups to which goodwill has been allocated for impairment, if there is
any indication of impairment, the Group firstly tests the asset group or set of asset groups excluding goodwill for
impairment, i.e., it determines the recoverable amount and recognises any impairment loss. After that, the Group tests
the asset group or set of asset groups including goodwill for impairment, and the carrying amount of the related asset
group or set of asset groups is compared to its recoverable amount. If the recoverable amount of the asset group or
set of asset groups is less than its carrying amount, the amount of the impairment loss will be reduced firstly by the
carrying amount of the goodwill allocated to the asset group or set of asset groups, and then the carrying amount of
other assets (other than the goodwill) within the asset group or set of asset groups, based on the proportion of the
carrying amount of each asset.

Once the above asset impairment loss is recognised, it cannot be reversed in the subsequent accounting periods.
Long-term Prepaid Expenses

Long-term prepaid expenses are amortised on a straight-line basis over the beneficial period.

Employee Benefits

Employee benefits are all forms of considerations given by the Group in exchange for services rendered by its employees
or for the termination of employment. Employee benefits include short-term employee benefits, post-employment
benefits, termination benefits and other long-term employee benefits. The benefits provided by the Group to employees’
spouse, children, dependents, families of deceased employees and other beneficiaries also belong to employee benefits.

Short-term employee benefits

In the accounting period which services are rendered by the employees, short-term employee benefits are actually
recognised as liabilities and charged to profit or loss or related costs of assets for the current period.

Post-employment benefits (defined contribution plans)
Employees of the Group participate in the endowment insurance and unemployment insurance plans managed by local

governments as well as enterprise annuity, and the relevant expenditure is recognised, when incurred, in the cost of
relevant asset or profit or loss for the current period.
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20.

21.

Employee Benefits (Continued)
Termination benefits

Where the Group provides termination benefits to its employees, the employee remuneration liabilities arising from
termination benefits are recognised in profit or loss for the current period upon the occurrence of the earlier of the
following: termination benefits provided as a result of termination of employment plan or downsizing proposal cannot
be unilaterally withdrawn by an entity; or reorganisation-related costs or expenses involving payment of termination
benefits are recognised by an entity.

Other long-term employee benefits

Other long-term benefits provided to the employees are net debt liabilities or net assets of other long-term employee
benefits recognised or measured according to the requirements applicable to post-employment benefits. Changes
arising from the measurement will be recognised in profit or loss or cost of relevant assets for the current period.
Provisions

Except for contingent consideration and contingent liability assumed in a business combination not under common
control, the Group recognises an obligation related to a contingency as a provision when all of the following conditions
are satisfied:

(1) the obligation is a present obligation of the Group;

(2) it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits from the Group will be required to settle the obligation;
(3) the amount of the obligation can be measured reliably.

A provision is initially measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the related present obligation,
with comprehensive consideration of factors such as the risks, uncertainty and time value of money relating to a

contingency. The carrying amount of a provision is reviewed at each balance sheet date. If there is clear evidence that
the carrying amount does not reflect the current best estimate, the carrying amount is adjusted to the best estimate.
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22.

Revenues

Revenue shall be recognised only when the associated economic benefits will probably flow to the Group, with its
amount being measured reliably, and all of the following conditions are satisfied.

Revenue from the sales of goods

The Group recognises the revenue from the sales of goods when it has transferred the significant risks and rewards
of ownership of the goods to the buyer, and the Group retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the
degree usually associated with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold, and the associated costs incurred
or to be incurred can be measured reliably. The amount of revenue arising from the sales of goods is determined in
accordance with the consideration received or receivable from the buyer under contract or agreement, except those
unfair considerations received or receivable under contract or agreement. Where the consideration receivable under
contract or agreement is deferred so that the arrangement is in substance of a financing nature, the amount of revenue
arising on the sales of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration receivable.

Revenue from the rendering of services

When the outcome of a transaction involving the rendering of services can be estimated reliably at the balance sheet
date, revenue associated with the transaction is recognised according to the percentage of completion, or otherwise,
the revenue is recognised to the extent of costs incurred that are expected to be recoverable. The outcome of a
transaction involving the rendering of services can be estimated reliably when all of the following conditions are
satisfied: the amount of revenue can be measured reliably; the associated economic benefits will probably flow to
the Group; the stage of completion of the transaction can be measured reliably; and the costs incurred and to be
incurred for the transaction can be measured reliably. The stage of completion is determined by the proportion that
costs incurred to date bear to the estimated total costs of the transaction. The total service revenue on a transaction
involving the rendering of services is determined in accordance with the consideration received or receivable from
the recipient of services under contract or agreement, except those unfair considerations received or receivable under
contract or agreement.

When the Group has entered into a contract or agreement with other enterprises comprising both sales of goods and
rendering of services, if the sales of goods and the rendering of services can be separately identified and measured,
they are accounted for separately; if the sales of goods and the rendering of services cannot be separately identified,
or can be separately identified but cannot be separately measured, the contract is treated as the sales of goods.
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22. Revenues (continued)
Lease income

Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Contingent rental
incomes are credited to profit or loss in the current period in which they actually arise.

Interest income

Interest income is determined according to the length of time for which the Group’s cash is in use by other parties
and the effective interest rate.

23. Government Grants

Government grants are recognised when all respective conditions will be complied with and the grant will be received.
The government grant is measured as the amount received or receivable where it takes the form of a cash asset, or
at fair value where it is not a cash asset. Where the fair value cannot be reliably determined, it should be measured
at nominal value.

In accordance with the stipulations of the government documents, government grants applied towards acquisition
or construction or the formation of long-term assets in other manners are asset-related government grants. Those
unspecified in the documents refer to the exercise of judgement based on the basic conditions for receiving the
assetrelated grant applied towards acquisition or construction or the formation of long-term assets in other manners.
All other grants are recognised as income-related government grants.

Government grants, relating to income and applied towards reimbursement of related costs or losses in subsequent
periods, are recognised as deferred income and taken to profit or loss for the period in which the related costs are
recognised. Government grants, applied towards reimbursement of related costs or losses already incurred, are directly
recognised in profit or loss for the current period. Asset-related grant is recognised as a deferred income and credited in
profit or loss for the current period and allocated over the expected useful life of the relevant asset by equal instalment.
Where the grant is measured at nominal value, it is directly recognised in profit or loss for the current period.

24. Income Tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred income tax. Income tax is recognised as an expense or income in profit
or loss for the current period, or otherwise recognised directly in shareholders’ equity if it arises from goodwill on a
business combination or relates to a transaction or event which is recognised directly in shareholders’ equity.

The Group measures a current tax liability or asset arising from the current and prior periods based on the amount of
income tax estimated to be paid or returned and calculated in accordance with the requirements of relevant tax laws.

The Group recognises deferred tax based on temporary differences using balance sheet liability method. Temporary
differences are differences between the carrying amount of assets or liabilities in the balance sheet and their tax base
on the balance sheet date. Temporary differences also include the differences between the carrying amounts and tax
bases of items not recognised as assets or liabilities where the tax base can be calculated according to the relevant
tax regulations.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2016

. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
(CONTINUED)

24.

Income Tax (continued)
Deferred income tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

(1) where the taxable temporary differences arise from the initial recognition of goodwill, or the initial recognition
of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit or deductible tax loss.

(2) in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates, where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable
that the temporary differences will not be reversed in the foreseeable future.

A deferred income tax asset is recognised for deductible temporary differences, and unused deductible tax losses and
tax credits that can be carried forward, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, deductible tax losses and tax credits can be utilised, except:

(1) where the deductible temporary difference arises from a transaction that is not a business combination and,
at the time of the transaction, affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit or deductible tax loss.

(2) in respect of the deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates, a deferred income tax asset is only recognised to the extent that it is probable that the temporary
differences will be reversed in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences can be utilised in the future.

At the balance sheet date, deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are estimated
to apply to the period when the asset is recovered or the liability is settled, according to the requirements of tax laws.
The measurement of deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities reflects the tax consequences that
would follow from the manner in which the Group expects, at the balance sheet date, to recover the assets or settle
the liabilities.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at the balance sheet date and reduced to the extent
that taxable profit is no longer sufficient in future periods to allow the deferred income tax assets to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred income tax assets are reassessed at the balance sheet date and are recognised to the extent
that it has become probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income
tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are offset and the net amount reported if a legally

enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred income taxes relate
to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.
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. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
(CONTINUED)

25.

26.

27.

28.

Lease

A finance lease is a lease that transfers in substance all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset. An operating
lease is a lease other than a finance lease.

In the case of being the lessee of an operating lease

Rental payments under an operating lease are recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease terms, and either
included in the cost of the related asset or charged to profit or loss for the current period. Contingent rental payments
are charged to profit or loss in the period in which they actually arise.

In the case of being the lessor of an operating lease

Rent income under an operating lease is recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease terms through profit or loss.
Contingent rental incomes are credited to profit or loss in the period in which they actually arise.

Profit Distribution

Cash dividend of the Company is recognised as a liability upon being approved in the shareholders’ general meeting.
Production Safety Expense

Production safety expense appropriated pursuant to the related regulations is recognised in the cost of the relevant
products or in profit or loss for the current period, and also in the specialised reserve. The cost shall be handled
according to whether a fixed asset is formed. The cost incurred through expenditure will be reduced directly from the
specialised reserve. The cost incurred for a fixed asset shall be pooled and recognised as a fixed asset when it reaches
the working condition for its intended use; meanwhile an equivalent amount shall be deducted from the specialised
reserve and recognised as accumulated depreciation.

Significant Accounting Judgments and Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements requires the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
that will affect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities at the balance sheet date. However, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in
outcomes that could require a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of the assets or liabilities affected in the
future.

Uncertainty of estimation
The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date,

that may cause a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the future accounting
periods, are discussed below.

QINHUANGDAO PORT CO., LTD.



.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2016

. MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
(CONTINUED)

28. Significant Accounting Judgments and Estimates (continued)
Uncertainty of estimation (continued)
Useful lives and residual values of fixed assets

The Group’s management determines the estimated useful lives and residual values of fixed assets and related
depreciation charges. This estimate is based on the historical experience of the actual useful lives and residual values
of fixed assets with similar nature and functions. It can change significantly as a result of technical innovations and
competitor actions in response to severe industry cycles. Management will increase the depreciation charges where
useful lives and residual values are less than previous estimations, or it will write off or write down the fixed assets
technically obsolete or abandoned or sold.

Impairment of accounts receivable and other receivables

The impairment of accounts receivable and other receivables is based on the evaluation of the collectability of the
outstanding accounts receivable and other receivables. The management’s judgment and estimation are required in
the recognition of the impairment of accounts receivable and other receivables. Provisions for impairment will be made
where there is objective evidence that such receivables are not collectible. If the actual results or future expectation
differ from the original estimate, such differences will affect the carrying amount of accounts receivable and other
receivables and bad debt provisions/reversal in the period in which the estimate changes.

Allowance for inventories

Allowance for inventories represents the provision for impairment of the slow moving inventories based on their ages.
The management'’s judgments and estimates are required for determining inventory impairment on the basis of clear
evidence, purpose of holding the inventories, effect of subsequent events and other factors. The difference between
the actual outcome and original estimate will affect the carrying amount of inventories and provision and reversal of
decline in value of inventories during the estimated revision period.

Impairment of non-current assets other than financial assets (other than goodwill)

The Group assesses whether there are any indication of impairment for all non-current assets other than financial assets
at the balance sheet date. Non-current assets are tested for impairment when there are indicators that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. Impairment exists when the carrying amount of an asset or asset group exceeds its
recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value less disposal costs and the present value of the future cash
flows. The calculation of the fair value less disposal costs is based on available data from binding sales transactions
in an arm’s length transaction of similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of
the asset. When present value of future cash flows calculations are undertaken, the management must estimate the
expected future cash flows from the asset or asset group and choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the
present value of those cash flows.

Deferred income tax assets

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for all unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgments are required to determine
the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and level of future taxable
profits together with future tax planning strategies.
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IV. TAXATION

1. Major Categories of Taxes and Respective Tax Rates

Value-added tax (“VAT")

Business tax

City maintenance and
construction tax

Enterprise income tax

Property tax

2. Tax Preferences

Enterprise income tax

The Group is subject to VAT at tax rate of 17% on the taxable sales. The VAT
payable is determined by the output VAT net of deductible input VAT for the
current period.

From 1 August 2013, according to the Circular on Tax Policies in the Nationwide
Pilot Practice of Levying VAT in Lieu of Business Tax on the Transportation
Industry and Some Modern Services Industries (BARTE2ERRERBIEHZE
FOEBD IR UBRTS S & M A BB EFR A SR ICETSRAOE@AN), which was jointly
published by the Ministry of Finance and the State Administration of Taxation
on 27 May 2013, the Group's related port service revenues are taxable to VAT
which replaces business taxation. The applicable tax rate is 6%, and is levied
after deducting deductible input VAT for the current period

It is levied at 5% of the taxable business turnover.

It is levied at 7% of VAT and business tax paid actually.

It is levied at 25% on the taxable profit, except for certain subsidiaries of the
Group established in Mainland China which enjoy tax preferences. The tax rate

for overseas subsidiaries is 16.5%

It is calculated at a tax rate of 1.2% based on 70% of costs of properties or a
tax rate of 12% based on rental income of the properties.

As recognised by relevant authorities, Cangzhou Huanghuagang Mineral Port Co., Ltd. and Tangshan Caofeidian
Coal Port Co., Ltd., are eligible for tax preferences for public infrastructure projects under key support of the State.
Income derived by above companies from the investment in, and the operation of, public infrastructure projects under
key support from the State is eligible for a tax exemption for the first year to the third year, and a 50% reduction in
enterprise income tax for the fourth year to the sixth year, starting from the year in which the project first generates

operating income.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2016
RMB

V. NOTES TO KEY ITEMS
STATEMENTS
1. Cash and Bank Balances

2.

OF THE CONSOLIDATED

30 June 2016
(unaudited)

FINANCIAL

31 December 2015

Cash on hand
Bank deposits

129,195.22
2,512,460,312.86

52,597.44
2,483,249,709.21

2,512,589,508.08

2,483,302,306.65

Less: Restricted bank deposits
Time deposits with maturity of more than three months

215,280.00
165,000,000.00

9,685,280.00
1,097,160,000.00

Cash and cash equivalents

2,347,374,228.08

1,376,457,026.65

As at 30 June 2016, the ownership of the bank deposits of the payment guarantee deposits amounting to
RMB215,280.00 (31 December 2015: RMB215,280.00) of the Group for the purpose of project construction was
subject to restriction. In 2015, the deposit of letter of credit amounting to RMB9,470,000.00 due to the purchase of

goods were due during the period and used as payment for purchasing goods.

As at 30 June 2016, the cash and bank balances deposited overseas by the Group were equivalent to RMB68,915,828.61

(31 December 2015: RMB71,098,613.02).

Interest income earned on current deposits is calculated by using the current deposit interest rate. The deposit periods
for short-term time deposits vary from 7 days to 1 year depending on the cash requirements of the Group and earn

interest at the respective deposit rates.

Bills Receivable

30 June 2016
(unaudited)

31 December 2015

Commercial acceptance notes
Bank acceptance notes

93,079,224.11

6,000,000.00
77,760,965.06

93,079,224.11

83,760,965.06

As at 30 June 2016, no bills receivable of the Group was pledged (31 December 2015: nil).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June-2016
RMB

V. NOTES TO KEY ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. Bills Receivable (continued)

Bills receivable which were endorsed but undue as at the balance sheet date were as follows:

30 June 2016 (unaudited) 31 December 2015

Derecognised Not derecognised Derecognised  Not derecognised

Bank acceptance notes 13,390,000.00 - 8,250,000.00 =

3. Accounts Receivable
The credit period of accounts receivable is usually not more than 90 days. The accounts receivable bear no interest.

The aged analysis of accounts receivable is normally presented based on relevant invoice and notice of payment. An
ageing analysis of the accounts receivable is as follows:

30 June 2016 31 December 2015

(unaudited)

Within 1 year 126,631,871.43 103,126,175.89
1 to 2 years 75,483,111.56 89,158,637.28
2 to 3 years 284,983.95 32,827.71
Over 3 years 1,655,441.05 1,655,441.05

Less: Provision for bad debts

204,055,407.99
15,628,184.33

193,973,081.93
15,736,495.74

188,427,223.66

178,236,586.19

The movements in the provision for bad debts are as follows:

Write-off
in the current
period/year

Opening Provision Reversal
balance in the

period/year

Closing balance
in the
period/year

in the current
period/year

in the current
period/year

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

15,736,495.74 209,766.28 (318,077.69) - 15,628,184.33

2015 13,220,501.10 2,688,797.52 (172,802.88) = 15,736,495.74
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30 June 2016
RMB

¢

V. NOTES TO KEY

STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3.

Accounts Receivable (continued)

ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

30 June 2016 (unaudited) 31 December 2015
Balance Provision for bad debts Balance Provision for bad debts
Amount  Percentage Amount  Percentage Amount  Percentage Amount  Percentage
(%) (%) (%) (%)
Provision for bad debts
by credit risk
characteristics group
Within 1 year 126,631,871.43 62.06 6,207,824.11 5 103,126,175.89 53.17 5,157,274.95 5
1102 years 75,483,111.56 36.99 7,702,787.09 10 89,158,637.28 45.96 8,913,931.43 10
210 3 years 284,983.95 0.14 62,131.48 30 32,8171 0.02 9,848.31 30
Over 3 years 1,655,441.05 0.81 1,655,441.05 100 1,655,441.05 0.85 1,655,441.05 100
204,055,407.99 100.00 15,628,184.33 193,973,081.93 100.00 15,736,495.74

As at 30 June 2016 and 31 December 2015, the Group performed the impairment test in respect of single accounts

receivable that was significant, and considered there was no need for the provision for bad debts separately. The Group

grouped these accounts receivable and made the provision for bad debts by method of ageing analysis.

Prepayments

An aged analysis of prepayments is as follows:

30 June 2016 (unaudited)

31 December 2015

Amount Percentage (%)

Amount Percentage (%)

Within 1 year 8,688,787.05 98.60 5,338,863.21 99.83
1 to 2 years 123,563.75 1.40 5,153.01 0.10
2 to 3 years - - 3,550.00 0.07

8,812,350.80 100.00 5,347,566.22 100.00

INTERIM REPORT 2016 59

\



60

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June-2016
RMB

V. NOTES TO KEY ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

5. Dividends Receivable

30 June 2016
(unaudited)

FINANCIAL

31 December 2015

Tangshan Caofeidian Shiye Port Co., Ltd.,
(BELUELCBBEBSHEEIRAS)

Tangshan Caofeidian Tugboat Co., Ltd.
(BEWBELLEREREAE)

105,000,000.00

3,236,500.00

108,236,500.00

6. Other Receivables

An aged analysis of other receivables is as follows:

30 June 2016
(unaudited)

31 December 2015

Within 1 year
1 to 2 years
2 to 3 years
Over 3 years

9,748,488.25
13,899,938.90
564,637.70
130,881.24

5,687,571.24
13,545,467.77
2,414,592.10
25,631,421.24

Less: Provision for bad debts of other receivables

24,343,946.09
2,128,632.48

47,279,052.35
27,962,127.05

22,215,313.61

19,316,925.30
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2016

RMB

NOTES TO KEY
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

6. Other Receivables (continued)

The movements in provision for bad debts of other receivables are as follows:

Opening
balance in
the period/year

Provision in
the current
period/year

Reversal in
the current
period/year

ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

Write-off Closing
in the balance
current in the

period/year

period/year

For the six

months ended
30 June 2016
(unaudited)

27,962,127.05

228,676.66

(26,062,171.23)

= 2,128,632.48

2015

46,061,804.61

1,323,532.57

(19,423,210.13)

- 27,962,127.05

The Group's adoption of the aged analysis method in provision for bad debts of other receivables is as follows:

30 June 2016 (unaudited) 31 December 2015
Balance Provision for bad debts Balance Provision for bad debts

Amount Percentage Amount Percentage Amount  Percentage Amount  Percentage

(%) (%) (%) (%)

Within 1 year 9,748,488.25 40.04 457,964.85 5 5,687,571.24 12.03 248,445.48 5
110 2 years 13,899,938.90 57.10 1,380,895.08 10 | 13,545,467.77 28.65 1,352,878.82 10
2 10 3 years 564,637.70 2.32 158,891.31 30 2,414,592.10 51 729,381.51 30
3 t0 4 years - - - - 130,881.24 0.28 130,881.24 100
Over 4 years 130,881.24 0.54 130,881.24 100 | 25,500,540.00 53.93  25,500,540.00 100

24,343,946.09 100.00 2,128,632.48 47,279,052.35 100.00  27,962,127.05
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30 June-2016
RMB

V. NOTES TO KEY ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
6. Other Receivables (continued)

Other receivables by nature are as follows:

30 June 2016
(unaudited)

31 December 2015

Equity transfer consideration -

Government grants 12,019,600.00
Deposits 5,697,695.66
Utilities 1,249,268.94
Others 5,377,381.49

25,500,540.00
12,019,600.00
4,225,252.46
1,463,716.24
4,069,943.65

24,343,946.09

47,279,052.35

As at 30 June 2016, the government grants receivable were as follows:

Expected
Payment receiving time,
Grant project Amount date amount and basis
Administration Commission of Subsidy to 12,019,600.00 1to2 Bo Xin Guan Zi [2012]
Bohai New Zone in container amount years No. 25 (FIFE=
Cangzhou City [2012]253F) Expected to
receive in the 2nd half
of 2016

As at 31 December 2015, the government grants receivable were as follows:
Expected
Payment receiving time,
Grant project Amount date amount and basis
Administration Commission of Subsidy to 12,019,600.00 1to2 Bo Xin Guan Zi [2012]
Bohai New Zone in container amount years No. 25 (e

Cangzhou City

[2012]2535F) Expected to
receive in 2016
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30 June 2016
RMB

V. NOTES TO KEY

STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

7.

8.

(

ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

Inventories
30 June 2016 (unaudited) 31 December 2015

Provision for Carrying Provision for Carrying

Balance  Impairment amount Balance Impairment amount

Materials 85,178,152.09 - 85,178,152.09 79,654,821.21 - 79,654,821.21
Fuels 6,846,146.16 - 6,846,146.16 6,306,216.48 - 6,306,216.48
Spare parts 111,902,283.28 - 111,902,283.28 | 108,369,833.83 - 108,369,833.83
Low-cost consumables;  2,795,510.61 - 2,795,510.61 1,847,101.90 - 1,847,101.90
Finished goods 1,718,300.35 - 1,718,300.35 1,043,059.14 - 1,043,059.14

208,440,392.49

208,440,392.49

197,221,032.56

- 197,221,032.56

Other Current Assets

30 June 2016
(unaudited)

31 December 2015

Accumulated deductible value-added taxes
Prepaid enterprise income tax
Financial products Note

183,715,229.88
38,260,417.61
124,400,000.00

187,893,216.70
10,875,957.71

346,375,647.49

198,769,174.41

Note:

The Group held principal guaranteed floating-income financial products of RMB113,000,000.00 and RMB11,400,000.00

managed by Bank of Communications Co., Limited and Bank of China Limited respectively, with maturities of 90 days to 300

days.
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30 June-2016

\ RWIB

V. NOTES TO KEY ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

9. Available-for-sale Financial Assets

30 June 2016
(unaudited)

31 December 2015

Available-for-sale equity instruments

710,376,014.95

710,376,014.95

As at 30 June 2016, the equity investments held by the Group in unlisted companies in the PRC are measured at cost.
The Group does not intend to dispose of these investments. The details are as follows:

Cash
Increase in - Decrease in dividend for
Investee Shareholding 31 December 2015 the period  the period 30 June 2016 the period
SDIC Caofeidian Port Co., Ltd.
(ERECEBOERAT) 15.00% 498,000,000.00 - - 498,000,000.00 2,400,000.00
Qinhuangdao Ruigang Coal Logistics Co., Ltd.
(REEEBERITBRAT) 17.00% 34,000,000.00 - - 34,000,000.00 =
Cangzhou Huanghuagang Steel Logistics Co., Ltd.
(EMEESEERERAT) 12.94% 30,752,357.95 - - 30,752,357.95 -
Qinhuangdao Port Elevator Co., Ltd.
(EEBBUEBEREANT) 10.00% 701,747.00 - - 701,747.00 -
Tangshan Caofeidian Coal Stacking
and Blending Co., Ltd.
(BLERAHNEREERAD) 16.00% 65,040,000.00 - - 65,040,000.00 =
Tangshan Caofeidian Tugboat Co., Ltd.
(EUBEELHERERAD) 18.03% 81,881,910.00 - - 81,881,910.00 3,236,500.00
Total 710,376,014.95 - - 710,376,014.95 5,636,500.00
31 December Increase in-~ Decrease in 31 December Cash dividend
Investee Shareholding 2014 the year the year 2015 for the year
SDIC Caofeidian Port Co., Ltd.
([ERECEENERAT) 15.00%  498,000,000.00 - - | 498,000,000.00 59,250,000.00
Qinhuangdao Ruigang Coal Logistics Co., Ltd.
(EESEBERITERAT) 17.00% 34,000,000.00 - - 34,000,000.00 -
Cangzhou Huanghuagang Steel Logistics Co., Ltd.
(EMEESEERERAT) 12.94% 30,752,357.95 - - 30,752,357.95 -
Qinhuangdao Port Elevator Co., Ltd.
(EEBBUEBERSEALT) 10.00% 701,747.00 - - 701,747.00 -
Tangshan Caofeidian Coal Stacking
and Blending Co., Ltd.
(BUBRaENER#RERAR) 16.00% 65,040,000.00 - - 65,040,000.00 -
Tangshan Caofeidian Tugboat Co., Ltd.
(BUEECHBERERAR) 18.03% 81,881,910.00 - - 81,881,910.00 3,179,181.18
Total 710,376,014.95 - - 710,376,014.95 62,429,181.18

As at 30 June 2016 and 31 December 2015, the management of the Company considered that provision for impairment
of available-for-sale financial assets was not necessary.

b4 QINHUANGDAO PORT CO., LTD.



N\

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2016

MB

o

- 16°€6L'195'06'L

- €5°00L'€50'

(00°000'000'504)  S0°768'Z0€'09 00°000'000'82

9€'107'961'50S"L

[e30]

- 69'659'087€6€'L

- €5°00£'€50'

(00°000'000'504)  £8'LbL'LLE'TY 00°000'000'82

62'117'606'50%"L

[e101-gns

- 0€'82L'5£0'68

- 69'€6€7rE'SE

- 6T ELY'0LSLL

- 00°000'000'0¢

- LL'657'L06'L96

- 0£'708'72t'602

- €5°00L'€50'

- 60'659'485 00°000'000'82

= (€£°209'919) -

- (0z'6L2'818'L) -

(00°000'000'504)  §5'596'278'99 -
- (91'98€'czL't) -

- (89'709'z¢6) -

LT'€L0'05109

1'966'096'5€

6°'7GL'88€ €L

00°000000'02

£9'€65'0€0'700'

98061971112

89'709'2€6

(ENAEL el P stAVEY
‘pi7 "0 Jeogbn] buixbues

3U07 MaN [eyog noyzbued
ENA ]

‘P 0D Aemjiey buebuir ueysbue|
(VM52 EEH)
‘P11 0D Hod

pUBT [BUOI}RU.BIU| UBPUBH
(eSS EEnEEE)
‘P11 02 uonepodsuel]
1 9beloys AbJau3

bueb,uip) oe,bury oepbuenyuid)
eV g =EBAEME)
Pi1 0D 1od

3fiys ueiprajoe) ueysbue|
(ENZSIEEA R
paywi Auedwo)

3Ueul dnoio 1od 1303H
(e T =TT )
3INYSU| UoI3dsul

[e0)) Buayzeny oepbuenyuid

531812055y

- STYEL'LLT'L6

- (28'958'710'7) -

£0°066'382'66

[e303-0NnS

- STYEL'LLT'L6

- (¢8'958'7102) -

£0°066'582'66

(EVHeEREHOYEZEE)

panw Auedwo) Juswdojarsq
puE JUSWIS3AU| 104 If-Ulf [eyog
S3INJUBA JUI0[

:poyssw Aynb3
JULIS3AUI BunsI-uoN

Juswiedwl Junowe
10} uoisino.d Buifiie
pua-polidg Buiso|)

Juawiledul
104 UOISINOIG

S)UBIBAOW
fynba 18y10

PUSPIAIP Ysed $}1404dj(s9s50])
J0 uonelepaq 40 3Jeys

JUBWISAAUI
Ul 9seannu|

a)ue|eq
Buiuado

poriad ay} burinp (3seanap)/asealnul

(pa1lpneun) 910z aunf 0€ PIPUS Syuow XIS 3y} 404
syuawlsanul A1inba wuial-buo

(QINNILNOD) SININILVLS TVIDONVNI4 AILVAITOSNOD IHL 40 SINTLI AIN OLSILON A

65

INTERIM REPORT 2016



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June-2016

= 9€'107'561'505'L - LLL8T'8YT'T (00'000°000'071)  6EL6V'TLELLL - 9791y VE0’LLY'L e0L
= 62L17606'S07'L - LL(8T'8YT'T (00°000°000'071)  Z€L0S'979'LL - 979LY'VE0"LLE'L [e103-gnS
= LZ'€L0'0S1'09 = = = (8S'SLL'LLL'E) = 64'881'191'79 (ENZEE: Bl es =Y
‘P11 0D 1e0qhn] Huixbuen
3U07 M3 [eyog noyzbued
= 17'966'096'SE = = = (156€7'691'1) = £6'SEV'0EL'LE (ENFER R )
‘P11 02 Aemjiey buelbuir ueysbue|
= 67'75L'88€ €L = = = 86'987'Th = 1S'S97'9E'eL (27482 EiEH)
P 0D Mog
pue7 [euoneulsiu| uepuey
= 00'000'000'07 = = = = = 000000000  (EVHEEHSESEEHESE)
‘P11 "0 uonepodsues]
19 3belois AbJau3
bueb,uip) oe,bury oepbuenyuid)
= £€9'€65°0€0'700'L - LL18T'8YT'T (00000'00007L)  TLLpL'E08'0LL - 08'855'86'0L6 ([EVHEHEEBEENE)
‘P11 0D 1O
afiys cm_pwwowu cw;mom_ﬂ
= 980619711l - = = 69'119'8L6'L = LU6LS'191'€07 (ENASERT e mE S 4]

paywi Auedwo)
ueul4 dnoio 1og 1BGIH

= 89'709'2€6 = - - (8¢'€8L'L1€'1) - 90'88€'052' (LSS TETES)
3INHISU| U013
[e0?) busyzeny oepbuenyuid)
$91B10SSY
- L0°066'S87'66 - - - (€6°600'1L) - 00°000°000°00} [e101-0nS
= £0'066'587'66 = - - (€6'600'y1) - 001000000001  (EVHSEREHOKEEEE)
paywi Auedwo?) juswdojarsq
pUB JUBUASIAU| 104 If-Ulf eyog
SINJUBA JUIOf
:poyisw Aynb3
JuaUedull junowe Juauedw SJUBWINOU PUBPIAIP Ysed SHj0Id/(5as50)) JUaLISANUI Uejeq
10} uoisinoud buihie 10} UOISIAOIG funba 1BY10 JRTODLILIREN| 10 3JeyS Ul 35eanu| buiuadp
pU-1e3A buiso)
1e3f 3y} bunp (3se3.109p)/aseanu|
Sloc
Aﬁch _HCOUV S1U9W]SaAUl >P_JU® E._wu.umCOA Ol
(aa)
% (QINNILNOD) SINIINTLVLS TVIDNVNI4 dILVAITOSNOD IHL 40 SIANTLI AIX OL SILON
I

QINHUANGDAO PORT CO., LTD.

66



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2016

RMB

(

NOTES TO KEY ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
11. Investment Properties
Land use right

Investment properties measured under the cost method:

For the six months

ended 30 June 2016 2015
(unaudited)
Cost
Opening balance in the period/year and
closing balance in the period/year 7,410,000.00 7,410,000.00
Accumulated depreciation
Opening balance in the period/year 1,123,850.00 975,650.00
Provision for the period/year 74,100.00 148,200.00
Closing balance in the period/year 1,197,950.00 1,123,850.00
Carrying amounts
Opening balance in the period/year 6,286,150.00 6,434,350.00
Closing balance in the period/year 6,212,050.00 6,286,150.00

The above investment properties are all in PRC and held under medium term lease.

As at 30 June 2016 and 31 December 2015, the above investment properties were all leased out under operating leases.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June-2016
RMB

V. NOTES TO KEY ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

12. Fixed Assets

For the six months ended 30 June 2016 (unaudited)

Vessels and
Terminal Machinery and transportation Office and
Buildings facilities equipment equipment  other equipment Total

Cost
1 January 2016 2,902,849,663.25  7,431,040,336.37  7,412,516,280.18 457,834,667.72 211,285,292.31  18,415,526,239.83
Purchase - - - - 178,096.97 178,096.97
Transferred from construction

in progress 181,791,384.24 - 27,207,723.45 2,470,395.14 455,170.09 211,924,672.92
Reclassification 8,168,333.00 5,046,352.00 (13,163,849.00) - (50,836.00) -
Transferred to construction in
progress due to renovation and
retrofitting - - (114,513.00) - - (114,513.00)
Disposal for the period - - (2,357,171.00) (1,733,784.00) (643,584.00) (4,734,539.00)
30 June 2016 3,092,809,380.49  7,436,086,688.37  7,424,088,470.63 458,571,278.86 211,224,139.37  18,622,779,957.72
Accumulated depreciation
1 January 2016 903,473,198.69  1,438514,110.99  4,589,984,822.12 304,797,044.44 165,318,973.71  7,402,088,149.95
Provision for the period (Note) 65,513,701.18 148,064,717.42 272,363,237.62 20,735,601.43 6,490,381.90 513,167,639.55
Reclassification 822,653.38 448,704.74 (1,250,626.44) - (20,731.68) -
Transferred to construction in

progress due to renovation

and retrofitting - - (111,077.61) - - (111,077.61)
Disposal for the period - - (2,089,018.51) (1,681,770.48) (579,741.84) (4,350,530.83)
30 June 2016 969,809,553.25  1,587,027,533.15  4,858,897,337.18 323,850,875.39 171,208,882.09  7,910,794,181.06
Provision for impairment
1 January 2016 and 30 June 2016 - - 6,162,977.29 - 87,324.95 6,250,302.24
Carrying amounts of fixed assets
30 June 2016 2,122,999,827.24  5,849,059,155.22  2,559,028,156.16 134,720,403.47 39,927,932.33  10,705,735,474.42
1 January 2016 1,999,376,464.56  5,992,526,225.38  2,816,368,480.77 153,037,623.28 45,878,993.65  11,007,187,787.64
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2016
RMB

V. NOTES TO KEY

ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

12.

Fixed Assets (continued)

-

2015
Vessels and
Machinery and transportation Office and
Buildings Terminal facilities equipment equipment other equipment Total

Cost
1 January 2015 2,782,995,709.25  7,407,358422.30  7,392,679,632.52 449,199,834.91 205,217,783.99  18,237,451,382.97
Purchase 33,046.00 - 125,512.64 2,748,271.84 1,488,189.61 4,395,020.09
Transferred from construction in

progress 119,820,908.00 23,681,914.07 113,834,939.31 10,642,060.97 6,641,760.71 274,621,583.06
Transferred to construction in
progress due to renovation and
retrofitting - - (28,325,969.00) - - (28,325,969.00)
Disposal for the year - - (65,797,835.29) (4,755,500.00) (2,062,442.00) (72,615,777.29)
31 December 2015 2,902,849,663.25 7,431,040,336.37 7,412,516,280.18 457,834,667.72 211,285,292.31  18,415,526,239.83
Accumulated depreciation
1 January 2015 776,363,119.63  1,142,514,070.84  4,074,273,916.21 267,541,986.52 150,393,417.70  6,411,086,510.90
Provision for the year (Note) 127,110,079.06 296,000,040.15 595,499,706.03 41,867,892.92 16,887,894.13  1,077,365,612.29
Transferred to construction in

progress due to renovation

and retrofitting - - (26,575,475.98) - - (26,575,475.98)
Disposal for the year - - (53,213,324.14) (4,612,835.00) (1,962,338.12) (59,788,497.26)
31 December 2015 903,473,198.69  1,438514,110.99  4,589,984,822.12 304,797,044 .44 165,318,973.71  7,402,088,149.95
Provision for impairment
1 January 2015 - - 8,569,150.20 - 87,324.95 8,656,475.15
Writing-back for the year - - (2,406,172.91) - - (2,406,172.91)
31 December 2015 - - 6,162,977.29 - 87,324.95 6,250,302.24
Carrying amounts of

fixed assets
31 December 2015 1,999,376,464.56  5992,526,22538  2,816,368,480.77 153,037,623.28 45,878,993.65  11,007,187,787.64
1 January 2015 2,006,632,589.62  6,264,844,351.46  3,309,836,566.11 181,657,848.39 54,737,041.34  11,817,708,396.92

Note:  For the six months ended 30 June 2016, depreciation of RMB1,058,609.18 (2015: RMB2,320,935.22) provided for machinery
and equipment directly related to the construction of construction in progress of the Group was capitalised in construction in

progress.

As at 30 June 2016, the Group has no fixed assets which were temporarily idle (31 December 2015: nil).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June-2016
RMB

V. NOTES TO KEY
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

12.

ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

Fixed Assets (continued)

Fixed assets leased out under operating leases are as follows:

30 June 2016
(unaudited)

FINANCIAL

31 December 2015

Terminal facilities
Machinery and equipment
Buildings

Vessels and transportation

equipment

Office and other equipment

819,247,705.12
6,562,625.55
16,107,275.90

7,282.42

842,393,325.64
25,118,876.98
16,347,134.12
110,332.47
8,270.38

841,924,888.99

883,977,939.59

13. Construction in Progress

30 June 2016 (unaudited)

31 December 2015

Balance

Provision for
impairment Carrying amount

Balance

Provision for
impairment

Carrying amount

Phase 1 of metal ores terminal
project in the bulk cargo area of
Huanghua Port

Phase 2 of coal terminal project
in Caofeidian

Commencing project of complex
port zone in Huanghua Port

Construction project of wind-proof
net for coal stacking yards

Renovation project for reutilization
of wastewater with dust

Wastewater treatment project
of Phase One and Phase Two

4,771,490,423.01

4,784,732,891.63

63,429,767.82

1,922,973.00

19,638,915.38

- 4,771,490,423.01

- 4,784,732,891.63

= 63,429,767.82

- 1,922,973.00

- 19,638,915.38

4,713,322,622.32

4,633,263,190.17

220,310,366.09

715,800.00

13,953,619.38

4,713,322,622.32

4,633,263,190.17

220,310,366.09

- 715,800.00

13,953,619.38

coal project 17,103,598.00 - 17,103,598.00 16,337,266.00 - 16,337,266.00
Renovation project for dry fog

dust suppression of dumpers 9,048,197.76 - 9,048,197.76 9,048,197.76 - 9,048,197.76
Others 63,972,268.02 - 63,972,268.02 43,869,404.64 - 48,869,404.64
Total 9,731,339,034.62 - 9,731,339,034.62 |9,655,820,466.36 - 9,655,820,466.36

Management of the Company is of the opinion that

necessary as at the balance

QINHUANGDAO PORT CO., LTD.

sheet date.

no provision for impairment of construction in progress was
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June-2016

RMB
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2016
RMB

V. NOTES TO KEY

STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

13. Construction in Progress (continued)

For the six months ended 30 June 2016 (unaudited)

ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

Accumulated
amounts of

Including:
capitalised

Ratio of
capitalised

Progress of capitalised interest for interest for
project interest the period the period
Commencing project of Complex
port zone in Huanghua Port 87% 540,325,004.64 - -
Phase 2 of coal terminal
project in Caofeidian 89% 695,695,504.11 79,679,563.60 4.41%-6.55%
Phase 1 of metal ores Terminal
project in The bulk cargo
area of Huanghua Port 83% 433,861,440.80 73,372,478.20 3.92%-5.40%

1,669,881,949.55

153,052,041.80

2015
Accumulated Including: Ratio of
amounts of capitalised capitalised
Progress of capitalised interest for interest for
project interest the year the year
Commencing project of Complex
port zone in Huanghua Port 87% 540,325,004.64 = =
Phase 2 of coal terminal
project in Caofeidian 86% 616,015,940.51 170,906,449.12 4.51%-5.90%
Phase 1 of metal ores Terminal
project in The bulk cargo
area of Huanghua Port 81% 360,488,962.60 157,062,135.14 4.14%-6.84%

1,516,829,907.75

327,968,584.26
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June-2016
RMB

V. NOTES TO KEY

STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

14. Intangible Assets

For the six months ended 30 June 2016 (unaudited)

ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

Land use rights

Software

Sea area
use rights

Total

Cost
1 January 2016
Purchase for the period
Transferred from construction
in progress

602,401,542.75
290,568.58

73,666,808.14

2,517,863.30

422,319,780.50
29,545.74

1,098,388,131.39
320,114.32

2,517,863.30

30 June 2016

602,692,111.33

76,184,671.44

422,349,326.24

1,101,226,109.01

Accumulated amortization
1 January 2016
Provision for the

period (Note)

88,739,231.84

6,346,595.24

62,233,080.52

3,341,888.39

12,785,587.58

3,985,148.34

163,757,899.94

13,673,631.97

30 June 2016

95,085,827.08

65,574,968.91

16,770,735.92

177,431,531.91

Carrying amounts
30 June 2016

507,606,284.25

10,609,702.53

405,578,590.32

923,794,577.10

1 January 2016

513,662,310.91

11,433,727.62

409,534,192.92

934,630,231.45

74 QINHUANGDAO PORT CO., LTD.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2016

RMB

NOTES TO KEY

STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

14. Intangible Assets (continued)

2015

Land use rights

Software

Sea area
use rights

(

ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

Total

Cost
1 January 2015
Purchase for the year
Transferred from construction
in progress

602,401,542.75

73,175,191.71
175,445.97

316,170.46

401,069,625.50
21,250,155.00

1,076,646,359.96
21,425,600.97

316,170.46

31 December 2015

602,401,542.75

73,666,808.14

422,319,780.50

1,098,388,131.39

Accumulated amortization
1 January 2015
Provision for the year (Note)

76,048,342.88
12,690,888.96

55,435,209.88
6,797,870.64

4,921,394.15
7,864,193.43

136,404,946.91
27,352,953.03

31 December 2015

88,739,231.84

62,233,080.52

12,785,587.58

163,757,899.94

Carrying amounts
31 December 2015

513,662,310.91

11,433,727.62

409,534,192.92

934,630,231.45

1 January 2015

526,353,199.87

17,739,981.83

396,148,231.35

940,241,413.05

Note:  For the six months ended 30 June 2016, amortisation of RMB1,831,885.26 (2015: RMB3,556,408.06) provided for intangible
assets directly related to the construction of construction in progress of the Group was capitalised in construction in progress.

As at 30 June 2016, the Group has no intangible assets which were from internal research and development (31

December 2015: nil).

The land use rights above are all in PRC and held under medium term lease.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June-2016
RMB

V. NOTES TO KEY

STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

15. Long-term Deferred Expenses

For the six months ended 30 June 2016 (unaudited)

ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

Opening Increase in ~ Amortization in Closing
balance the period the period balance
Dredging costs 3,210,413.37 - (337,938.24) 2,872,475.13
Others 376,539.02 758,150.00 (570,548.66) 564,140.36
3,586,952.39 758,150.00 (908,486.90) 3,436,615.49
2015
Opening Increase in Amortization in Closing
balance the year the year balance
Dredging costs - 3,379,382.49 (168,969.12) 3,210,413.37
Others 141,850.09 1,035,950.00 (801,261.07) 376,539.02
141,850.09 4,415,332.49 (970,230.19) 3,586,952.39
16. Deferred Tax Assets
Deferred tax assets are as without taking into consideration the offsetting balance are as follows:
30 June 2016 (unaudited) 31 December 2015
Deductible Deductible
temporary Deferred temporary Deferred
differences tax assets differences tax assets

Government grants

Asset impairment provision

Unpaid employee bonus

Accrued early retirement
scheme

Difference between tax
base and accounting
base of fixed assets

335,471,194.48
14,720,941.32
10,000,000.00

132,021,421.89

152,127,028.04

83,867,798.56
3,680,235.33
2,500,000.00

33,005,355.47

38,031,757.01

352,227,786.10
41,294,236.84
10,000,000.00

127,025,459.68

171,718,954.04

88,056,946.48
10,323,559.21
2,500,000.00

31,756,364.92

42,929,738.51

644,340,585.73

161,085,146.37

702,266,436.66

175,566,609.12
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2016

RMB

NOTES TO KEY

STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

16. Deferred Tax Assets (continued)

¢

ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

Deductible temporary differences and deductible losses of deferred tax assets which are not recognised are as follows:

30 June 2016
(unaudited)

31 December 2015

Deductible temporary differences

Deductible losses

3,035,875.49
82,350,658.52

2,404,385.95
75,354,041.84

85,386,534.01

77,758,427.79

The deductible losses of the deferred tax assets which are not recognised will expire in the following years:

30 June 2016
(unaudited)

31 December 2015

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

19,726,111.82
19,217,134.49
15,394,012.12
11,426,185.85
9,840,145.14
6,747,069.10

19,726,111.82
19,217,134.49
15,394,012.12
11,426,185.85

9,590,597.56

82,350,658.52

75,354,041.84

17. Asset Impairment Provision

For the six months ended 30 June 2016 (unaudited)

Decrease during the period

Opening Provision for
balance the period Reversal Write-off  Closing balance
Provision for bad debts
Including: Accounts receivable 15,736,495.74 209,766.28 (318,077.69) - 15,628,184.33
Other receivables 27,962,127.05 228,676.66  (26,062,171.23) - 2,128,632.48
Fixed assets impairment provision 6,250,302.24 - - - 6,250,302.24
49,948,925.03 438,442.94  (26,380,248.92) - 24,007,119.05
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30 June-2016
RMB

V. NOTES TO KEY ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

17. Asset Impairment Provision (continued)
2015

Decrease during the year

Opening Provision for
balance the year Reversal Write-off ~ Closing balance
Provision for bad debts
Including: Accounts receivable 13,220,501.10 2,688,797.52 (172,802.88) - 15,736,495.74
Other receivables 46,061,804.61 1,323,532.57 (19,423,210.13) - 27,962,127.05
Fixed assets impairment provision 8,656,475.15 - - (2,406,172.91) 6,250,302.24

67,938,780.86 4,012,330.09  (19,596,013.01) (2,406,172.91)  49,948,925.03

18. Other Non-current Assets

30 June 2016 31 December 2015
(unaudited)

Prepayments for engineering equipment expenses 7,458,445.00 5,662,384.75

19. Assets with Restricted Ownership

As at 30 June 2016, except for the guarantee deposits of RMB215,280.00 (31 December 2015: RMB9,685,280.00)
(1 of Note V), the Group had no other assets with restricted ownership.

20. Short-term Borrowings

30 June 2016 31 December 2015
(unaudited)

Unsecured borrowings 1,682,000,000.00 1,450,000,000.00

As at 30 June 2016, the interest rate of the above borrowings ranged from 3.92% to 4.37% per annum (31 December
2015: 3.92% to 4.59%).

As at 30 June 2016, the Group has no outstanding short-term borrowings falling due (31 December 2015: nil).
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30 June 2016

RMB

NOTES TO KEY ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
21. Accounts Payable
The accounts payable are interest-free and the terms are usually 90 days.

An ageing analysis of accounts payable is as follows:

30 June 2016
(unaudited)

FINANCIAL

31 December 2015

Within 1 year
1 to 2 years
2 to 3 years
Over 3 years

151,830,968.70
4,611,776.83
1,433,016.53
4,795,516.25

91,756,115.28
2,803,638.78
1,425,165.09
4,948,784.17

162,671,278.31

100,933,703.32

As at 30 June 2016, the Group has no significant accounts payable ageing more than 1 year (31 December 2015: nil).

22. Deposits Received

30 June 2016
(unaudited)

31 December 2015

Port handling fees
Weighing fees
Others

301,913,762.73
7,359,895.51
108,127.23

383,174,305.31
4,619,393.77
38,127.20

309,381,785.47

387,831,826.28

As at 30 June 2016, the Group has no significant deposits received ageing more than 1 year (31 December 2015: nil).
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RMB

V. NOTES TO KEY ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
23. Employee Benefits Payable

For the six months ended 30 June 2016 (unaudited)

Opening balance

Accrued

Paid

Closing balance

Short-term employee benefits
Post-employment benefits
(defined contribution plans)
Early retirement schemes due
within one year
(29 of Note V)

55,952,055.31

5,127.68

61,532,551.19

824,352,501.15

180,172,568.51

35,161,257.08

812,859,801.18

179,885,303.11

33,506,421.85

67,444,755.28

292,393.08

63,187,386.42

117,489,734.18

1,039,686,326.74

1,026,251,526.14

130,924,534.78

Opening balance

Accrued

Paid

Closing balance

Salaries, bonuses,
allowances and subsidies
Staff welfare
Social insurance
Including: Medical insurance
Work injury insurance
Maternity insurance
Housing funds
Union fund and employee
education fund
Short-term paid leaves
Other short-term employee
benefits

27,006,921.46

30,809.32
30,691.05
118.27

19,573,183.47

5,811,291.68

3,529,849.38

520,337,969.81
31,443,180.97
64,484,985.81
52,358,483.09
7,299,735.51
4,826,767.21
108,082,354.59

13,117,540.14
5,855,474.80

81,030,995.03

519,765,126.27
31,443,180.97
64,477,995.69
52,353,057.05
7,298,658.99
4,826,279.65
109,238,942.92

13,516,911.18
5,855,474.80

68,562,169.35

27,579,765.00
37,799.44
36,117.09
1,194.79
487.56
18,416,595.14

5,411,920.64

15,998,675.06

55,952,055.31

824,352,501.15

812,859,801.18

67,444,755.28

Defined contribution plans are as follows:

Opening balance

Accrued

Paid

Closing balance

Basic pension - 138,029,458.10 137,762,234.44 267,223.66
Unemployment insurance 5,127.68 9,223,899.33 9,203,857.59 25,169.42

Enterprise annuity contribution
(Note) - 32,919,211.08 32,919,211.08 -
5,127.68 180,172,568.51 179,885,303.11 292,393.08
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30 June 2016
RMB

V. NOTES TO KEY ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
23. Employee Benefits Payable (continued)

2015

\

Opening balance

Accrued

Paid

Closing balance

Short-term employee benefits
Post-employment benefits

(defined contribution plans)
Early retirement schemes

due within one year

(29 of Note V)

85,534,076.30

5,127.68

2,092,991,597.13

357,126,281.84

98,803,017.47

2,122,573,618.12

357,126,281.84

37,270,466.28

55,952,055.31

5,127.68

61,532,551.19

85,539,203.98

2,548,920,896.44

2,516,970,366.24

117,489,734.18

Short-term employee benefits are as follows:

Opening balance

Accrued

Paid

Closing balance

Salaries, bonuses,
allowances and subsidies
Staff welfare
Social insurance
Including: Medical insurance
Work injury
insurance
Maternity insurance
Housing funds
Union fund and
employee education fund
Short-term paid leaves
Other short-term
employee benefits

62,034,621.00

30,809.32
30,691.05

118.27

16,213,551.68

4,442,594.20

2,812,500.10

1,377,602,630.67
115,625,159.29
129,760,296.13
105,580,638.98

14,448,788.61
9,730,868.54
231,819,611.23

37,025,759.33
16,975,448.36

184,182,692.12

1,412,630,330.21
115,625,159.29
129,760,296.13
105,580,638.98

14,448,788.61
9,730,868.54
228,459,979.44

35,657,061.85
16,975,448.36

183,465,342.84

27,006,921.46

30,809.32
30,691.05

118.27

19,573,183.47

5,811,291.68

3,529,849.38

85,534,076.30

2,092,991,597.13

2,122,573,618.12

55,952,055.31

Defined contribution plans are as follows:

Opening balance

Accrued

Paid

Closing balance

Basic pension

271,705,072.26

271,705,072.26

Unemployment insurance 5,127.68 20,046,535.40 20,046,535.40 5,127.68
Enterprise annuity contribution
(Note) = 65,374,674.18 65,374,674.18 =
5,127.68 357,126,281.84 357,126,281.84 5,127.68
Note:  The Group engaged an independent Third Party to operate a defined contribution pension scheme, which requires payments of

fixed contribution to independent fund. According to the pension scheme, the highest payment shall not exceed the national
regulations, which is within 1/12 of prior year’s total payroll. The total payment made by the enterprise and employees shall
not exceed 1/6 of prior year’s total payroll. The Group’s payment for the period is calculated at 5% of prior year’s total payroll.
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30 June-2016
RMB

V. NOTES TO KEY

STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

24. Taxes Payable

25.

26.

30 June 2016
(unaudited)

ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

31 December 2015

Value-added tax

Business tax

Enterprise income tax

Urban maintenance and construction tax
Education surcharge

Individual income tax

Tenure tax

Others

10,748,877.79

3,600,368.97
760,193.93
542,995.63
1,853,225.95

958.68

16,337,972.46
626,883.48
1,014,273.42
1,198,710.91
854,455.82
16,470,696.48
27,741,935.13
3,028.56

17,506,620.95

64,247,956.26

Interest Payable

30 June 2016
(unaudited)

31 December 2015

Interest on bank borrowings

15,312,351.37

17,522,440.97

Dividend Payable

30 June 2016
(unaudited)

31 December 2015

HPG

Dagin Railway Co., Ltd.

China Shipping (Group) Company

China Life Investment Holding Company Limited

Shougang Group

Beijing Enterprises Group Company Limited

Datong Coal Mine Group Co., Ltd.

Hebei Construction & Investment Communications
Investment Co., Ltd.

Qinhuangdao Municipal People’s Government
State-owned Assets Supervision and
Administration Commission

Overseas shareholders

465,647,130.60
6,412,500.00
6,299,338.20
6,299,338.20
6,299,338.20
6,299,338.20
6,299,338.20

31,903,924.50

94,473,603.90
124,478,259.29

2,309.54

754,412,109.29

2,309.54
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RMB

¢

NOTES TO KEY ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
27. Other Payables

30 June 2016
(unaudited)

FINANCIAL

31 December 2015

Engineering equipment expenses
Sewage charges of dust
Facilities leasing expenses
Others

1,208,757,845.10
36,993,776.36
58,310,201.60
32,845,666.81

1,274,838,605.45
59,204,943.37
50,233,451.60
54,412,342.15

1,336,907,489.87

1,438,689,342.57

As at 30 June 2016, significant other payables ageing more than 1 year are as follows (unaudited):

Sums payable

Outstanding
reason

Engineering equipment expenses payable
Equipment and facility leasing fees payable

897,052,117.59
42,058,526.60

Not yet settled
Not yet settled

939,110,644.19

As at 31 December 2015, significant other payables aging more than 1 year are as follows:

Sums payable

Outstanding reason

Engineering equipment expenses payable

Equipment and facility leasing fees payable

927,885,304.93
33,981,776.60

Not yet settled
Not yet settled

961,867,081.53
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30 June-2016
RMB

V. NOTES TO KEY ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

28. Long-term Borrowings

30 June 2016
(unaudited)

FINANCIAL

31 December 2015

Unsecured borrowings 9,976,278,448.76 10,134,953,942.54
Less: long-term borrowings due within one year 1,214,010,732.92 679,102,320.56
Non-current portion 8,762,267,715.84 9,455,851,621.98

As at 30 June 2016, the interest rate of the above borrowings ranged from 4.28% to 6.55% per annum (31 December

2015: 4.28% to 6.68%).

Analysis on the maturity date of long-term borrowings is as follows:

30 June 2016
(unaudited)

31 December 2015

Within 1 year (including 1 year) or repayment on demand 1,214,010,732.92
Within 2 years (including 2 years) 1,142,593,808.63
Within 2 to 5 years (including 5 years) 3,593,638,974.53
Over 5 years 4,026,034,932.68

679,102,320.56
1,757,615,441.28
2,712,123,952.04
4,986,112,228.66

9,976,278,448.76

10,134,953,942.54

29. Long-term Employee Remuneration Payable

Other long-term employee benefits

30 June 2016
(unaudited)

31 December 2015

Early retirement schemes payable 132,021,421.89 127,025,459.69
Including: Amount due within one year 63,187,386.42 61,532,551.19
Non-current portion 68,834,035.47 65,492,908.50
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30 June 2016
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V. NOTES TO KEY

ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

29.

Long-term Employee Remuneration Payable (continued)

Change in early retirement schemes payable are as follows:

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016 3
(unaudited)

December 2015

=

Early retirement schemes
Opening balance
Increase in the period/year
Decrease in the period/year
Closing balance

127,025,459.69
38,502,384.05

(33,506,421.85)

132,021,421.89

164,295,925.97
(37,270,466.28)
127,025,459.69

Expected early retirement schemes payable of the Group in the future are as follows:

30 June 2016 3
(unaudited)

=

December 2015

Undiscounted amount
Within 1 year
1 year to 2 years

63,187,386.42
39,050,499.44
17,919,710.50
19,440,811.83

61,532,551.19
39,402,514.24
18,813,290.54
13,491,337.28

2 years to 3 years
Over 3 years

139,598,408.19
(7,576,986.30)

133,239,693.25

Unrecognised financing cost (6,214,233.56)

132,021,421.89
63,187,386.42

127,025,459.69

Less: Amount due within one year 61,532,551.19

Long-term employee remuneration payable 68,834,035.47 65,492,908.50

Due to implementation of institutional reform, some of the subsidiaries of the Group have executed early retirement
plan (“Early retirement”) since 2015. Eligible employees may retire from their posts on a voluntary basis. The Group
has the obligation to pay early retirement pension for those early retired employees in the next 1 year to 10 years
until the employees reach their statutory retirement age. The wages for early retirement are determined according to
certain proportion of the average monthly wages of the early retired employees in the previous year before their official
early retirement. Once confirmed, the wages for early retirement would remain unchanged for the coming years. In
the meantime, the Company will make provision and pay for insurance and housing fund for those employees under
local requirement for social insurance. In considering the future payment obligations of early retirement pension for
employees participating in the early retirement plan, the Group recognized in the administrative expenses on a one-
off basis in accordance with discounted China bond and government bond yields for the corresponding period. As
at 30 June 2016 and 31 December 2015, it is expected to recognize employee remuneration payable in the amount
payable within 12 months.
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30 June-2016
RMB

V. NOTES TO KEY ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FINANCIAL

30. Deferred Income

30 June 2016
(unaudited)

31 December 2015

Government grants in relation to assets
Special environmental subsidy
Subsidy for retrofitting of contingency coal storage depot
Technology center project funds

184,602,027.83
148,000,000.00
2,495,833.32

191,545,286.11
157,750,000.00
2,554,166.66

Others 73,333.33 78,333.33
Government grants in relation to income
Technology center project funds 300,000.00 300,000.00

335,471,194.48

352,227,786.10

As at 30 June 2016, liabilities items related to government grants are as follows (unaudited):

Recognised in
non-operating

Increase in revenue in Related to

Opening balance the period the period  Closing balance assets/income

Special environmental subsidy 191,545,286.11 - 6,943,258.28 184,602,027.83  Related to assets
Retrofitting of contingency coal storage depot| ~ 157,750,000.00 - 9,750,000.00 148,000,000.00  Related to assets
Technology center project funds 2,554,166.66 - 58,333.34 2,495,833.32  Related to assets
Others 78,333.33 - 5,000.00 73,333.33  Related to assets
Technology center project funds 300,000.00 - - 300,000.00 Related to income

352,227,786.10 - 16,756,591.62 335,471,194.48

As at 31 December 2015, liabilities items related to government grants are as follows:

Recognised in
non-operating
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Opening balance

Increase in
the year

revenue in
the year

Closing balance

Related to
assets/income

Special environmental
subsidy

Retrofitting of
contingency coal
storage depot

Technology center
project funds

Others

Technology center
project funds

137,400,344.96

176,575,000.00

2,287,500.00
88,333.33

300,000.00

67,673,000.00

400,000.00

13,528,058.85

18,825,000.00

133,333.34
10,000.00

191,545,286.11

157,750,000.00

2,554,166.66
78,333.33

300,000.00

Related to assets

Related to assets

Related to assets
Related to assets

Related to income

316,651,178.29

68,073,000.00

32,496,392.19

352,227,786.10
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30 June 2016
RMB

V. NOTES TO KEY

STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

31.

Share Capital

30 June 2016 (unaudited)

ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

31 December 2015

Balance Percentage (%)

Balance Percentage (%)

HPG 3,104,314,204.00 61.723 3,104,314,204.00 61.723
Dagin Railway Co., Ltd. 42,750,000.00 0.850 42,750,000.00 0.850
China Shipping (Group)
Company 41,995,588.00 0.835 41,995,588.00 0.835
China Life Investment
Holding Company Limited 41,995,588.00 0.835 41,995,588.00 0.835
Shougang Group 41,995,588.00 0.835 41,995,588.00 0.835
Beijing Enterprises Group
Company Limited 41,995,588.00 0.835 41,995,588.00 0.835
Datong Coal Mine Group
Co., Ltd. 41,995,588.00 0.835 41,995,588.00 0.835
Hebei Construction &
Investment Communications
Investment Co., Ltd. 212,692,830.00 4.229 212,692,830.00 4.229
Qinhuangdao Municipal
People’s Government
State-owned Assets
Supervision and
Administration Commission 629,824,026.00 12.523 629,824,026.00 12.523
Overseas shareholders 829,853,000.00 16.500 829,853,000.00 16.500
5,029,412,000.00 100.000 5,029,412,000.00 100.000
32. Capital Reserve
For the six months ended 30 June 2016 (unaudited)
Increase in Decrease in
Opening balance the period the period Closing balance
Share premium 4,499,014,774.98 - - 4,499,014,774.98
Others 7,888,337.83 - - 7.,888,337.83
4,506,903,112.81 - - 4,506,903,112.81
2015
Increase in Decrease in
Opening balance the year the year Closing balance

Share premium
Others

4,499,014,774.98 =
7,888,337.83 =

- 4,499,014,774.98
= 7,888,337.83

4,506,903,112.81 =

- 4,506,903,112.81
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30 June-2016

RMB

NOTES TO KEY

STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

33. Special Reserve

For the six months ended 30 June 2016 (unaudited)

ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

Opening balance

Amount accrued
in the period

Amount utilised
in the period

Closing balance

Production safety expenses

10,884,608.51

36,762,141.13

(25,747,466.41)

21,899,283.23

2015

Opening balance

Amount accrued
in the year

Amount utilised
in the year

Closing balance

Production safety expenses

21,544,992.62

73,691,974.58

(84,352,358.69)

10,884,608.51

34. Surplus Reserve

For the six months ended 30 June 2016 (unaudited)

Opening balance

Amount accrued
in the period

Amount utilised
in the period

Closing balance

Statutory surplus reserve

1,015,722,853.98

1,015,722,853.98

2015

Opening balance

Amount accrued
in the year

Amount utilised
in the year

Closing balance

Statutory surplus reserve

884,205,714.39

131,517,139.59

1,015,722,853.98

According to the requirements of the Company Law and the Articles of Association of the Company, the Company
is required to appropriate 10% of its net profits to the statutory surplus reserve. In the event that the accumulated
statutory surplus reserve of the Company has reached above 50% of the registered capital of the Company, additional
appropriation will not be needed.

After the appropriation to statutory surplus reserve, the Company may make appropriation to the discretionary surplus

reserves. Upon approval, discretionary surplus reserves can be used to make up for accumulated losses or to increase
the share capital.
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30 June 2016
RMB

(

V. NOTES TO KEY

STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

35.

36.

Retained Profits

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

2015

Retained profits at the beginning of the period/year
Net profit attributable to shareholders of the parent
Less: Appropriation to statuary surplus reserve

Cash dividend payable for common shares (Note)

1,251,321,607.34
137,363,835.19

754,411,800.00

1,798,642,550.46
1,344,490,396.47

131,517,139.59
1,760,294,200.00

Retained profits at the end of the period/year

634,273,642.53

1,251,321,607.34

Note:  Pursuant to the Resolution on 2015 Profit Distribution deliberated at the forth meeting of the second session of the
Board of Qinhuangdao Port Co., Ltd.* held on 23 March 2016, the Company proposed to pay a cash dividend totaling
RMB754,411,800.00 to all the Shareholders, which is calculated based on 5,029,412,000 Shares in issue and RMBO0.15 per
share (inclusive of tax). The abovementioned resolution was approved on the Annual General Meeting held on 16 June 2016.

Pursuant to the Resolution on 2014 Profit Distribution deliberated at the nineteenth meeting of the second session
of the Board of Qinhuangdao Port Co., Ltd.* held on 23 March 2015, the Company proposed to pay a cash dividend
totaling RMB1,760,294,200.00 to all the Shareholders, which is calculated based on 5,029,412,000 Shares in issue
and RMBO.35 per share (inclusive of tax). The abovementioned dividend distribution plan was approved on the Annual

General Meeting held on 9 June 2015

Operating Revenue and Cost

Revenue, which is the Group’s turnover, represents the net invoice value of goods sold net of sales returns and trade
discounts; the value of the services rendered; and the gross rental income received and receivable of the Group during

the Reporting Period.

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Revenue from the principal operations
Revenue from other operations

2,384,377,647.71
3,881,232.11

3,471,933,798.63
2,495,219.53

2,388,258,879.82

3,474,429,018.16
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June-2016
RMB

V. NOTES TO KEY
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

36. Operating Revenue and Cost (continued)

ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

FINANCIAL

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Cost of the principal operations
Cost of other operations

1,796,526,478.52
1,494,318.21

1,934,314,491.09
5,281,033.40

1,798,020,796.73

1,939,595,524.49

Revenue is as follows:

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Revenue from service in relation to coal and relevant products
Revenue from service in relation to metal ore and relevant products
Revenue from service in relation to general and other cargoes
Revenue from container service

Revenue from service in relation to liquefied cargoes

Revenue from others

1,753,399,467.00
343,115,056.39
88,850,276.36
62,920,848.44
30,719,188.12
109,254,043.51

2,697,817,206.32
416,470,146.76
115,883,518.11
60,654,890.37
54,889,922.24
128,713,334.36

2,388,258,879.82

3,474,429,018.16

37. Business Tax and Surcharges

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Business tax
Urban maintenance and construction tax and education surcharge

698,616.79
10,547,797.71

234,977.76
17,183,879.05

11,246,414.50

17,418,856.81

Please refer to Note IV. Taxation for tax base of business tax and surcharge.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2016
RMB

V. NOTES TO KEY
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

38.

39.

Administrative Expenses

ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

(

FINANCIAL

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Payroll

Early retirement schemes (29 of Note V)
Depreciation and amortisation
Tax expenses

Rental expenses

Repair and maintenance expenses
Office charges

Epidemic prevention expenses
Travel expenses

Business entertainment expenses
Others

241,595,896.68
38,502,384.05
28,914,055.11
33,200,262.03
4,372,110.21
5,258,431.43
5,501,764.38
4,692,466.13
4,186,007.45
1,689,372.00
19,008,917.94

264,503,400.65
33,621,719.55
30,099,935.68
15,489,321.64
6,384,876.80
5,683,083.73
3,732,111.67
4,272,890.32
1,551,967.99
18,225,254.00

386,921,667.41

383,564,562.03

Financial Cost

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Interest expenses

Including: interest on bank loans repayable within 5 years

interest on other loans
Less: interest income
Less: capitalised interest
Foreign exchange (gain)/loss
Others

288,228,135.02
188,729,708.97
99,498,426.05
15,411,183.60
153,052,041.80
(3,870,608.59)
241,988.84

341,319,749.69
201,413,303.75
139,906,445.94
23,784,275.59
165,737,083.54
38,314.58
210,943.80

116,136,289.87

152,047,648.94

The amount of capitalised borrowing costs has been included in construction in progress.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June-2016
RMB

V. NOTES TO KEY
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

40. Asset Impairment Loss

ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

FINANCIAL

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Provision for bad debts

(25,941,805.98)

83,021.85

41. Investment Income

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Dividend income on holding available-for-sale financial assets
Long-term equity investment income accounted for
under the equity method
Including: Investment income from associates
Investment income from joint ventures
Interest income on wealth management products (8 of Note V)

5,636,500.00

60,302,892.05

62,317,747.87

(2,014,855.82)
1,244,016.44

62,429,181.18

108,613,410.80
108,071,601.81
541,808.99

67,183,408.49

171,042,591.98

All of the above investment income of the Group was derived from non-listing investment.

42. Non-operating Income

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Gain on disposal of non-current assets
Including: Gain on disposal of fixed assets

Government grants

Others

237,851.68
237,851.68
17,249,415.13
150,450.30

827,209.64
827,209.64
41,295,323.26
349,497.92

17,637,717.11

42,472,030.82
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2016
RMB

V. NOTES

TO KEY ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

42. Non-operating Income (continued)

Government grants credited to profit or loss for the current period are as follows:

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Related to
assets/income

Retrofitting of contingency coal

storage depot 9,750,000.00 9,075,000.00 Related to assets
Special environmental subsidy 6,943,258.28 4,726,883.26 Related to assets
Employment subsidy (Note) - 27,410,040.00 Related to income
Others 556,156.85 83,400.00
17,249,415.13 41,295,323.26
Note:  Pursuant to the Opinion on the Use of Unemployment Insurance Benefits and Employment Subsidy ( { BEiMERLERIGEEIE

1 ERAIER ) ) (i Zheng Ban Han [2014] No. 18) issued by the General Office of the People’s Government of Hebei Province,
the Notice on Relevant Issues Concerning Carrying out the Implementation Opinion on Unemployment Insurance Benefits
and Employment Subsidy ( { BIRBRFZE <RI MIFAERRSEREE TENEEER>HREEE) ) (Qin Ren She
[2014] No. 184) promulgated by the Bureau of Human Resources & Social Securities of Qinhuangdao and the Notice on the
2014 Unemployment Insurance Benefits and Employment Subsidy Policy Applicable to 46 Enterprises including Shougin Metal
Materials Co., Ltd. ((FAREEEBMHERATZIOREEZZ2014FRERIGELIBEEERABAN) ) (Qin Zheng Han
[2015] No. 2) promulgated by the General Office of the People’s Government of Hebei Province, the Group did not received

the relevant government subsidy for the period (for the six months ended 30 June 2015: RMB27,410,040.00).

43. Non-operating Expenses

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Losses on disposal of non-current assets 352,751.44 6,252,034.79
Including: Losses on disposal of fixed assets 352,751.44 6,252,034.79
Late payment 2,417,202.23 -
Others 104,599.47 250,368.55

2,874,553.14 6,502,403.34
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June-2016
RMB

V. NOTES TO KEY

STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

44,

45.

Expense by Nature

ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

The supplemental information to the Group’s operating costs, administrative expenses and selling expenses by nature

are as follows:

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Payroll

Depreciation and amortisation

Power and fuel costs

Consumption expense of machinery

Rental expenses

Environmental protection and sewage charges
Repair and maintenance expenses

Tax

Others

1,003,860,238.85
524,933,363.98
113,631,017.45
77,344,761.93
81,243,001.90
67,269,642.67
165,656,097.84
33,200,262.03
117,876,628.53

1,082,625,093.53
554,754,279.83
163,832,296.77
71,375,250.80
78,859,059.88
93,915,256.40
132,471,987.52
30,099,935.68
115,271,260.03

2,185,015,015.18

2,323,204,420.44

Income Tax Expense

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Current income tax expenses
Deferred income tax expenses

29,345,054.58
14,481,462.75

256,278,953.34
2,593,557.95

43,826,517.33

258,872,511.29
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2016

RMB

(

NOTES TO KEY

45. Income Tax Expense (continued)

ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

The relationship between income tax expenses and the total profit is as follows:

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

FINANCIAL

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Total profit

Income tax expenses calculated at the statutory tax rate

Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries

Income not subject to tax

Investment income from associates and joint ventures

Expenses not deductible for tax
Unrecognised deductible losses

Unrecognised deductible temporary difference

Adjustments in respect of income tax of previous periods

Others

183,749,538.71

45,937,384.68
(619.43)
(1,409,125.00)
(15,075,723.01)
1,805,987.30
1,675,143.18
157,872.38
8,518,714.22
2,216,883.01

1,188,687,289.58

297,171,822.40
629,079.15
(15,607,295.30)
(27,153,352.70)
1,057,245.83
561,668.65
781,541.00
626,250.29
805,551.97

Income tax expenses calculated at the Group's effective tax rate

43,826,517.33

258,872,511.29

46. Other Comprehensive Income

Accumulated balance of other comprehensive income attributable to the parent company in the balance sheet:

1 January 2016 Increase/(decrease) 30 June 2016
Exchange differences arising from
translation of foreign currency
denominated financial statements 1,788,437.76 843,737.34 2,632,175.10
1 January 2015 Increase/(decrease) 31 December 2015
Exchange differences arising from
translation of foreign currency
denominated financial statements - 1,788,437.76 1,788,437.76
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June-2016
RMB

V. NOTES TO KEY ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

46. Other Comprehensive Income (continued)

Amount of other comprehensive income in the income statement for the current period:

Less: Transfer

to profit Attributable
or loss to the  Attributable to
Amount previously Less: parent minority
before tax recognised Income tax company interest
For the six months ended 30 June
2016 (unaudited)
Exchange differences arising
from translation of foreign
currency denominated financial
statements 843,737.34 = 843,737.34 =
2015
Exchange differences arising
from translation of foreign
currency denominated financial
statements 1,788,437.76 - - 1,788,437.76 -

47. Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue. The number of newly issued ordinary
shares is calculated and determined based on the specific terms of issuance contracts from the date of the consideration

receivable (normally the stock issue date).

The calculation of the basic earnings per share is as follows:

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Earnings

Net profit for the period attributable to ordinary

shareholders of the Company

137,363,835.19

927,465,711.51

Shares

Weighted average number of ordinary shares in

issue of the Company

5,029,412,000.00

5,029,412,000.00

For the six months ended 30 June 2016, the Company had no dilutive potential ordinary shares in issue (for the six

months ended 30 June 2015: nil).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2016
RMB

V. NOTES TO KEY

STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

48. Supplemental Information to Statement of Cash Flows

(1)  Supplemental information to statement of cash flows

Reconciliation of net profit to cash flows from operating activities:

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

(

FINANCIAL

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Net profit

Add: Asset impairment loss

Fixed assets depreciation

Amortisation of intangible assets

Amortisation of investment property

Amortisation of long-term deferred expenses

Amortisation of deferred income

Losses on disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets
and other long-term assets

Financial costs

Investment income

Decrease in deferred income tax assets

Increase in inventories

(Increase)/decrease in other current assets

Increase in operating receivables

Decrease in operating payables

Increase in special reserve

139,923,021.38
(25,941,805.98)
512,109,030.37
11,841,746.71
74,100.00
908,486.90
(16,756,591.62)

114,899.76
131,305,484.63
(67,183,408.49)

14,481,462.75
(11,219,359.93)
(27,363,443.46)
(27,485,557.20)
(67,930,284.33)

9,198,174.98

929,814,778.29
83,021.85
542,277,152.23
12,027,126.19
74,100.00
375,901.41
(13,881,883.26)

5,424,825.15
175,620,980.73
(171,042,591.98)
2,593,557.95
(3,964,887.54)
511,771.97
(38,423,304.17)
(21,912,706.21)
11,021,953.30

Net cash flows from operating activities

576,075,956.47

1,430,599,795.91

Net movements in cash and cash equivalents:

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Balances of cash at end of the period
Less: Balances of cash at beginning of the period

2,347,374,228.08
1,376,457,026.65

3,562,323,230.57
2,902,239,590.05

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

970,917,201.43

660,083,640.52
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June-2016
RMB

V. NOTES TO KEY

STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

48. Supplemental Information to Statement of Cash Flows (continued)

(2) Cash and cash equivalents

30 June 2016
(unaudited)

30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Cash
Including: Cash on hand

Bank deposits on demand

2,347,374,228.08
129,195.22
2,347,245,032.86

3,562,323,230.57
89,592.71
3,562,233,637.86

Balance of cash and cash equivalents at the end

of the period

2,347,374,228.08

3,562,323,230.57

49. Foreign Currency Monetary Items

30 June 2016 (unaudited)

31 December 2015

Original ~ Exchange Translated Original Exchange Translated
currency rate RMB currency rate RMB
Cash and bank
balances
Us$ 5,225,978.66 6.6312 34,654,509.66 5,225,639.00 6.4936 33,932,069.33
EUR 488.74 7.3750 3,604.46 3.74 7.0952 26.54
HK$ 236,755,633.56 0.8547 202,347,937.34 240,828,199.27 0.8378 201,761,048.77
Other receivables
HK$ 62,026.38 0.8547 53,012.08 67,689.10 0.8378 56,708.57
Dividend payable
HK$ 361.88 0.8547 309.29 2,756.67 0.8378 2,309.54
Accounts payable
U 41,591.33 6.6312 275,800.40 42,472.65 6.4936 275,800.40
JPY 1,411,037.66 0.0645 90,999.23 47,977.74 0.0539 2,586.00

237,426,172.46

236,030,549.15
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2016

RMB

VI.

INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES

1.

Interests in Subsidiaries

The subsidiaries of the Company are as follows:

(

Place of
principal Place of Nature of  Registered
business incorporation business capital  Percentage of shareholding
RMB'0000 Direct (%)  Indirect (%)
Subsidiaries acquired through the equity
contribution from HPG during the
establishment of the Company
Qinhuangdao Ruigang Technology
Import & Export Co., Ltd. Qinhuangdao  Qinhuangdao Accessories
(EEEmBRELOBRAR) city city sales 1,000 100.00 =
Qinhuangdao Xin'gangwan Container Loading and
Terminal Co.Ltd Qinhuangdao  Qinhuangdao unloading
(EEESENMBEEEHREEERAR) city city services 40,000 55.00 =
Cangzhou Bohai Port Co., Ltd Loading and
(BNEEBBBIRAE) unloading
Cangzhou city Cangzhou city services 246,000 95.93 -
Subsidiaries acquired through
establishment or investment
Tangshan Caofeidian Coal Port Co., Ltd. Loading and
(BLECAEREBERAT) unloading
Tangshan city ~ Tangshan city services 180,000 51.00 -
Cangzhou Huanghuagang Mineral Port Loading and
Co., Ltd. (BN EFEBREABHEERAR) unloading
Cangzhou city Cangzhou city services 196,000 98.47 -
Cangzhou Ocean Shipping Tally Co., Ltd. Cargo tallying
(EMPIRINAIEEBIRAT) Cangzhou city Cangzhou city services 500 33.00 23.00
Tangshan Caofeidian Jigang Coal Port Loading and
Co., Ltd. (BLIELBEBERER unloading
BIRAT) Tangshan city  Tangshan city services 5,000 99.00 =
Cangzhou Huanghuagang Crude Oil Port Loading and
Co., Ltd. (BN=5EBREAEHERA) unloading
Cangzhou city Cangzhou city services 5,000 65.00 -
Qinhuangdao Port GangSheng (Hong Kong)
Co., Limited (RESHBE (&) International
BIRAE) Hong Kong  Hong Kong trade HK$50,000,000 100.00 =
Tangshan Port Investment & Development
Co., Ltd. (BB EREERAT) Tangshan city  Tangshan city Port investment 200,000 56.00 =
Cangzhou Huanghuagang Coal Port Loading and
Co., Ltd. (EMBHEBERERBIRAT) unloading
Cangzhou city Cangzhou city services 5,000 100.00 -
Tangshan Caofeidian Ocean Shipping Tally
Co., Ltd. (BELELGTEI HIES Cargo tallying
BIRAE) Tangshan city  Tangshan city services 300 = 100.00
Handan Ocean Shipping Tally Co., Ltd. Cargo tallying
(HRER IR EBIR A ) Handan city ~ Handan city services 200 - 100.00
Subsidiaries acquired through the merger
of enterprises under common control
Qinhuangdao Ocean Shipping Tally
Co., Ltd. ZEEHEINGIEESR Qinhuangdao  Qinhuangdao  Cargo tallying
E(N=1) ity city services 1,274.04 84.00 -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June-2016
RMB

VI. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTINUED)

1. Interests in Subsidiaries (continued)

Subsidiaries with significant minority interests are as follows:

For the six months ended 30 June 2016 (unaudited)

Percentage of
shareholding
of minority
shareholders

Profit or loss
attributable

to minority
shareholders

Dividend paid
to minority
shareholders

Accumulated
minority
interests at the
end of period

Tangshan Caofeidian Coal Port
Co., Ltd. (BFLIELEEERBR
BIRAF)

49.00%

1,585,885.00

887,737,733.58

2015

Percentage of
shareholding
of minority
shareholders

Profit or loss
attributable
to minority

shareholders

Dividend paid
to minority
shareholders

Accumulated
minority
interests at the
end of year

Tangshan Caofeidian Coal Port
Co., Ltd. (FLIBELEERETRS
BIRAE)

49.00%

1,557,798.78

886,151,848.58
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2016

RMB

VI.

INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTINUED)

1.

are before any inter-company eliminations:

Interests in Subsidiaries (continued)

30 June 2016
(unaudited)

-

The following table illustrates the summarized financial information of the above subsidiaries. The amounts disclosed

31 December 2015

Current assets
Non-current assets

129,279,470.91
4,986,117,211.55

257,447,170.65
4,835,119,673.05

Total assets

5,115,396,682.46

5,092,566,843.70

Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

639,382,905.26
2,664,304,116.84

555,418,327.36
2,728,675,355.98

Total liabilities

3,303,687,022.10

3,284,093,683.34

Revenue
Net profit

Total comprehensive income

3,236,500.00
3,236,500.00

3,179,181.18
3,179,181.18

Net cash flows from operating activities

Interests in Joint Ventures and Associates

Place of
principal Place of Nature of Registered Percentage of Accounting
business incorporation business capital shareholding (%) treatment
RMB'0000 Direct Indirect
Joint ventures
Bohai Jin-Ji Port Investment and
Development Company Limited Investment and
(HEEEBORELERERAT) Tianjin City ~ Tianjin City development 200,000 50.00 - Equity method
Associates
Qinhuangdao Huazheng Coal Inspection ~ Qinhuangdao  Qinhuangdao
Institute (EEEEFERIGRT) city cty  Quality inspection 400 40.00 - Equity method
Hebei Port Group Finance Co., Ltd. Qinhuangdao  Qinhuangdao
(TIBOEEMBRERAD) ity ity Financial services 50,000 40.00 - Equity method
Tangshan Caofeidian Shiye Port Co., Ltd., Loading and
(B ELEELERERAT) TangShan City ~ TangShan City  unloading services 200,000 35.00 - Equity method
Qinhuangdao Xing'ao Qin'gang Energy
Storage & Transportation Co., Ltd. Qinhuangdao  Qinhuangdao
(ZEEEREBRHEGRAT) city ity Energy services 5,000 40.00 - Equity method
Handan International Land Port Co., Ltd. Sales and purchase
(HPEPEIR BB RIRAE) Handan city ~ Handan city of timber 80,000 = 20.00 Equity method
Tangshan Jingtang Railway Co., Ltd. Railway construction
(BUREHEERAS) TangShan City ~ TangShan City and operation 120,000 16.67 - Equity method
Cangzhou Bohai New Zone Gangxing
Tugboat Co., Ltd. (BAEIEHES
EipiERAT) Cangzhou City  Cangzhou City Tugging services 26,331.77 - 35.00 Equity method
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June-2016
RMB

VI. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTINUED)
2. Interests in Joint Ventures and Associates (continued)

The following table sets forth the financial information of Bohai Jin-Ji Port Investment and Development Company Limited
(FEE=EBOREZEEBR AT (“Bohai Jin-Ji”), a significant joint venture of the Group and Tianjin Port (Group) Co.,
Ltd. (K28 (&£H ) BREALE) (“Tianjin Port Group”) in consideration of opportunities for strategic development of
synergetic development in Beijing, Tianjin and Hebei,which was established in 2014. The Group adopted equity method
to measure as there is no significant difference between the accounting policy of Bohai Jin-Ji and that of the Group.

30 June 2016
(unaudited)

31 December 2015

Current assets
Including: Cash and cash equivalents
Non-current assets

194,024,392.81
193,977,702.81
577,563.40

198,335,604.53
197,886,404.53
513,634.42

Total assets

194,601,956.21

198,849,238.95

Current liabilities 59,687.71 277,258.82
Non-current liabilities - -
Total liabilities 59,687.71 277,258.82

Owners' equity

194,542,268.50

198,571,980.13

Share of net assets in proportion to shareholding
Carrying amount of investment

97,271,134.25
97,271,134.25

99,285,990.07
99,285,990.07

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Revenue

Administrative expenses

Financial cost — interest income

Financial cost — interest expense

Income tax expense

Net profit

Including: Net profit attributable to the parent
Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income

5,502,921.04
1,473,239.08

(4,029,711.63)
(4,029,711.63)

(4,029,711.63)

1,090,353.28

1,083,617.98
1,083,617.98

1,083,617.98
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30 June 2016

RMB

VI.

INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTINUED)

2.

Interests in Joint Ventures and Associates (continued)

The following table sets forth the financial information of Tangshan Caofeidian Shiye Port Co., Ltd., (ELUEICEE
HEBIEEIRAT) (“Caofeidian Shiye”) and Hebei Port Group Finance Company Limited ot OEBEFEBRAT)
(“Finance Company”),which are the significant associates of the Group. Located in Caofeidian Port Zone, Caofeidian
Shiye was established in 2002 and it provides strong support to the Group for its development into one of the most
important port operators in Bohai Rim. Hebei Port Finance Company was established in 2014 and it provides the
Group with financial services including deposit-taking, loan-offering and settlement services. The Group adopted
equity method to measure as there is no significant difference between the financial policy of these companies and

that of the Group.

30 June 2016 (unaudited)

Caofeidian Shiye

Finance Company

Current assets
Including: Cash and cash equivalents
Non-current assets

1,691,399,450.07
339,168,841.05
5,790,182,249.25

3,858,198,437.42
3,699,593,647.31
647,494,663.45

Total assets

7,481,581,699.32

4,505,693,100.87

Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

2,436,291,962.36
2,231,427,796.37

3,982,136,089.12

Total liabilities

4,667,719,758.73

3,982,136,089.12

Minority interest
Equity attributable to shareholders of the parent

48,412,627.13
2,765,449,313.46

523,557,011.75

Share of net assets in proportion to shareholding
Carrying amount of investment

967,907,259.71
967,907,259.71

209,422,804.70
209,422,804.70

For the six months ended 30 June 2016 (unaudited)

Caofeidian Shiye

Finance Company

Revenue

Administrative expenses

Financial cost — interest income

Financial cost — interest expense

Income tax expense

Net profit

Including: Net profit attributable to the parent
Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income

761,710,731.33
75,376,756.54
3,362,362.45
107,096,204.47
37,713,009.27
190,417,590.24
190,922,758.70

190,417,590.24

32,675,767.95

17,270.35
(4,308,465.41)
(4,308,465.41)

(4,308,465.41)
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VI. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTINUED)

2. Interests in Joint Ventures and Associates (continued)

31 December 2015

Caofeidian Shiye

Finance Company

Current assets
Including: Cash and cash equivalents
Non-current assets

1,714,733,151.67
410,507,562.82
5,976,706,011.12

3,098,059,288.73
2,769,516,019.78
7,116,701.17

Total assets

7,691,439,162.79

3,105,175,989.90

Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

2,530,558,494.74
2,279,021,339.74

2,577,310,512.74

Total liabilities

4,809,579,834.48

2,577,310,512.74

Minority interest
Equity attributable to shareholders of the parent

13,200,489.36
2,868,658,838.95

527,865,477.16

Share of net assets in proportion to shareholding
Carrying amount of investment

1,004,030,593.63
1,004,030,593.63

211,146,190.86
211,146,190.86

For the six months ended 30 June 2015 (unaudited)

Caofeidian Shiye

Finance Company

Revenue

Financial cost — interest income

Financial cost — interest expense

Income tax expense

Net profit

Including: Net profit attributable to the parent
Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income

911,481,673.19
1,705,436.61
151,625,994.15
51,566,186.85
305,302,989.57
298,916,084.22

305,302,989.57

38,893,311.48

4,385,038.86
13,143,735.15
13,143,735.15

13,143,735.15
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VI.

VII.

INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTINUED)

2. Interests in Joint Ventures and Associates (continued)

The following table sets forth the aggregated financial information of associates that are insignificant to the Group:

30 June 2016
(unaudited)

(

31 December 2015

Total carrying amount of investment

Total amount of the following items calculated

in the Group's equity proportion:
Net profit

Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income

215,950,595.28

(2,781,831.52)

(2,781,831.52)

190,732,426.80

(1,806,521.72)

(1,806,521.72)

RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

1. Financial Instruments by Category

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial instruments as at the balance sheet date are as follows:

Financial assets

30 June 2016 (unaudited) 31 December 2015
Available- Available-
for-sale for-sale
Loans and financials Loans and financials
receivables assets receivables assets

Cash and bank balances

Bills receivable

Dividends receivable

Accounts receivable

Interest receivable

Other receivables

Other current assets
Available-for-sale financial assets

2,512,589,508.08
93,079,224.11
108,236,500.00
188,427,223.66
40,000.00
22,215,313.61
124,400,000.00

710,376,014.95

2,483,302,306.65
83,760,965.06

178,236,586.19
24,225.00
19,316,925.30

710,376,014.95

3,048,987,769.46

710,376,014.95

2,764,641,008.20

710,376,014.95
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VII. RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

1.

QINHUANGDAO P

Financial Instruments by Category (continued)

Financial liabilities

30 June 2016
(unaudited)
Other financial
liabilities

31 December 2015

Other financial
liabilities

Short-term borrowings
Accounts payable
Interest payable
Dividends payable
Other payables

Non-current liabilities due within one year

Long-term borrowings

1,682,000,000.00
162,671,278.31
15,312,351.37
754,412,109.29
1,296,002,632.77
1,214,010,732.92
8,762,267,715.84

1,450,000,000.00
100,933,703.32
17,522,440.97
2,309.54
1,377,775,556.45
679,102,320.56
9,455,851,621.98

13,886,676,820.50

13,081,187,952.82

Transfer of Financial Assets

Continuing involvement in transferred financial assets derecognised generally

As at 30 June 2016, the Group has endorsed bank acceptance notes with a carrying amount of RMB13,390,000.00
(31 December 2015: RMB8,250,000.007T) to suppliers to settle the amounts payable. As at 30 June 2016, for notes
due within 1 to 6 months, if acceptance banks dishonored the notes, endorsees shall have the right to turn to the
Group for recourse (“Continuing Involvement”) according to the Law of Bill. The Group considered that substantially
all the risk and reward of the notes have been transferred. Therefore, the Group has derecognised carrying amounts
of the notes and the related accounts payable that have been settled. The maximum loss and the undiscounted cash
flow of Continuing Involvement and repurchase equal to the carrying amounts of the notes. The Group considers that

the fair value of Continuing Involvement is insignificant.

For the six months ended 30 June 2016, the Group did not recognise any profit or loss at the date of transfer. The
Group had no current or accumulated income or expense related to Continuing Involvement of financial assets which
had been derecognised. The endorsement happens evenly throughout the period.
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VII. RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

3.

Risks Arising from Financial Instruments

The Group's principal financial instruments comprise bank borrowings and cash and bank balances etc. The main
purpose of these financial instruments is to raise funds for the Group’s operations. The Group has various other
financial assets and liabilities such as accounts receivable and accounts payable, which arise directly from its operations.

The main risks arising from the Group'’s financial instruments are credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk. Risk manage
policy employed by the Group are summarised below:

Credit risk

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third parties. It is the Group’s policy that all customers who
wish to trade on credit terms are subject to credit verification procedures. In addition, balances of accounts receivable
are monitored on an ongoing basis to ensure that the Group’s exposure to bad debt is not significant. For transactions
that are not settled in the functional currency of the relevant operating unit, the Group does not offer credit terms
without the specific approval of the Department of Credit Control in the Group.

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets, which comprise cash and bank balances, bills receivable, dividends
receivable and other receivables, etc., arises from default of the counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal to the
carrying amounts of these instruments.

Since the Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third parties, there is no requirement for collateral.
Concentrations of credit risk are managed by customers. As at 30 June 2016, there is a concentration of specific
credit risk within the Group as 33% (31 December 2015: 52%) of the Group's accounts receivables were due from a
single customers. The Group did not hold any collateral or other credit enhancements over the balances of accounts
receivables.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group’s exposure to credit risk arising from accounts receivables are disclosed
in 3. Accounts receivables and 6. Other receivables of Note V.

As at 30 June 2016 and 31 December 2015, there are no amounts receivable that were neither past due nor impaired,
and aging analysis on amounts receivable that were past due but not impaired of the Group.
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VII. RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
3. Risks Arising from Financial Instruments (continued)
Liquidity risk

The Group manages its risk of deficiency of funds using a recurring liquidity planning tool. This tool considers both
the maturity of its financial instruments and expected cash flows from the Group’s operations.

The Group’s objective is to maintain a balance between continuity and flexibility of funding through the use of
various funding means, such as bank borrowings. As at 30 June 2016, 25% (31 December 2015: 18%) of the Group’s
interest-bearing liabilities are due within one year.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of financial liabilities based on the undiscounted contractual cash flows:

30 June 2016 (unaudited)

On demand Within 1 year 1o 5 years Over 5 years Total
Accounts payable - 162,671,278.31 - - 162,671,278.31
Interest payable - 15,312,351.37 - - 15,312,351.37
Dividends payable 309.29 754,411,800.00 - - 754,412,109.29
Other payables 87,244,787.67 1,208,757,845.10 - - 1,296,002,632.77
Short-term borrowings - 1,695,301,822.50 - - 1,695,301,822.50

Non-current liabilities
due within one year - 1,257,811,009.35 - - 1,257,811,009.35
Long-term borrowings - 420,165,064.80 5,967,961,724.66 4,595,483,155.51 10,983,609,944.97
87,245,096.96 5,514,431,171.43 5,967,961,724.66 4,595,483,155.51 16,165,121,148.56

31 December 2015

On demand Within 1 year 1to 5 years Over 5 years Total
Accounts payable - 100,933,703.32 - - 100,933,703.32
Interest payable - 17,522,440.97 - - 17,522,440.97
Dividends payable 2,309.54 - - - 2,309.54
Other payables 102,936,951.00 1,274,838,605.45 - - 1,377,775,556.45
Short-term borrowings - 1,483,365,350.00 - - 1,483,365,350.00

Non-current liabilities
due within one year - 694,430,604.57 - - 694,430,604.57
Long-term borrowings - 495,923,308.77 7,004,536,892.66 4,529,714,523.32 12,030,174,724.75
102,939,260.54 4,067,014,013.08 7,004,536,892.66 4,529,714,523.32 15,704,204,689.60
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VII. RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

3. Risks Arising from Financial Instruments (continued)

Market risk

Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Group's interest-bearing

liabilities with floating interest rates.

The Group's policy is to manage its interest cost using a mix of fixed and variable rate debts.

The table below is a sensitivity analysis of interest rate risk. It reflects the impact on net profit or loss (through the
impact on floating rate borrowings) and other comprehensive income net of tax when a reasonably possible change

in interest rates occurs, with all other variables held constant.

Increase/
(decrease) in
Increase/ other Total Increase/
Increase/ (decrease) in comprehensive (decrease) in
(decrease) in net profit income, shareholder’s
basis points or loss net of tax equity
For the six months ended
30 June 2016 (unaudited)
RMB 50 (22,034,375.00) - (22,034,375.00)
RMB (50) 22,034,375.00 - 22,034,375.00
For the six months ended
30 June 2015 (unaudited)
RMB 50 (22,474,980.30) - (22,474,980.30)
RMB (50) 22,474,980.30 - 22,474,980.30
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VII. RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
3. Risks Arising from Financial Instruments (continued)
Market risk (continued)
Exchange rate risk
The Group’s exposure to the exchange rate risk relates primarily to the Group’s foreign currency bank deposits and
payables denominated in foreign currency. The table below is a sensitivity analysis of exchange rate risk. It reflects

the impact on net profit or loss and other comprehensive income net of tax when a reasonably possible change in
exchange rate of HK$ and US$ occurred, with all other variables held constant.

Increase/
(decrease) in
Increase/ other  Total Increase/
Increase/ (decrease) in  comprehensive (decrease) in
(decrease) in net profit income, shareholder’s
exchange rates or loss net of tax equity
For the six months ended
30 June 2016 (unaudited)
If the RMB strengthens against the HK$ 1% (1,456,338.44) (321,117.77) (1,777,456.21)
If the RMB strengthens against the US$ 1% 1,611.10 - 1,611.10
If the RMB weakens against the HK$ (1%) 1,456,338.44 321,117.77 1,777,456.21
If the RMB weakens against the US$ (1%) (1,611.10) - (1,611.10)
Increase/
(decrease) in
Increase/ other  Total Increase/
Increase/ (decrease) in  comprehensive (decrease) in
(decrease) in net profit income, shareholder’s
exchange rates or loss net of tax equity
For the six months ended
30 June 2015 (unaudited)
If the RMB strengthens against the HK$ 1% 408,719.20 (295,627.95) 113,091.25
If the RMB strengthens against the US$ 1% 1,867.92 - 1,867.92
If the RMB weakens against the HK$ (1%) (408,719.20) 295,627.95 (113,091.25)
If the RMB weakens against the US$ (1%) (1,867.92) - (1,867.92)
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VII. RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

3.

Risks Arising from Financial Instruments (continued)

Capital management

The primary objective of the Group’s capital management is to ensure the Group's ability to operate as a going concern

and maintain healthy capital structure so as to support business growth and maximise shareholder value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in response to changes in economic conditions
and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group
may adjust the distribution of profits to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The Group
is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements. For the six months ended 30 June 2016 and for the six
months ended 30 June 2015, there was no change in the Group’s capital management objectives, policies or processes.

The Group manages its capital using leverage ratio, which is calculated by dividing net debts by the sum of adjusted
capital and net debts. It is the Group’s policy to maintain its leverage ratio between 30% and 60%. Net debts include

accounts payable, other payables, short-term borrowings, non-current liabilities due within one year and long-term
borrowings less cash and bank balances. The Group's net debt to equity ratio as at the balance sheet dates is as follows:

30 June 2016
(unaudited)

31 December 2015

Accounts payable

Other payables

Short-term borrowings

Non-current liabilities due within one year
Long-term borrowings

Less: Cash and bank balances

162,671,278.31
1,296,002,632.77
1,682,000,000.00
1,214,010,732.92
8,762,267,715.84
2,512,589,508.08

100,933,703.32
1,377,775,556.45
1,450,000,000.00
679,102,320.56
9,455,851,621.98
2,483,302,306.65

Net debt
Equity attributable to shareholders of the parent

10,604,362,851.76
11,210,843,067.65

10,580,360,895.66
11,816,032,620.40

Capital and net debt

21,815,205,919.41

22,396,393,516.06

Net debt to equity ratio

49%

47%
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VIII.DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE

Fair Value Estimation

Management has assessed cash and bank balances, bills receivable, accounts receivable, short-term borrowings, accounts
payable and non-current liabilities due within one year etc, and considers that their fair values approximate their carrying
amounts due to the short term maturities of these instruments. The fair values of long-term borrowings approximate their
carrying amounts due to their floating interest rates.

The Group's finance team is led by the finance manager, and is responsible for formulating policies and procedures for the
fair value measurement of financial instruments. The finance team reports directly to the chief financial officer and the audit
committee. At each balance sheet date, the finance team analyses movements in the fair value of financial instruments and
determines the major inputs applicable to the valuation. The valuation must be reviewed and approved by the chief financial
officer. For the purpose of preparing interim and annual financial statements, the finance team meets the audit committee
twice a year to discuss the valuation procedures and results.

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities is determined based on the amount for which an asset could be
exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length transaction, other than in a forced
or liquidation sale. The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values.

The fair values of long-term loans are calculated by discounting the future cash flows using market yields currently available

for other financial instruments with similar contractual terms, credit risk and residual term as the discount rate. As at 30 June
2016, the Group's exposure to non-performance risk associated with the long-term borrowings is assessed as insignificant.

RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS
1. Parent Company

Proportion of

Place of Nature of Registered shareholding Proportion of
registration business capital RMB (%) vote (%)
HPG Tangshan city Integrated port service 8 billion 61.72 61.72

HPG is the ultimate holding company of the Company.
2. Subsidiaries

For details of the subsidiaries, please refer to 1. Interests in subsidiaries of Note VI.
3. Joint Ventures and Associates

For details of the joint ventures and associates, please refer to 2. Interests in joint ventures and associates of Note VI.
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IX. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

4.

Other Related Parties

Company name

Relationship with
related parties

* %

Qinhuangdao Port Elevator Co., Ltd. (RE2EBYBHERSIEIAT)

Qinhuangdao Ruigang Coal Logistics Co., Ltd. (EE2EEBERDRAEIRAT)

Penavico QHD Logistics Co., Ltd.

Qinhuangdao Fangyuan Port Project Survey Co., Ltd.
(EEELEBETIREEERAR)

ZESHFWERBFBRATE)

LB OERBOTESIRAE

Hebei Port Group Port Machinery Limited (aliti8O0EE B OEMEIRAS)

Holiday Inn Qinhuangdao Sea View (REBESBEERAT)

Cangzhou Bohai New Zone Far Trans Shipping Agency Company

China Ocean Shipping Agency Qinhuangdao

ZEEMEBERRITHERAT

ZESBREERFBRAT

Tt OEEERNEERERAT

ZESZEMBREGRAT

ENEEREBOBRERERRAR

Qinhuangdao Seaborne Coal Trading Market Co., Ltd.
(EEESBEERZZMHERAT)

ZEBECBEERAT

ZEERHAHBRAT

Qinhuangdao Winsway Petroleum Co., Ltd.
ZEEEEMBREERAT

ZEETRRBREERAT

Huanghua Foreign Ships Agency Co., Ltd. (EEEBAMAIBEIRAR)

SDIC Caofeidian Port Co., Ltd. (EREIZ@EOERAT)

Qinhuangdao Jinhai Oil Industrial Co., Ltd. (EEE&BEHTIEERAE)

Qinhuangdao Jinhai Specialized Qil Industrial Co., Ltd.
(FESZEFERRNIESRAR)

Shenhua Huanghua Harbour Administration Corp. (Ltd)

Han Huang Railway Co., Ltd. (HfSERERSEAT)

Dagin Railway Co., Ltd.

Bank of Hebei Co., Ltd.

A subsidiary of the controlling shareholder
A subsidiary of the controlling shareholder
A subsidiary of the controlling shareholder
A subsidiary of the controlling shareholder

A subsidiary of the controlling shareholder
A subsidiary of the controlling shareholder
A subsidiary of the controlling shareholder
A subsidiary of the controlling shareholder
A subsidiary of the controlling shareholder
A subsidiary of the controlling shareholder
A subsidiary of the controlling shareholder
A subsidiary of the controlling shareholder
A subsidiary of the controlling shareholder
A subsidiary of the controlling shareholder
A subsidiary of the controlling shareholder
A subsidiary of the controlling shareholder

Other enterprises affected by
the controlling shareholder
Other enterprises affected by
the controlling shareholder
Other enterprises affected by
the controlling shareholder
Other enterprises affected by
the controlling shareholder
Other enterprises affected by
the controlling shareholder
Other enterprises affected by
the controlling shareholder
Other related party*

Other related party*

Other related party*

Other related party*
Other related party*
Other related party*
Other related party**

Members of the Board of the Company also serve as members of the board of directors of the company.

Members of the board of directors of HPG also serve as members of the board of directors of the company.
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IX. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

5.

Major Transactions between the Group and Related Parties

(1)

Transactions concerning goods and services with related parties

Purchase of goods and receipt of services from related parties

Type of goods
or services (Note)

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Transactions with the parent company
HPG Integrated service

13,770,255.27

12,915,895.87

Transactions with other related parties

LB OSBBOTEERATE

Hebei Port Group Port Machinery Limited
(B OSEBO%NERAR)

ENEEHREO B EREBRAT

ZEERFNXEEBRAT

LB SEEREEERAT

Qinhuangdao Jinhai Oil Industrial Co., Ltd.
(EESESERNIEBRAT)

Qinhuangdao Port Elevator Co., Ltd.
(EEESBUBHEREENT)

Holiday Inn Qinhuangdao Sea View
(ZEEBRBEBRAT)

Qinhuangdao Ruigang Coal Logistics Co., Ltd.
(REESEBERDRERAR)

Qinhuangdao Fangyuan Port Project Survey
Co., Ltd. ZEEHEBETRHE
BIRRF)

Dagin Railway Co., Ltd.

ZEERESEREERAT

Bank of Hebei Co., Ltd.

Construction service
Repair and
maintenance service
Construction service
Logistics service
Logistics service

Logistics service
Repair and
maintenance service

Logistics service

Logistics service

Supervisory
Logistics service
Logistics service

Financial settlement
service
Logistics service

EEEHEBHEIRTHBIRAT

49,072,125.00
25,821,933.58
6,800,000.00
3,706,007.21
1,587,470.28
506,100.00
291,103.42
151,438.00
130,454.71
63,492.25
4,634.00

3,000.00

219.20

28,779,018.04
18,724,086.30

2,112,497.00
4,965,688.00

502,831.50

411,981.20

2,471,460.88

4,000.00

1,860.00

88,137,977.65

57,973,422.92

101,908,232.92

70,889,318.79

Note:  Purchase of goods and receipt of services from related parties by the Group are carried out according to the terms
of the agreements entered into between the Group and related parties.

Integrated service represents the General Services Agreement entered into by the Group and HPG. The scope

of services includes office leasing, port engineering maintenance, supervising, maintenance and repair of

equipment, water and electricity, heat supply and communication etc.
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IX. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

5. Major Transactions between the Group and Related Parties (continued)

(1)

Sales of goods and render of services to related parties

Type of goods or
services (Note)

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

Transactions concerning goods and services with related parties (continued)

For the

six months ended
30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Transactions with the parent

company
Electricity supply
HPG service 2,474,072.94 2,972,703.88
Transactions with joint ventures
and associates
Qinhuangdao Huazheng Coal
Inspection Institute Loading and
(EEBEIEFERBERT) unloading service 807,494.34 742,308.95
Cangzhou Bohai New Zone
Gangxing Tugboat Co., Ltd.
CEMEEHEE EERERAT) Towing service 340,195.77 11,971,698.06
Handan International Land Port Distribution
Co., Ltd. (HREREPRPEEBBIRAR) purchasing 115,453.81 =
Qinhuangdao Xing’ao Qin'gang Energy
Storage & Transportation
Co., Ltd. (GREBEIRZEH Electricity supply
BERERIRAE) service 73,757.66 127,136.53
1,336,901.58 12,841,143.54
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IX. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

5. Major Transactions between the Group and Related Parties (continued)
(1) Transactions concerning goods and services with related parties (continued)

Sales of goods and render of services to related parties (continued)

Type of goods or
services (Note)

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

For the

six months ended
30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Transactions with other
related parties

Qinhuangdao Jinhai Oil Industrial
Co., ltd. (RESEEEH
TEBRRF)

Qinhuangdao Ruigang Coal Logistics

Co., Ltd. (REEEBERMREBIRAE]

Loading and
unloading service

Loading and
unloading service

20,776,222.58

10,292,169.43

21,091,313.22

30,007,944.49

=2 EX(CBERRAT Draft survey service 4,658,760.91 184,627.63
Qinhuangdao Seaborne Coal Loading and 2,761,949.04 -
Trading Market Co., Ltd. unloading service
(EESBEERRZMIHERATE)
SDIC Caofeidian Port Co., Ltd. Draft survey service 1,961,602.39 3,906,695.55
(ERELEBOERAE)
Holiday Inn Qinhuangdao Sea View Electricity supply service 1,060,497.99 986,085.27
(EEBB=BEERAR)
B OEEBOTRERAR Electricity supply service 468,053.65 466,466.17
Qinhuangdao Jinhai Specialized Loading and 435,095.30 600,269.81
Oil Industrial Co., Ltd. unloading service
(EEESBHERRRTIERRAD)
Shenhua Huanghua Harbour Distribution purchasing 406,807.95 -
Administration Corp. (Ltd)
Hebei Port Group Port Electricity supply service 355,067.22 270,230.79
Machinery Limited
(LB OEEBOEMEIRAT)
Qinhuangdao Winsway Petroleum Electricity supply service 156,980.31 99,319.97
Co., Ltd.
China Ocean Shipping Agency Electricity supply service 114,665.07 -
Qinhuangdao
Han Huang Railway Co., Ltd. Electricity supply service 93,419.39 -
(HPERIEBREERR)
EERHAHBRAT Loading and 83,567.77 225,231.17
unloading service
Qinhuangdao Fangyuan Port Project Electricity supply service 55,088.85 64,687.04
Survey Co., Ltd.
(EESHEBETIRREERAR)
TEBOEEENEEERA Electricity supply service 33,121.81 49,990.49
ZEEFFNEEEERAT Electricity supply service 10,020.08 11,905.81
43,723,089.74 57,964,767.41

47,534,064.26

73,778,614.83

Note:  Sale of goods and render of services to related parties by the Group are carried out according to the terms of the
agreements entered into between the Group and related parties.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2016
RMB

IX. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

5.

Leases with related parties

Major Transactions between the Group and Related Parties (continued)

As lessor
For the six months For the six months
Category of ended 30 June 2016 ended 30 June 2015
Leased assets (unaudited) (unaudited)
ZEERHAHERAT Land use right 66,808.00 -
Qinhuangdao Winsway Petroleum Co., Ltd. Land use right 22,017.00 -
Qinhuangdao Fangyuan Port Project
Survey Co., Ltd.
(FESHEBEIRERESRAR) Buildings 17,333.00 =
Hebei Port Group Port Machinery Limited Machinery and
(TtBOSEROBRERAT) equipment - 521,319.66
Cangzhou Bohai New Zone Gangxing
Tugboat Co., Ltd. Machinery and
(BNEEHESRiERERAR) equipment = 11,697.44
Total 106,158.00 533,017.10
As lessee
For the six months For the six months
Category of ended 30 June 2016 ended 30 June 2015
Leased assets (unaudited) (unaudited)
HPG Buildings and harbor facilities 39,888,756.45 48,671,102.30
HPG Machinery and equipment 11,842,850.70 3,992,653.88
HPG Office buildings 9,523,224.81 9,091,929.45
HPG Vehicle 1,665,780.06 2,097,791.55
Total 62,920,612.02 63,853,477.18

The above lease expenses mainly represent rental fees paid to HPG by the Company in respect of certain assets
which include land, buildings, facilities and equipment etc. The term of lease was 2 years, with an annual

rental payment of RMB104,900,000.00.

The rentals from the assets leased out to or leased from related parties by the Group are based on the terms

of the agreements entered into between the Group and related parties.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June-2016
RMB

IX. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

5. Major Transactions between the Group and Related Parties (continued)

(3) Borrowings from related parties

30 June 2016

Borrowing Interest rate Commencement
amount per annum date Maturity date
Hebei Port Group Finance 2,000,000.00 4.13% 20 June 2016 20 June 2017

Company Limited
(UitBOSEFBERAS)
Hebei Port Group Finance 40,000,000.00
Company Limited
(It O EBFHERATE)

4.14% 21 September 2015 20 September 2016

Hebei Port Group Finance 40,000,000.00 3.92% benchmark 24 June 2016 23 June 2017
Company Limited rate
(Tt OEEFBERAR)
Hebei Port Group Finance 45,000,000.00 fall 10% 18 April 2016 17 April 2021
Company Limited
(LB OB BERAT)
31 December 2015
Borrowing Interest rate Commencement
amount per annum date Maturity date
Hebei Port Group Finance 50,000,000.00 4.14% 29 September 2015 26 November 2015

Company Limited
(It O EBFHERAE)
Hebei Port Group Finance 40,000,000.00
Company Limited
(B OSBEFBERAS)

4.14% 21 September 2015 20 September 2016

Interest expenses paid

For the six months For the six months
ended 30 June 2016 ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited) (unaudited)

Hebei Port Group Finance Company Limited

(UL OEEGBEIRAE)

1,265,612.91 =

For the six months ended 30 June 2015, the Group did not have any call loan and relevant interest expense
from Hebei Port Group Finance Company Limited (GalitiEO5EMEEIFEEIRAT).

(4) Key management personnel

For the six months For the six months

ended 30 June 2016 ended 30 June 2015

(unaudited) (unaudited)

Remuneration for key management personnel 1,682,096.29 1,971,872.91
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2016
RMB

IX. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

5. Major Transactions between the Group and Related Parties (continued)

(5)

Transactions with other related parties
Trademark use right

In December 2008, the Company entered into an agreement with HPG, the parent company, pursuant to which
the Company had the exclusive right to use HPG's trademark for free with a term of ten years commencing
on 31 March 2008.

Deposits in related parties

As at 30 June 2016, the balance of the Group’s deposits in Hebei Port Group Finance Company Limited (;oJ
JtBOEEBFEEIRAT]) amounted to RMB1,585,074,640.29 (31 December 2015: RMB1,431,771,483.66),
and a interest income of RMB12,561,220.35 was incurred in the period (for the six months ended 30 June
2015: RMB6,392,238.23).

As at 30 June 2016, the balance of the Group's deposits in Bank of Hebei Co., Ltd. amounted to
RMB1,599,224.84 (31 December 2015: RMB1,234,939.89). Interest income from Bank of Hebei Co. in the
period amounted to RMB9,705.15 (for the six months ended 30 June 2015: RMB829.28).

Agency business

=E B EMBERIEERAT], Penavico QHD Logistics Co., Ltd., China Ocean Shipping Agency Qinhuangdao,
HEEMENSRIEERAR and EEE5ZEMIHERIEBRAE] accept the port services provided by the Group
on behalf of non-related third parties shipping companies, and pay port services fee on behalf of these shipping
companies to the Group. Relevant agencies derive service income from non-related third parties they serve.
Below are the amount settled between relevant agencies serving non-related third parties and the Group:

For the six months For the six months

ended 30 June 2016 ended 30 June 2015

(unaudited) (unaudited)

FEEZBHRBAEERAT 37,845,655.23 57,339,205.99
Penavico QHD Logistics Co., Ltd. 19,533,024.71 12,997,190.65
China Ocean Shipping Agency Qinhuangdao 14,930,211.63 12,549,035.94
EEEREMBAEERAT 731,468.83 1,358,325.46
FEEEEMBHIEGRAT 218,247.00 103,380.71

Others

In April 2011, the Port Construction Command Office of Shanxi Province in Qinhuangdao (“Shanxi Port
Construction Command”), a third party, initiated a civil lawsuit in the Higher People’s Court of Hebei Province
against the Company and HPG, the parent company, as co-defendants, claiming that the agreement in relation
to Qinhuangdao Port investment between Shanxi Provincial Government and HPG had been terminated and
the Company and HPG should return approximately RMB144.9 million, which includes the investment fund,
accrued interest and management fees. HPG issued a commitment letter on 16 April 2012 whereby HPG
committed to reimburse the Company for all losses in connection with the lawsuit.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June-2016
RMB

IX. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
5. Major Transactions between the Group and Related Parties (continued)
(5) Transactions with other related parties (continued)
Others (continued)
Upon mediation from the Higher People’s Court of Hebei Province, Shanxi Port Construction Command, HPG
and the Group signed a settlement agreement on 5 July 2016. According to the requirement of the civil
mediation, HPG shall compensate to Shanxi Port Construction Command, while the Company shall not bare
any compensation responsibility. The Higher People’s Court of Hebei Province officially issued a civil mediation
on 21 July 2016, confirming the settlement agreement.

6. Commitments Made between the Group and Related Parties

Capital commitments

30 June 2016 31 December 2015

(unaudited)

14,887,659.00 22,153,451.00

B OEREBOTIEBRAE
Qinhuangdao Fangyuan Port Project Survey Co., Ltd.
(EESHEBETEEIERRAD)

7,468,684.00 8,358,129.00

22,356,343.00 30,511,580.00

Lease commitments

For details of the rental expenses incurred during the period, please refer to Note IX. 5(2). It is estimated that the
Group's future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable leases are as follows:

30 June 2016 31 December 2015

(unaudited)

Within 1 year (including 1 year)
1 to 2 years (including 2 years)
2 to 3 years (including 3 years)
Over 3 years

121,499,900.00
121,053,500.00
60,526,750.00

17,046,300.00
16,153,500.00
16,153,500.00

303,080,150.00

49,353,300.00

Pursuant to the relevant lease contracts, the aforementioned minimum lease payments under non-cancellable leases
on 30 June 2016 and 31 December 2015 mainly include rentals payable by the Company to HPG in respect of the
lease of lands, buildings, facilities and equipment etc, with an annual rental of RMB104,900,000.00. The rental paid
by the Group to related companies in respect of the lease assets are executed pursuant to the terms of the agreements
entered into between the Group and the related parties.
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30 June 2016

RMB

¢

RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

6. Commitments Made between the Group and Related Parties

(continued)

Investment commitments

30 June 2016
(unaudited)

31 December 2015

Tangshan Jingtang Railway Co., Ltd. (BELLREEIEERAT)
Bohai Jin-Ji Port Investment and Development Company Limited*

(FEEEBOREEREBRAD)
Handan International Land Port Co., Ltd.

(HREPEI B B R E)

200,000,000.00

900,000,000.00

86,670,000.00

200,000,000.00

900,000,000.00

86,670,000.00

1,186,670,000.00

1,186,670,000.00

7. The Parent Company and Subsidiaries

30 June 2016
(unaudited)

31 December 2015

Investment in subsidiaries
Unlisted investments, at cost

5,677,847,006.66

5,677,847,006.66

The amounts due from and to subsidiaries of RMB5,788,777.0075(31 December 2015: RMB3,380,019.25) and
RMB866,218.33 (31 December 2015: RMB31,140.61) under the items of current assets and current liabilities,
respectively, were unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on demand or falling due within one year.

8. Balances of Accounts Due from Related Parties

30 June 2016 (unaudited)

31 December 2015

Carrying Provision for Carrying Provision for
amount bad debts amount bad debts
Accounts receivable
Due from the parent company
HPG 7,333.50 366.68 7,333.50 366.68
Due from associates
Qinhuangdao Huazheng Coal
Inspection Institute
(RESEIFEKBERT) 5,118,517.00 337,087.85 3,159,189.00 239,121.45
Cangzhou Bohai New Zone
Gangxing Tugboat Co., Ltd.
(B EE SRR E RN R) 213,800.00 10,690.00 = =
5,332,317.00 347,777.85 3,159,189.00 239,121.45
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June-2016
RMB

IX. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

8.

30 June 2016 (unaudited)

Balances of Accounts Due from Related Parties (continued)

31 December 2015

Carrying Provision for Carrying Provision for
amount bad debts amount bad debts
Accounts receivable (continued)
Due from other related parties
China Ocean Shipping Agency

Qinhuangdao 25,380,428.56 1,325,431.13 14,026,049.51 701,302.48
HFEBZBMBHEERATE 19,419,267.00 970,963.35 11,994,750.00 599,737.50
Qinhuangdao Jinhai Oil Industrial

Co., Ltd. (ZEEEBIEHR

THEERAA) 10,505,335.00 525,266.75 1,821,718.00 91,085.90
Penavico QHD Logistics Co., Ltd. 7,912,373.00 395,618.65 536,734.00 26,836.70
SDIC Caofeidian Port Co., Ltd.

(B E LR @EO8RAT) 1,896,247.32 99,436.01 2,788,325.21 143,606.74
EEERTBEGRAT 1,018,393.70 50,919.69 1,196,847.52 59,842.38
Holiday Inn Qinhuangdao Sea View

(EEEE=ARBEBREAT) 305,579.40 15,278.97 580,472.00 29,023.60
Qinhuangdao Jinhai Specialized

Oil Industrial Co., Ltd.

(EESEEEEERH

TEBRAE) 249,902.00 12,495.10 = =
FEBREMBHEERAT 178,969.00 8,948.45 247,048.00 12,352.40
Cangzhou Bohai New Zone Far Trans

Shipping Agency Company 153,624.00 7,681.20 36,382.00 1,819.10
Huanghua Foreign Ships Agency

Co., Ltd. (EEEBIMNRTIEEGIRAE) 122,844.00 6,142.20 203,301.00 10,165.05
=EBRHFARAGRAE 66,808.00 3,340.40 = =
FEEBRMBREBRAT 44,000.00 2,200.00 121,353.85 6,067.69
Hebei Port Group Port Machinery

Limited GEIAtEBOEEEO

N ESIUEYNET)) 51,272.15 2,563.61 = -
Qinhuangdao Winsway Petroleum

Co., Ltd. 33,848.63 1,692.43 38,778.00 1,938.90

67,338,891.76 3,427,977.94 33,591,759.09 1,683,778.44
72,678,542.26 3,776,122.47 36,758,281.59 1,923,266.57
Other receivables
Due from the parent company
HPG 25,825.15 1,291.26 - -
Due from associates
Handan International Land Port

Co., Ltd. (HREFEIFEEEBBIRAE) 43,110.00 2,155.50 = -
Cangzhou Bohai New Zone

Gangxing Tugboat Co., Ltd.

(BHE RS E R R) - - 38,391.34 1,919.57
Due from other related parties
B OEEBOTEBGRERE 37,941.96 1,897.10 37,941.96 1,897.10

106,877.11 5,343.86 76,333.30 3,816.67
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30 June 2016
RMB

IX. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

9. Balances of Accounts Due to Related Parties

30 June 2016 31 December 2015

\

(unaudited)

Accounts payable

Due to the parent company

HPG 31,401,172.28 686,829.34
Due to other related parties
Hebei Port Group Port Machinery Limited
(THtBOEEBOEMERATE) 6,069,003.69 535,917.11
WIGEOEEEOTEBRAE 947,278.25 3,290,641.35
EEERFNERBFBIRAT 407,545.65 =
Qinhuangdao Fangyuan Port Project Survey Co., Ltd.
(EEBHEBETRRERRAR) 119,534.00 211,134.00
Qinhuangdao Port Elevator Co., Ltd.
(ZEEBUEHEREERT) 50,750.00 20,750.00
7,594,111.59 4,058,442.46
38,995,283.87 4,745,271.80

Other payables

Due to the parent company
HPG

59,824,535.00

51,756,911.85

Due to other related parties

B OEEEO TEERAS

Qinhuangdao Fangyuan Port Project Survey Co., Ltd.
(REBHEBETLEREBRAR)

Hebei Port Group Port Machinery Limited

91,678,130.85

10,205,636.83

62,404,804.10

10,521,405.23

GIACEBOEE B OEMEIRAR) 3,812,975.65 4,337,334.08
EEELFYERBEIRAT 148,443.40 =
105,845,186.73 77,263,543.41

165,669,721.73

129,020,455.26
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30 June-2016
RMB

IX. RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

9. Balances of Accounts Due to Related Parties (continued)

30 June 2016 31 December 2015
(unaudited)

Receipts in advance

Advance from other related parties
Qinhuangdao Seaborne Coal Trading Market Co., Ltd.

(REEBEERXZMBBEIRAT) 40,500.00 =
Qinhuangdao Ruigang Coal Logistics Co., Ltd.

(REBEBERDRERAT) 561,718.00 822,790.10
Han Huang Railway Co., Ltd. (HB&E#IREREEAE) - 430,403.07
Qinhuangdao Jinhai Oil Industrial Co., Ltd.

(EESEEEHATLEGRERE) 3,956.00 11,386.00

606,174.00 1,264,579.17

Interest payable

Due to associates

Hebei Port Group Finance Company Limited
(Uit OEESBERAR) 132,183.33 50,600.00

Accounts due to related parties are non-interest bearing, unsecured and have no fixed terms of repayment.
Note: in addition to the related party transactions with joint ventures and associates, other major transactions between the Group

and its related parties also constitute connected transactions or continuing connected transactions as defined in Chapter 14A
of the Hong Kong Listing Rules.

X. COMMITMENTS

30 June 2016 31 December 2015
(unaudited)

Contracted, but not provided for

Capital commitments 229,747,582.07 242,837,857.88
Investment commitments 1,186,670,000.00 1,186,670,000.00
1,416,417,582.07 1,429,507,857.88
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June 2016

RMB

XIl.

XII.

EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE
Repurchase Undertaking

On 19 July 2016, Tangshan Jingtang Railway Co., Ltd. (FLLUREZIZRBRAS) (“Jingtang Railway”), an associate of the
Company, and China Railway Group Limited (FREIF$ERZ D BERAE]) (“China Railway”) entered into the General Contracting
Agreement on Investment and Construction of Jishugang Railway (“Shuicao Railway”) Project from Newly Constructed
Shuichang Mine Area to Caofeidian Port Area* (Fri/KBlEEE EicEBEERBER TIERENIE T EAESE) (“General
Contracting Agreement”).

Under the requirement of General Contracting Agreement: 1) China Railway shall invest in and construct the Shuicao Railway
Project undertaken by Jingtang Railway and increase the capital of Jingtang Railway for no less than RMB2.9 billion, at the
benchmark lending rate, as published by the People’s Bank of China regularly, in the same period for loans due within five
years and above during the period of fund appropriation. China Railway does not engage in the operation and management
of the project, nor bear the operational loss; 2) Within six months from the opening of the Shuicao Railway Project, China
Railway shall transfer the equity interests held in Jingtang Railway to the shareholders of Jingtang Railway, i.e. the Company
and Beijing Shougang Resource Reuse Technology Co., Ltd. bt R EERBFIFERHEERAE)) (“Shougang Resource”); 3) the
shareholders of Jingtang Railway shall pay the project capital invested by China Railway, in four tranches in total, half-yearly
within two years from the fifth year and sixth year from the commencement of construction in equal instalments during the
beginning of each period, and in case the funding allows, the Company and Shougang Resource can also decide to repurchase
early; 4) where a party is unable to repurchase the equity interests as scheduled, the other party shall unconditionally repurchase
the corresponding equity interests; in case of delay in repurchase or payment, Jingtang Railway agrees unconditionally that
a liquidated damages is charged daily based on 0.05% of the amount in breach, or the shareholder interest of the project
company is shared according to shareholding ratio as required by China Railway.

On 19 July 2016, the Company, Shougang Resource and Jingtang Railway jointly entered into the Repurchase Undertaking, to
repurchase the equity interests held by China Railway within a specified period of time. On the same date, both shareholders
of Shougang Resource have undertaken to the Company that, if Shougang Resource fails to perform the repurchase obligation
according to the General Contracting Agreement, those two shareholders will repurchase in its stead and compensate the
loss due to the delay to the Company.

OTHER IMPORTANT ITEMS
1. Segment Reporting
Operating segments
For management purpose, the Group is organised into business units based on their products and services, and has

one reportable segment: provision of integrated port services. The Management monitors the operating results of its
business units as a whole for the purpose of making decisions on resources allocation and performance assessment.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June-2016
RMB

XIl. OTHER IMPORTANT ITEMS (CONTINUED)

1.

Segment Reporting (continued)

Other information

Information about products and services

For the revenue classified by category, please refer to 36. Operating revenue and cost of Note V.
Geographical information

More than 90% of the Group’s operations and customers are located in Mainland China; more than 90% of its revenue
is generated from Mainland China; and all the non-current assets are located in Mainland China.

Information about major customers

For the six months ended 30 June 2016, there were three (for the six months ended 30 June 2015: two) sales
customers which individually contributed over 10% of the Group's total revenue. The revenue from such customers
were RMB375,482,558.10, RMB301,268,801.92 and RMB297,264,166.68, respectively(for the six months ended 30
June 2015: RMB516,287,552.69 and RMB369,178,956.46, respectively).

Leases

As lessee

Significant operating leases: according to the lease contracts entered into with lessors, the minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable leases are as follows:

30 June 2016
(unaudited)

31 December 2015

Within 1 year (including 1 year)
1 to 2 years (including 2 years)
2 to 3 years (including 3 years)
Over 3 years

121,767,800.00
121,223,900.00
60,697,150.00

17,394,700.00
16,406,400.00
16,323,900.00

170,400.00

303,688,850.00

50,295,400.00

As lessor

Fixed assets leased under operating leases are mainly the port facilities leased to third parties by the Group, such as

stacking yards and machine equipments. Please refer to 12. Fixed assets of Note V.
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30 June 2016
RMB
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XIl. OTHER IMPORTANT ITEMS (CONTINUED)

3.

Remunerations of Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Fees 200,000.00 225,000.00

Other emoluments:

Salaries and allowances 1,088,782.19 1,255,164.73

Pension scheme contributions 393,314.10 491,708.18
1,482,096.29 1,746,872.91
1,682,096.29 1,971,872.91

(1) Independent non-executive Directors

The fees paid to independent non-executive Directors during the period were as follows:

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited)

LI Man Choi 50,000.00 75,000.00
ZHAO Zhen 50,000.00 75,000.00
HOU Shujun 50,000.00 -
ZANG Xiuging 50,000.00 -
YU Shulian - 75,000.00
SHI Rongyao - -

200,000.00 225,000.00

There were no other remunerations payable to the independent non-executive Directors during the period (for

the six months ended 30 June 2015: nil).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 June-2016

RMB

XIl.

OTHER IMPORTANT ITEMS (CONTINUED)
3.

Remunerations of Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management
(continued)

(2)

Executive Directors, non-executive Directors and Supervisors

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Salaries and allowances:

Executive Directors:
XING Luzhen
WANG Lubiao
TIAN Yunshan
MA Xiping

Non-executive Directors:

ZHAO Ke

DUAN Gaosheng
LI Jianping

MI Xianwei

Supervisors:
CAO Dong
YANG Jun
GE Ying
BU Zhouging
LIU Simang
NIE Yuzhong
WANG Yashan

136,417.03
142,594.20
136,349.03

131,364.57

126,481.27

165,351.70
168,806.10
164,631.70

134,148.10
110,161.78
21,102.51

673,206.10

764,201.89
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30 June 2016

RMB

XIl.

OTHER IMPORTANT ITEMS (CONTINUED)
3.

(

Remunerations of Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management
(continued)

(2)

Executive Directors, non-executive Directors and Supervisors (continued)

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Salaries and allowances:

Executive Directors:
XING Luzhen
WANG Lubiao
TIAN Yunshan
MA Xiping

Non-executive Directors:

ZHAO Ke

DUAN Gaosheng
LI Jianping

MI Xianwei

Supervisors:
CAO Dong
YANG Jun
GE Ying
BU Zhouging
LIU Simang
NIE Yuzhong
WANG Yashan

53,651.10
55,245.36
53,090.94

40,433.28

34,936.20

70,293.54
71,152.32
68,832.78

43,613.28
33,784.05
6,807.29

237,356.88

294,483.26
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30 June-2016
RMB

XIl. OTHER IMPORTANT ITEMS (CONTINUED)

3. Remunerations of Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management

(continued)

(3)

Senior management

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Salaries and allowances:

HE Zhenya 141,533.97 167,211.10
YANG Wensheng 137,693.09 159,120.04
GUO Xikun 136,349.03 164,631.70

415,576.09 490,962.84

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Pension scheme contributions:

HE Zhenya 53,803.02 69,355.32
YANG Wensheng 48,901.26 58,892.04
GUO Xikun 53,252.94 68,977.56

155,957.22 197,224.92

There was no agreement under which a director or senior management waived or agreed to waive any
remuneration during the period (for the six months ended 30 June 2015: nil).
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30 June 2016
RMB

(

XIl. OTHER IMPORTANT ITEMS (CONTINUED)

4. Five Highest Paid Senior Management

The five highest paid employees during the period included three Directors (for the six months ended 30 June 2015:
three), details of whose remuneration are set out in 3. Remunerations of Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management
of Note XI. Details of remunerations of the remaining two non-director employees (for the six months ended 30 June

2015: two) during the year are as follows:

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Salaries and allowances 277,883.00 331,842.80
Pension scheme contributions 107,055.96 138,332.88
384,938.96 470,175.68

The number of non-directors and non-supervisors whose remunerations fell within the following bands is as follows:

Number of employees

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Nil to RMB1,000,000
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XII.NOTES TO KEY ITEMS OF THE COMPANY"’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Accounts Receivable

30 June 2016 31 December 2015
(unaudited)

Within 1 year 108,451,138.21 84,855,356.49
1 to 2 years 73,974,696.35 89,061,264.83
2 to 3 years 271,421.18 32,827.71
Over 3 years 1,655,441.05 1,655,441.05
184,352,696.79 175,604,890.08

Less: Provision for bad debts 14,539,800.32 14,813,217.51
169,812,896.47 160,791,672.57

The movements in the provision for bad debts are as follows:

Opening Provision in Reversal in Write-off in Closing
balance in the current the current the current balance in
the period/year period/year period/year period/year the period/year
For the six months
ended 30 June
2016 (unaudited) 14,813,217.51 - (273,417.19) - 14,539,800.32
2015 12,675,215.67 2,138,001.84 - - 14,813,217.51
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XII.NOTES TO KEY ITEMS OF THE COMPANY"’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CONTINUED)

1.

Accounts receivable (continued)

30 June 2016 (unaudited)

¢

31 December 2015

Carrying amount

Provision for bad debts

Carrying amount

Provision for bad debts

Amount  Percentage Amount  Percentage Amount  Percentage Amount  Percentage
(%) (%) (%) (%)
Provision for bad debts by
credit risk characteristics
group
Within 1 year 108,451,138.21 58.83  5,424,074.74 5 | 84,855,356.49 4832 4,243,733.97 5
1102 years 73,974,696.35 4012 7,402,221.88 10 | 89,061,264.83 5072 8904,194.18 10
2 t0 3 years 271,421.18 0.15 58,062.65 30 32,821.71 0.02 9,848.31 30
Over 3 years 1,655,441.05 0.90  1,655441.05 100 | 1,655,441.05 0.94  1,655441.05 100
184,352,696.79 100.00  14,539,800.32 175,604,890.08 100.00  14,813,217.51

As at 30 June 2016 and 31 December 2015, the Company performed the impairment test in respect of single accounts

receivable that was significant, and considered that there was no need for the provision for bad debts separately. The

Company grouped these accounts receivable and made the provision for bad debts in the method of ageing analysis.

Other Receivables

An aged analysis of other receivables is as follows:

30 June 2016
(unaudited)

31 December 2015

Within 1 year
1 to 2 years
2 to 3 years
Over 3 years

4,376,155.03
530,521.24
526,779.60
130,881.24

3,977,404.03
701,288.57
2,397,300.00
25,631,421.24

Less: Provision for bad debts of other receivables

5,564,337.11
560,774.99

32,707,413.84
26,622,946.22

5,003,562.12

6,084,467.62
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XII.NOTES TO KEY ITEMS OF THE COMPANY"’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CONTINUED)

2. Other Receivables (continued)

The movements in provision for bad debts of other receivables are as follows:

Opening
balance in
the period/year

Provision in
the current
period/year

Reversal in
the current
period/year

Write-off in
the current
period/year

Closing
balance in
the period/year

For the six months
ended 30 June
2016 (unaudited)

26,622,946.22

- (26,062,171.23)

= 560,774.99

2015 46,033,632.93

= (19,410,686.71)

= 26,622,946.22

The Group's adoption of the aged analysis method in provision for bad debts of other receivables is as follows:

30 June 2016 (unaudited) 31 December 2015

Carrying amount Provision for bad debts Carrying amount Provision for bad debts
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage Amount  Percentage Amount  Percentage
(%) (%) (%) (%)
Within 1 year 4,376,155.03 78.65 218,807.75 5 | 3,977,404.03 12.16 198,870.20 5
1to 2 years 530,521.24 9.53 53,052.12 10 701,288.57 2.14 68,460.90 10
2 0 3 years 526,779.60 9.47 158,033.88 30 | 2,397,300.00 7.33 724,193.88 30
310 4 years - - - - 130,881.24 0.40 130,881.24 100
Over 4 years 130,881.24 2.35 130,881.24 100 | 25,500,540.00 77.97  25,500,540.00 100

5,564,337.11 100.00 560,774.99 32,707,413.84 100.00 26,622,946.22

Other receivables by nature are as follows:

30 June 2016
(unaudited)

31 December 2015

Equity transfer consideration
Deposits
Others

1,145,700.00
4,418,637.11

25,500,540.00
3,467,004.40
3,739,869.44

5,564,337.11

32,707,413.84
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XII.NOTES TO KEY ITEMS OF THE COMPANY"’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

3. Available-for-sale financial assets

30 June 2016 31 December 2015
(unaudited)

Non-listing investment

Available-for-sale equity instruments 562,752,357.95 562,752,357.95

As at 30 June 2016, the domestic unlisted equity investments held by the Group were measured at cost. The Company
has no intention to dispose of these investments. The specific details are as follows:

Increase in Decrease in
Name of investee 31 December 2015 the period the period 30 June 2016
SDIC Caofeidian Port Co., Ltd.
ERELEBOERAT) 498,000,000.00 - - 498,000,000.00
Qinhuangdao Ruigang Coal Logistics
Co., Ltd. ZEEEBERNRBRAE) 34,000,000.00 - - 34,000,000.00
Cangzhou Huanghuagang Steel Logistics
Co., Ltd. (BMNEEEBIMEMRBIRAE) 30,752,357.95 - - 30,752,357.95
Total 562,752,357.95 - - 562,752,357.95
Increase in Decrease in
WIREBNERE 31 December 2014 the period the period | 31 December 2015
SDIC Caofeidian Port Co., Ltd.
(EEELEEOBRAE) 498,000,000.00 - - 498,000,000.00
Qinhuangdao Ruigang Coal Logistics
Co., Ltd. (ZEEEBERMABRAZ) 34,000,000.00 - - 34,000,000.00
Cangzhou Huanghuagang Steel Logistics
Co., Ltd. (B EEEBRENIREIRAT) 30,752,357.95 - - 30,752,357.95
Total 562,752,357.95 - - 562,752,357.95
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XII.NOTES TO KEY ITEMS OF THE COMPANY"’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

4. Long-term equity investments

For the six months ended 30 June 2016 (unaudited)

Changes in the period
Investment
income or loss
under the Distribution of Other changes Closing
Opening balance equity method cash dividend in equity carrying amount
Qinhuangdao Ocean Shipping Tally Co., Ltd.

(EESTHGEEEREIAT) 12,085,383.72 - - - 12,085,383.72
Qinhuangdao Ruigang Technology Import & Export

Co, Ltd. GEBIARMELOBRAR) 10,125,275.79 - - - 10,125,275.79
Qinhuangdao Xin'gangwan Container Terminal Co., Ltd.

(BESEMEEEERERARAT) 219,521,347.15 - - - 219,521,347.15
Cangzhou Bohai Port Co,, Ltd (BMZIEERERAR) 2,360,000,000.00 - - - 2,360,000,000.00
Tangshan Caofeidian Coal Port Co., Ltd.

(ELECHRRERERAT) 918,000,000.00 - - - 918,000,000.00
Cangzhou Huanghuagang Mineral Port Co., Ltd.

(EMEEEERERERAT) 1,930,000,000.00 - - - 1,930,000,000.00
Cangzhou Huanghuagang Crude Oil Port Co., Ltd.

(ENEEARNERERAT) 32,500,000.00 - - - 32,500,000.00
Tangshan Caofeidian Jigang Coal Port Co., Ltd.

(ElELTEERKEBERAT) 49,500,000.00 - - - 49,500,000.00
Tangshan Port Investment & Development Co., Ltd.

(ELBOREHEERAT) 56,000,000.00 - - - 56,000,000.00
Qinhuangdao Port GangSheng (Hong Kong) Co., Limited

(E2EEES (F8) ARAT) 40,115,000.00 - - - 40,115,000.00
Cangzhou Huanghuagang Coal Port Co., Ltd.

(ENEEERRERERAT) 50,000,000.00 - - - 50,000,000.00
Total under cost method 5,677,847,006.66 - - - 5,677,847,006.66
Bohai Jin-Ji Port Investment and Development

Company Limited (GEEBOREERERAT) 99,285,990.07 (2,014,855.82) - - 97,271,134.25
Sub-total of joint ventures 99,285,990.07 (2,014,855.82) - - 97,271,134.25
Qinhuangdao Huazheng Coal Inspection Institute

(EEEEEERERRN) 932,604.68 (932,604.68) - - =
Hebei Port Group Finance Company Limited

(TIBOEEMHBERAR) 211,146,190.86 (1,723,386.16) - - 209,422,804.70
BlECHEEERERAT 1,004,030,593.63 66,822,965.55 (105,000,000.00) 2,053,700.53 967,907,259.71
Qinhuangdao Xing'ao Qin‘gang Energy Storage &

Transportation Co., Ltd.

(EEEERZEHRHERRAT) 20,000,000.00 - - - 20,000,000.00
Tangshan Jingtang Railway Co., Ltd.

(BUFEEEARAS) 35,960,996.42 (616,602.73) - - 35,344,393.69
ENENREEERAT 4,749,227.99 1,368,746.89 - - 6,117,974.88
Sub-total of associates 1,276,819,613.58 64,919,118.87 (105,000,000.00) 2,053,700.53 1,238,792,432.98
Total under equity method 1,376,105,603.65 62,904,263.05 (105,000,000.00) 2,053,700.53 1,336,063,567.23
Total 7,053,952,610.31 62,904,263.05 (105,000,000.00) 2,053,700.53 7,013,910,573.89
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XI.NOTES TO KEY ITEMS OF THE COMPANY’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CONTINUED)
4. Long-term equity investments (continued)
2015
Changes in the year

Investment

income or loss
Increase in under the Distribution of Other changes Closing
Opening balance investment equity method cash dividend in equity carrying amount

Qinhuangdao Ocean Shipping TaHy

(o, L6 %;%4@5 ks

KEEE 7,045,383.72 5,040,000.00 = = = 12,085,383.72
thuangdao ngang Technology

Import&ExportCo ltd. (REE

RERBELOARAT) 10,125,275.79 - - - - 10,125,275.79
Qinhuangdao Xin'gangwan

Container Terminal Co,, Ltd.

(BECEMEEERNEEE

{Na1)] 219,521,347.15 - - - - 219,521,347.15
Can zhou Bohai Port Co., Ltd

EMEEERERAT 2,360,000,000.00 - - - = 2,360,000,000.00
Tangshan Caofeidian Coa\ Port

Co., Ltd. (BIEEEERER

EEE \7) 918,000,000.00 - - - = 918,000,000.00
Cangzhou Huanghuagang Mineral

Port Co., Ltd.

BN EEBERERERAT) 1,930,000,000.00 - - - = 1,930,000,000.00
Cangzhou Huanghuagang Crude Qil

Part Co,, Ltd. (&N ? %%EEE‘%

BERAT) 32,500,000.00 - - - = 32,500,000.00
Tangshan Caofeidian Ji gan Coal

PortCo, ltd. ?UJ EIERSH

hﬁf‘ﬁ 49,500,000.00 - - - = 49,500,000.00
Tangshan Port Investment &

Deve\opment Co., Ltd. (ELLBEO

REREED Em: - 56,000,000.00 - - = 56,000,000.00
thuangdao Port GangSheng

Hong Kon )Co L|m\ted

(REEBEE (F5) BREAD) - 40,115,000.00 - - = 40,115,000.00
Cangzhou Huan?huza“gan Coal Port

Co., Ltd. (EiEEERRER

BRAT - 50,000,000.00 - - - 50,000,000.00
Total under cost method 5,526,692,006.66 151,155,000.00 - - - 5,677,847,006.66
Bohai Jin-Ji Port Investment and

Development Company Limited (

HEEEENRERRARAT) 100,000,000.00 - (714,009.93) - - 99,285,990.07
Sub-total of joint ventures 100,000,000.00 - (714,009.93) - - 99,285,990.07
Qinhuangdao Huazheng Coal

Inspeciion Insitute (EREEE

BT 2,250,388.06 - (1,317,783.38) - - 932,604.68
Hebei Port Group Finance Company

Limited (THBOEEATE

BRA ’\‘ 203,167,579.17 - 7978,611.69 - - 211,146,190.86
/ﬂjﬁli@g%ﬁ KERAT 970,978,558.80 - 170,803,747.12 (140,000,000.00) 2,248,281.11 1,004,030,593.63
Qinhuangdao Xing'ao Qin'gang

Energy Storage & Transportat\on

(o, Ltd REEEREEVRG

Lﬁ Rz 20,000,000.00 = = = - 20,000,000.00
Tangshan Jingtang Railway Co., Ltd.

JQUJ?T i E/\T 37,130,435.93 - (1,169,439.51) - - 35,960,996.42
ENFESNEEEERAT 1,994,046.00 1,320,000.00 1,435,181.99 - - 4,749227.99
Sub-total of associates 1,235,521,007.96 1,320,000.00 177,730,317.91 (140,000,000.00) 2,248,287.71 1,276,819,613.58
Total under equity method 1,335,521,007.96 1,320,000.00 177,016,307.93 (140,000,000.00) 2,248,281.71 1,376,105,603.65
Total 6,862,213,014.62 152,475,000.00 177,016,307.93 (140,000,000.00) 2,248,281.11 7,053,952,610.31
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XII.NOTES TO KEY ITEMS OF THE COMPANY"’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

5. Operating Revenue and Cost

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Revenue

1,873,978,257.24

2,997,507,345.64

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Operating costs

1,450,056,153.73

1,604,888,158.21

Revenue is as follows:

For the six months
ended 30 June 2016
(unaudited)

For the six months
ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited)

Revenue from service in relation to coal and relevant products

1,618,088,562.11

2,661,678,905.34

Revenue from service in relation to metal ore and relevant products 55,527,705.62 64,274,656.47
Revenue from service in relation to general and other cargoes 85,800,254.64 114,404,566.21
Revenue from service in relation to liquefied cargoes 30,719,188.12 54,889,922.24
Revenue from others 83,842,546.75 102,259,295.38

1,873,978,257.24

2,997,507,345.64

6. Investment Income
For the six months For the six months
ended 30 June 2016 ended 30 June 2015
(unaudited) (unaudited)
Dividend income on holding available-for-sale financial assets 2,400,000.00 59,250,000.00
Income from long-term equity investments under equity method 62,904,263.05 110,152,447 .43
Including: Investment income from associates 64,919,118.87 109,610,638.44
Investment income from joint ventures (2,014,855.82) 541,808.99
65,304,263.05 169,402,447.43
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DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY OF TECHNICAL TERMS

“Audit Committee”

“Berth”

“Board of Directors” or “Board”

“Cangzhou Bohai”

“Cangzhou Mineral”

“Caofeidian Port”

“Caofeidian Shiye”

“Company”

“Corporate Governance Code”

“corresponding period of 2015"

“Director(s)"”

“Domestic Share(s)”

“Dry bulk”

"Global Offering”

"o

"Group”,

"o

the Group”, "us” or “we"

“H Share(s)”

“harbour”

"HK$" or “Hong Kong dollar(s)”

"Hong Kong”

the audit committee of the Board

area for mooring of vessels on the shoreline. A berth means one designated place for a
vessel to moor

the board of directors of the Company

Cangzhou Bohai Port Co., Ltd.* GENFEBFEIRAE)), a company incorporated in the
PRC with limited liability on 31 October 2007, with 95.93% of its equity interest held by
the Company as at the date of this report

Cangzhou Huanghuagang Mineral Port Co., Ltd.* (EBMNZEBEGEHFERAT), a
company incorporated in the PRC with limited liability on 10 April 2012, with 98.47% of
its equity interest held by the Company as at the date of this report

Caofeidian Port Zone in Tangshan Port, Tangshan City, Hebei Province

Tangshan Caofeidian Shiye Port Co., Ltd.* (BELLUEICAEEEBHEERAT), a company
incorporated in the PRC with limited liability on 4 September 2002, with 35% of its equity

interest held by the Company as at the date of this report

Qinhuangdao Port Co., Ltd.* (EEEBRHERLF)), a joint stock limited liability company
incorporated under the laws of the PRC on 31 March 2008

the Corporate Governance Code set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules
the six months ended 30 June 2015
director(s) of the Company

ordinary share(s) of our capital, with a nominal value of RMB1.00 each, which are
subscribed for and paid up in Renminbi

solid commodity cargo comprised of major dry bulk (coal, metal ore and grain) and other
dry bulk commodities such as sugar, cement and fertilizer

the issuance of H Shares of the Company by way of Hong Kong public offering and
international offering in 2013

the Company and all of its subsidiaries (unless the context otherwise requires)

overseas listed foreign invested ordinary share(s) in the ordinary share capital of the
Company, with a nominal value of RMB1.00 each, which are traded in Hong Kong dollars
and listed and dealt in, on the Stock Exchange

a port of haven where ships may anchor

Hong Kong dollars, the lawful currency of Hong Kong

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the PRC

INTERIM REPORT 2016

139



140

DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY OF TECHNICAL TERMS

“"HPG"

“Huanghua Port”

“Listing Rules”

“Model Code”

“PRC” or “China”

"Prospectus”

“Qinhuangdao Port”
“Reporting Period”
“"RMB” or “Renminbi”

“SEQ”

“Share(s)"”

“Shareholder(s)”
“Stock Exchange”

“Supervisor(s)"”

“Supervisory Committee”

“Terminal”

“TEU"” or “container”

“Throughput”

*  For identification purpose only

QINHUANGDAO PORT CO., LTD.

Hebei Port Group Co., Ltd.* (ItEBOEEBRAT), a limited liability company
incorporated under the laws of the PRC, previously known as Qinhuangdao Port Group
Co., Ltd.* (REEBEEBRBRAT), holds 61.72% equity interest of the Company as at
the date of this report

Huanghua Port in Cangzhou City, Hebei Province

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange, as amended from
time to time

Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules

the People’s Republic of China which, for the purpose of this report, excludes Hong Kong,
Macau Special Administrative Region of the PRC and Taiwan

the prospectus of the Company dated 29 November 2013 in connection with the Global
Offering

Qinhuangdao Port in Qinhuangdao City, Hebei Province
the six months ended 30 June 2016
Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC

the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the laws of Hong Kong), as amended
from time to time

share(s) in the share capital of the Company, with a nominal value of RMB1.00 each,
including Domestic Share(s) and H Share(s)

holder(s) of our Shares

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

the member(s) of the Supervisory Committee

the supervisory committee of the Company established pursuant to the PRC Company Law

a major construction of a harbour which is designated for mooring vessels, loading and
unloading cargoes and boarding travelers

a box made of aluminum, steel or fiberglass and used to transport by ship, rail or barge.
The standardized dimension (i.e one TEU) is twenty feet in length, eight feet and six inches
in height and eight feet in width

a measure of the volume of cargo handled by a port. Where cargoes are transshipped, each
unloading and loading process is measured separately as part of throughput
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